AGENDA
All fterns are for discussion and possible aclion.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
August 5, 2024
6:30 p.m.

*Separate Agenda for this meeting is attached.™

Board of Adiustment Meeting: John and Regina Maser have requested a roning varlance to build a 2% house on

their praperty in Northlight subdivision (Woodville area). Therefore, the Board of Commissioners, acting as the Beard of
Adjustments will continue the Public Hearing from July 1, 2024 to hear public commants on their request. This will be
an evidentiary hearing on August 5% conducted per quasi-judicial procedures; therefore, you must refrain from
dizcussing the case in any manner prior to the hearing. The Board of Adiusiments will have to adjourn this meeting
and convene the Commissioners' Regular Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

L
i
HL
v,

ACTION
REQUIRED

v,
NO

ACTION
REQUIRED

Call to Qrder
Prayer & Pledge

[Approval of Agenda
Consent Aganda

(Consent items as follews will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote, unless a
request for rermoval of an ftem or iterns (5 made from a Commissionar or Conunissioners.}

Ao Approval of Minutes:
1,

2.
B, Tax Refund Approvals

C.  Personnel Matters:

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Jure 3, 2024 Regular Magting - June 17, 2024 Special Called Meeting - duné 17, 2024 Regular Work Sesslon

Meeting (cancellod)

July 1, 2024 Regular Meeting - July 15, 2024 Regular Work Session (cancefied)

Ewmployes

~1~.—--Aym@)ln{-me-nt—:--lﬂeem&-Mainienanea-i&-ﬁ-}‘ﬂ' dluctined juls oiler

Do NG b

0.
1.
2,
a
4.
o
8.

Appointment: Full-Time EMT (4)

Appointment. Fart-Time/Fill-in AEMT (1)

Appaintment: Part-TimeFili-in EMT ()

Appaittment, Full-Time Certified Telecommunicater | (3)
Appointment: Pan-Time/Fill-In Certified Telecommunicator # {1}
Appointment: Veterans Services Officer

Appaintment: Data Manager for Center for Active Living
Resignation: Deputy Director of Board of Elections

Resignation: Athletic Frogram Suparvisar

Resignation: Seasonal Tax Lister

Resignation: Vaterans Services Officer

Termination; income Maintenance Casewarker 1

Remaved from Rostar: Part-Time/Fil-in EMT

Removed from Roster: Fart-Time/Fill-in Faramedic (2)
Removed from Roster: Far-Time/Fitl-In Certified Telecommunicator [

0.  5Step increases/Meril increases

e

Flanning (1)
Telacommunications {1)
Social Services (8)
EMS (1)

Sheriff's Office (2)

E. Budget Amendment Nos. 2-3
F. Board Appointments / Reappointments

1.
2.

G.  Miscellansous Documents

1.
3.

Introduction of New Employees

A Introduction of New Emplayee

1.
2.

Reappointment; County Attornay
Appointment: Social Services Board

Proclamation; Child Support Awareness Month
HCCBG Documentation for FY 2024-2025
Mameorial Proclamation: Laura Efizabeth Cornefia Helley Hudson

Angela Jordan, Social Services Director
Julie Soleshes, Emargancy Services Director

ﬁ Additioss oF Carrections o Agenda




,‘,’mm
Scheduled Appointments

VI,
A.
8.
NG “‘”“’3; N , ;
ACTION VIl. } Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
REQINRED Al
ol
VHIL. § Old Business
A.  Updaies from County Manager
POSSIBLE o 8. Board Vaca‘ncueak \ .
ACTION 1. Con?nujnlty Adwsory Coammittee (4)
FOUIRED 2. Jenior Tarheel Legisiature Alternate Delegate
REQUIRE 3. Recrealion Advisary Committes — New Hope Raprasentative
C.
o .
1X. New Business
A, SBale of Surplus Equipment
ACTION B
RECQGUIRED C‘.
L D
X. [ Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
NG {if yau wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior 1o speaking)
ACTION

REQUIRED
ACTION
W
REGQUIRED Xl

FOR

-

djoumment

INFORMATION ONLY:

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

k.

E vyywvyw

Co

g

Flat Log

Tax Departmeant Report
Building Inspectar's Reports
Code Enforcement Reports
Sheriffs Report

MITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

* Additions ur Corrections 1 Agenda

7.00 p.m.
705 pom.



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER

August 5, 2024

6:30 p.m!

**Saparate Agenda for this meeting is attached.***

Board of Adjustment Meeting: John and Regina Moser have requested a zoning variance to build & 2" house on their property
in Northitght subdivision {Waadvilie area). Therefore, the Board of Commissioners, acting as the Board of Adjustments will continue
the Public Hearing from Juty 1, 2024 to hear public comments on their request, This will be an evidentiary hesring an Avgust 55,
conducted per quasijudictal procedures; therefore, you must refrain from discussing the case in any manner prior to the hearing.
The Board of Adjustments witf have to adjourn this meeting and convene the Commissioners’ Requiar Meeting at 7:00 pan.

IV, Enclosuras: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish fo discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.
v, The follawing intradustion of new employees will be done:
1. Introduction of New Emplovees: The [ollowing coployvess will be introduced:
Depnriment T pluyee Employvee Eofeetive
Flead Npme Jab Tide Prate
E o Angele Jordan. Socind Services Direcios Cryatal Bowe IMC T working against IMC 1 6012024
Angela Jordan. Social Jervices Dirgeloy Jalisa Montagig ML | working gasinsl IMC 1E DO 202
Julie Solesbee, Assistanl Eaneraency e i Full«Thmne Non-Certified 007
Serviees Director WM_E:I‘_“""“ Harmer Telegonimunicator p02024
Judie Mlc&“}“‘f“t A?“”‘?‘F"" k:.mr.':'gcm'.y Rhianna Tucker [‘ul.l.f : '"_1,‘2‘Mm'(."'fm[jm (30172024
Serviees Direetn Felecommunicaton
futie Solesbee, Assistant Emergency Taylor &, Russell | ! 07/03)/2024
- o Servives DHyocon ’ l'glecommunicator 11
VilLA.  County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board,
VIH.B. The following board/committee has vacancies which need to be filled:
o Community Advisory Conpnittee: Cuerently, we only have one member on this Commitee, We have placed an advertisement for these
vireancies on (the County Waebsite & Facchook page, Mo new information will be provided, We stll need w 60 a (ol of foer vacancies.
2 Senior Tay Feel Eeristature Deferade, Alternate & Sepior Tarhec! Communily Advisory Comaittee: We have appoised Mr. Thomas St
Jihi as the delegate so now we peed 10 have an afternate aid someone o serve o the Seaior Tarheel Commuaity Advisory Commiite,
3 Recrealion Advisory Commitiee: In May. 2024, vou aceepled the resignation of Chad Nixon. the New Hope Representadive on the Revreation
Advisory Committee. | have reviewad our Voluntcer Applications and did net find snyong that requested (o serve on Lthe Recreation Advisory
Committee that is sot already serving on the Commitice. The individual will nged 10 be from the Mew Hope wrea. Boaed direction 5 being
requesbed.
IX.B.  The County has adopted a resalution proclaiming the foltowing vehicle as surplus equipment and to proceed

to sell it on GovDeals. The bid period for the following surpius item with GovDeals will ¢lase on August &,
2024 at 11:00 a.rn. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following item that has been listed with

GovDeals:
DATE START | SOLB
BUYER IYEMm SURPLUSED BID AMOUNT
2014 Liodge Charger, VIN #2030 DNATEEH3A8760 72024 1 ssa0

(Conzent iterms as foflows will be adopled with a single motion, second and vote,

WARHAR AR RN RN W R

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard fram a Commigsioner)

A, Enclosures: Approvat of the following Minutes;
1o Jume 3, 2024 Repular Meeting - June 17, 2024 Special Called Meeting - fune 17, 2024 Regular Work Session Meeting {cangelled)
20 Juiy 1, 2024 Rogular Meeting - July 13, 2024 Regular Work Scesion Mecting (eameellid)
B. Enclosure: Tax Refund Approvals — see attached listing
., Enclosures: Personnel Matters

Employee Empiloyes Aution Corsde/ New Effeetive

*, Eplayee Name Job Title Heauired Step Sulary Drate
o dectined Job Ly Traer-Marison Tneume-Ma i tenanes-Gasewosker-+ Appobinent G el HHOSRR
oA Fkaeiyn Metton Full-Time BMT Appointimenl Gd/1 337,990 N8/01/2024
Broole Perry Fuli-Time EMT Appoingment 64/l FI3TOG) URA1/2024
Corbin Mixon Full-Tirwe EMT . Appoingynent 64/1 $37.990 D8/01/2024
Bravden Clemens Full-Time EMT Appointment Ladd, 537904 0R/AT2024
Amanda Ding Par=-Time/Fill-ln AEMT Appointinent G642 520445 | 080172024
Jasming Ratehifl’ Parl-Time/Fill-In EMT Appointrmen G/t FI8.20Mr. | OB/01/2024
Logan Bovee Pur-Tiame/TilIn EMT Appaintment 6472 38 72/me, | D8A1/2004

#mlditiuus or Corrections 10 Notes




Employee Lapluyes: Agtion Graded New Effeetive
3 Numie dob ity Sep Salwry Dale
uren H armer Ii:ll lnm ('cmlud lL%cunmmumcmlmh il A Fa 1R 08/01/202

; : L Appoistment B4 884 1 OR012024

Appoistment 541, B R0 172024

Hermpn Weiss Part-Time/Fill-In Cerlified lJ::h:l.mnml.mn.auun\ ] Appointment i) Bl kddhe | OGR/01/2024

Ronald Stites Yelorans Services ORTeer Appuintment (154 2405836 08401720249

iri I s Manawer - Ceper fur Active Living Appuintment ) D3/ 1%/2024
it Jeputy BHreetor - Board of Elections Resignation O8/1972024
Joh A, Downum Athletic Prosram Supervisor Regigndjon DRAN2F2E |
Shitlie Husdle Seasonal Tan Liser Resignation M3 F2024 |
John Preglon Spear Veterang Services Officer Resignmian ORI |
Jatisa Montague Inconme Maintenance Casewarker 11 Tormination 77182024 |

Fret Damiron Parl-Tisne/ i iti-In EMT Removed lrom Roster T 20
Zack 1Tudgins PartTime/TFill-In Paramesdic Remoyved from Roswer t)'{ﬁglﬂj)’ n

Martin Surface Eart-Time/Fill-In Passmedic Remeoved from Roster 07012024
Melissa Hand Parl T/ Til-In Certified Teleconimunicator | | Ruemeved frum Roster DB F202

Puring the Budget! process, the following step or merit increases were approved for ihe employess. The

D.  Enclosures:
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisar for step or marit increases:
Peprrimeit Employvee Employee Grade/ Mew Effective
Name Nane Sob Fitke Siep Saliry Die
| Bhordu Repasshek Flgnner 78 $75. 722 1 QTG0
Moraan Stary L1 (/2 £38,939 08/0172024
Suiigl Services £orrine Brinkiey IVH 1 6343 $37204 | ORAO1Z0N
Houial Berviees Jogligs Drow MO I 6312 537,264 | OBA1/2024
Suginl Services TifTany Muiupin M I 032 F37.264 | ORA1/2024
Social Services Jutlie Shreckeneast IMC [ - Lead Worker 6513 ‘Ml ﬁ%‘: 08/01/2023
Sovind Services Hrignng Williams 1M T k7] UB/O1/2024
Social Services Dxcnise Siallines [vceme Mainlemimee Technivim 5645 07701 2024%
EMS Chloe Sehlmeyer Full-Tang EMT adf] BTt 2024
Sherils Olfice Datnon Sizemope Certifsed Deputy 68/4 Hl l‘)? 0812024
Sheriff's (Wiiee Willinm Wrigh(‘ ("n. rlil':u.i I')t..pui\ (:RH- BTS00 1 DR
. Enclosure; Budget Amendment No, 2 3is enclosed fc:r your navmw ancl achon.
F. Enclosures: The following Board reappointment wilt need Board consideration and action:
Ny Rogprd/Committer Action Taken I'erm E rlf}ucm-c
wle
High, Hagkney County Altormey Reappoimtment 2 vrs OBA1/2024
Lgigh, Fondella Sovial Services Boged (1" term) Appointment 3 vrs OB0173024
G. Enclosures: The following miscellaneous documents are being presented for Board consideration and action:

Lo Prochamation — Child Support Awaveness Month: Angela fordan, Socinl Services Director, has forwarded a request {or the Board e adopt the

enelused Prociamation procladming Augost, 2024 a5 Child Support Awareness Monih, Board consideration and nction i being requesied.

!‘~..'l

for Board conskderation ard

Cornelin Holtey Hudson.

*Addi:ions or Clorreetions 10 Motes

appeoval.

This i3 for information purposes only.

Home & Contmunity Care Block Grant ICCBGY Documentstion for 17% 2024-2028: The enclosed contracts for the HCCBG wilt be presenyed

Memorial Procianselion: Hwas requested by Commisstenet Hoffler wo forward a Proctumation honoring the ssemoty and service of Lasre Blizabeth
The Proclamation was read at her funeral.



Board of Adiustment Agenda Packet - Page 1

Perquimans County Beard of Adjustment
AGENDA
Regular Meeting

Monday, Angust 5, 2024 at 6:30 PM
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
514 8. Church Street, Hertford, NC 27944

Call to Order
Estabiish Quorum
Announce the Case to be Heard and confirm no ex-parte communication has occurred

oW W

Announce meeting type and confirm proper public notices
Af the pleasure of the Chair, request any further testimony

¥ v

*  Continnation of deliberations From July 1 Board of Adjustment meeting and vote on 4 individual
Findings

I. Business ltem:

A, Contirnation of Tabled Consideration of Zoning Variance No. ZVA-24-01, requested by John
and Regina Moser to build a second principle dwelling on tax parcel number 4-D036-0016-NL,
also known as 181 Northlight Drive. Subject property is zoned RA, Rural Agticulture and is a
10.1 acre lot at the east corner of the intersection of Northlight Drive and Radmer Lane, both of
which are unimproved private roads.

F o Adjoumiment



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 2

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning $taff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
July 1, 2024 Board of Adjustment Meeting: Agenda item I-A

SUBIECT: Zoning Variance Request No. ZVA-24-01, requested by John and Regina Moser to construct a
second principle dwelling on tax parcel 4-D036-0016-NL, also known as 181 Northlight Drive. Subject
property is zonad Rural Agriculture (RA) and is a 10.1 acre lot at the east corner of the intersection of
Northlight Drive and Radmer Lane, both of which are unimproved private roads.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis
The applicants are requesting to put a second dwelling of 1,353 square feet on their 10.1 acre parcel -
to allow thelr daughter and grandchildren to live on-site and take care of the property, plus
themselves as they age. The applicants have presented letters from medical doctors confirming that
they are both disabled, as well as letters from the Social Security Administration confirming that two
twin grandchildren are disabled. These grandchildran would be living in the newly proposed home.
‘This would allow the applicants’ daughter to avoid travel batween family members each day.

¥ the Board of Adjustment approves this request, it may be prudent to set a heated square foot
maximum that is a simpler, rounded number such as 1400 square feet.

Soil percolation test permit # 412807 from Albemarle Regional Heaith Services (ARHS) states the
proposed house site is provisionally suitable for a septic system and will require periodic inspection
and maintenance hy ARHS.

No county water line Is on the private road and four water meters are already at Body Road, so no
county water is available for the proposed new dwelling. A well is allowed if the applicant gets
approval from ARHS,

Reason Request Does Not Meet Zoning Ordinance:

Nefther Radmer Lane nor Northlight Drive are suitable roads for the 10 + acre lot to be aliowed a
second principal dwelling. Zoning Ordinance section 506. Relationship of Building to Lot states “... in
no case shall there be more than one (1) principal building and its customary accessory buildings on
the lot ... provided, however, that a second single-family detached dwelling on a lot is permitted in
all districts pursuant to the Permitted Uses Table provide that the following criteria are met: (a} The
fot must have double the minimum foad frontage on a State maintained road or on an approved,
improved subdivision road and contain 2 minimum area of ten (10) acres. ..."

Northlight's existing roads are 50 feet wide rights-of-way, however, the bare minimum to be
‘considered an ‘improved’ subdivision road is that it is graded and paved to NCDOT standards, per
County Subdivision Regulations section 402{A} which state, “All streets shall be constructed to meet



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 3

North Caroling Department of Transportation Stendards regarding paved roads. ...”.  Northlight
subdivision roads are dirt and gravel.

Options that Will Meet County Zoning Rules:

An 800 sq. ft. maximum accessory dwelling unit (ADU) or temporary manufactured home with its own
separate septic systern. It should be noted however, that neither manufactured housing nor guest houses
less than 1,000 square feet are permissible In Northlight Farms’ Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and
Road Maintenance Agreement recorded in Reglster of Deeds book 276, page 463, number 11 and 16,

respactively,

Board of Adiustment Public Hearing General Information:

Oaths — Zoning Ordinance Section 336 — “All persons who intend to present evidence to the decision-
making board, rather than arguments only, shall be sworn in. The Chairperson of the Board or any
member acting as Chalrperson and the Clerk to the Board are authorized to administer oaths to
witnesses in any matter coming before the Board. Any person who, while under oath during a
proceeding before the Board determining o quasi-judicial matter, willfully swears falsely is guitty of a
Ciass 1 misdemeanor...” '

Burden of proof - Zoning Ordinance Section 330{(b) -- “The burden of presenting evidence sufficient
1o allow the Board of ddjustment to reach the conclusions set forth in Section 327(B), as well as the
burden of persuasion ow those issues, remains with the applicant seeking the variance. ™

Decision — Zoning Ordinance Section 342. — “The Board shall determine contested facts and make its
decision within a reasonable time. ... Every quusi-judicial decision shall be based upon competent,
material, and substantial evidence in the record. Each quasi-judicial decision shall be reduced fo
writing and reflect the Board's determination of confested facts and their application to the
applicable standards, and be approved by the Board and signed by the Chairperson or other duly
authorized member of the Board. A guasi-fudicial decision is effective upon filing the written decision
with the Clerk to the Board or such other office or afficial as this Ordinance specifies. ..”

Zoning Ordinance section 327(c) and NCGS Ch. 160D-705 “4ppropriate conditions may be impésed
on any variance, provided that the conditions are reasonably related fo the variance.”

Voting - Zoning Ordinance Section 210{d}{1) and NCGS 160D-406(1) -- The concurring vote of four-
fifths or eighty percent (80%) of the Board of Adjustment shall be necessary to grant a variance. 4
majority of the members shall be required to decide any other quasi-judicial matter or to determine
an appeal made in the nature of certiorari. For the purposes of this subsection, vacant positions on
the board and members who are disqualified from voting on a quasi-judicial matter shall not be
considered members of the board for calculation of the requisite majority if there are no qualified
alternates avatlable to take the place of such members.



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 4

4 Findings that must be proven and approved by the BOA for request to be granted:

Zoning Ordinance section 327. Variances [also in NCGS 160D-406(d)(1-4)]

(b) When unnecessary hardships would result from carrying out the strict letter of the Ordinance, the
Board of Adjusiment shall vary any of the provisions of ﬂze Ordinance upon a showing of all of the
Jollowing:

(1) Unnecessary hardship would resull from the strict application of the Ordinance
regulation. It shall net be necessary o demonsirate that, in the absence of the variance, no
reasonable use can be made of the property.

(2) The hardship results from conditions that are pecudiar to the property, such as location,
size, or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships
resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may
not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granfed when necessary and
appropriate to make a reasonable accommeodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a
person with a disability.

(3} The hardship did not result Jrom actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The
act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist thal may justify the
granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship.

{4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the Ordinance
regulation, such that public safety is secured and substantial fustice is achieved.

ATTACHMENTS:

1
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

7}
8)
9)

GIS Map
Variance Request Application Packet

Medical Letters- 4 pages

First 4 Pages of Restrictive Covenants

Homeowner Association Approval of Floorplan and Front Design

Albemarle Regional Health Services (ARHS) Percolation Test 412807 and Septic Permit for
Existing Home '

ARHS Management Agreement for Existing Septu: System

Property Tax Card

Two Recorded Surveys of Ali of Northfight Subdivision (PC-130-2 and PC2-137-1)

10} First Page of Deed Book 436, Page 327
11) Names on Partnership Recorded in Deed Book 436, Page 333



NN

A4 "1 Parcels- current

e

pd

Legend

- ww  Boads for 911

o Address Points in
Northiight
Current Time: 6/24/2024 7:06 PM
Perquimans County, NC by RR 0

2,000 Feat
i

Disclaimer: Parcel lines are for tax purposes only. This map Is NOT
a substitute for a land survey or legal document, The County assumes
no legal responsikility for the information contained on this map.



Board ofAdj'ustmentAgenda Packet - Page 6

i OFFCIAL USE ONLY -
Vana:nc;e Request Date Raceived: S-b-J614 Fees received: SG-2024
Apphcat'ﬂﬂ Date completed: 5“3&*;’@&‘ Confirmed h\/
Planning & Zoning Office Subject Property Tax Map No{s):
104 Dobbs Street/P.0, Box 45, Y- D@3~ PO b - NL
Hertford, NC 27944 Case Nﬂ%@/NZ\!« Y . pi

Phone: 252-426-2027

Property Owner(s) Applicant {if different than owner)
Name{s):_ g . < Narme:
Address: %1 ‘Mﬁvﬂr\“‘%\m“v Lt Address:

Pe o\ e, a7y
Phone Numher(s):M‘MMIQZjﬁ & E Phone number{s);

Emait_teaoderienes \GA] @eowaiN Lons  Email

LEGAL RELATIONSHIP OF APPLICANT TO OWNER: “Tyyye..

Address for which a Variance is r&quested:&)ﬂ@&ﬁx@&_\zﬁ?ﬂ%é , N ﬁfﬂq\“‘_‘

Tax Parcel Map No(s):_ =\ - NV B IPEN 125 LV el N T

Location: This praperty is located on the (circle une}@s E W side of _idraddn\s r:‘“_;:éw-— e, Road,
approximately _{ E;( ) feat (circle pne) N s@w of ﬁm\ww L drse, Road.

Size of Property: {1\ acres. Lot width: LB5. 0T  feet. totdepth: _“10M.B R feet.

\ Flood Zone: D . Road Frontage: (35,07

Current Zoning, including overlays:

ffWe, the undarslgned do hereby respectfully subrmit this applicatlmn and request for the Board of Adjustment to mns:der
a variance for the above praperty, The sublect property Is owned by _:S‘gﬁ:)n;f A Rerdoa Oz O
¥R W\\h\%m as evidenced by deed recorded In Real Estate Book __';ﬁg_lg__, Page = )DR will

File Number _— N A in the Perquimans County registry.
Applicant Signature: ’ ] Property Owner Slgnature
Date: ) Date: HP&{_&Q&‘{ ;

NOTE: APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED WITHOUT SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

Variance Request Application
Page 1of 6
Revised 03/16/2023




Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 7

Variance Request Application N D

I/WE HEREBY REQUEST A VARIANCE FRDM SECTION _ 306 () OF THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY ZONIG
ORDINANCE, SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, OR MANUFACTURED HOME ORDINANCE, .

in your own wards, clearly indicate the prmbtem{s} vou will experience in complylng with County development
regulations.

C o w-mufcx%@ﬁs NI Y Lk (45 Qm:m fDx}Hﬂ'\’-’P O et
duserit e so. e propech to R0 s, Lt T i b 402
q:?;,&f;;smm r”'- %Mr\:n nr"-cm- f::nc ;"—‘{'m ‘S'Era M =t I“;ﬂd‘}t‘“‘f{

RiW} tnj* Saace.

{Attach additionat pages if necessary.)

Pursuant to Section 327 of the Zoning Ordinance, Section 206 of the Subdivision Regulations, and Article 8 of the
Manufactured Homa Ordinance every request for Variance shall be referred to the Board of Adjustment. The Board of
Adjustment shall hold a public hearing. Notice of the public hearing shall be matled to adjoining property owners in the
envelopes provided by the applicant. Notice shall be made by posting the property concerned, The Soard of County
Commissioners shall recelve written notice of the meeting and its subject matter from the Board of Adjustment, The
process for public hearing is outlined in Zoning Ordinance Section 331. Hearing Proceduras on Appeals shall be followed.

I/We, MM%MM&L understand that, when unnecessary hardships would result from
carrying out the exact rules of a Perguimans County Ordinance, the Board of Adjustment shall vary any of the provisions
of the ordinance upon a showing of all of the following [per NCGS Ch. 160D-705(d) (1-4)1.

In the spaces provided below, indicate the facts that you intend to prove and the arguments that you intend to make to

convince the Board that it can properly reach these four conclusions. It will be your responsibliity to present these facts
under oath and provide relevant evidence,

{1) Unnecessary hardshlp would result from the strict application of the ordinance. |t shall not be necessary to
demonstrata that, in the ahsence of tha variance, no reasanable use can be mada of the property ‘

[ SE fored-in el 3 A BT k) o L T
d:m&,m:»g_rc:.m Eagd Mg ;gfzgcmm r&(:*%-\w —Fb:"r--\ our ‘:#- VoS, m\; xlmmh—}fr
and Sonsleslal M haue Hote s ST Gong 2./ CLEE

wiing 4o !‘"m.loca:lt 4 1% T‘Jﬂr“{*"hhg'h-ﬁ"ﬁﬁ Hw%r‘d Na X794y

This ey Hhey ore oble to Core foc Hhe frm, rNSelE + Life ag
well 6.4 +here w0 disable Onildren wWitvovk hoaing fo "\‘fuw\

eoci, Qg NG c&m:\ T My

Variance Request Appllcaticm
Fage 20f 6
Revised 03/16/2023



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 8

Variance Request Application Case NoQQuAINZV- Y - ©f

{?) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as locatton, size, or topography,
Hardships resulting from personal circumstancas, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are
common to the naighborhood or the geners! public, may not be the basis for granting a varlance. A variance
may be granted when nacessary and appmpriate to make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal

mh-\%\ o r\\ 5‘-&&3\\1“\:"‘{ o

(3} The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of purchasing
the property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may ;usttfy the grantlng of a varlance shall not be

Caﬂe; (\,ﬁ‘v\, ‘%m&w_, \pw\\r\m uw\% (‘mn

{4) Tthe requasted Wariance is consistant with the Splrtt purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public

Furthermors, it is understood that no changes in permitted uses may be authorized by variance,

Appropriate conditions and safeguards may be imposed on any variance, provided that the conditions are reasonably
related to the varlance and otharwise in conformity with the refevant Ordinance. Violation of such conditions and
safeguards, when made a part of the terms under which the variance is granted, shall be deemed a violation of the
relevant Ordinance and punishable under Zoning Ordinance Article IV “Enforcement” and the variance may be revoked,

The applicant, The Board of County Commissionars, and the Planning and Zoning Administrator shalt be given written
copies of the Board’s dacision and the reasons therefore,

Any request for Variance submitted in accordance with the provisions of this Article may be withdrawn at any time, but
fees are nonrefundable.

The Board of Adjustrnent may, so long as stich action is in conformity with the terms of the relevant Ordinance, reverse
or affirm, wholly or partly, or may modify the erder, requirament, decision, or datermination, and to that end shall have
the powers of the Zoning Administrator from whom appeal was taken.

] L

Variance Request Application
Page 3of 6
Revised 03/16/2023




Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 9

Variance Request Application [ Case NofZVAINZV-2Y__- ol

1. The following are all of the individuals, firms, ar corporathons owning properties involved in the Variance
Request as well as the owners of all propertiss, any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty (150} feet of the
subject property, This Includes any property owner who is adjacent to the subject property {to the side, rear or
front) and across the street or reilroad track.

Address
705 S, Neademyd Sk
Ahosdie., Nt JT00

b. lﬂxgml Ee b acns L7 lr*.k’rmhm A D
. o  RABAS

HiK i | | | Bl _f\lﬂ;rv-thTﬁbﬂ- T
Heotfed | ol . 7G4Y

ﬁam.ﬁmeﬁ'\ﬂ LA _mm&%a:_:_ﬁadm.;\mﬁxx\amnl -

M‘\Lﬁ‘:ﬁ AT \""_’)'"'l MAM\\ n«
Wiembesty W Secvson “ Yexdtoed  m\ G 2794

3158 \-w—ra\w\ﬁ dale

MM&MM% m.(l.g\wm r*h Q?nln\‘\

A&LMM
. A”?C%*-W
VR nisebnliond e,

_g.ﬁ_&:m_&hms_?ﬁﬁmh;@ WeoreCrrd  sle 208MH

p.

Use an additional sheet of paper If necessary.

Variance Reguest Application
Pagedofa
Revised 003/16/2023



' Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 10

.ol

Variance Request Application Case No.ZVANZv- 21

Attach the following:
m-;',': Completed Application

M&/_/ Proof of Ownership

. n_%/ Legél Description including site plan and/or existing survey

__ Owner's Authorization for Agent, if applicable A#plizans oean P othempadves

ﬁgé/if%?usemf stamped addressed envelopes of all adjacent property owners to whom notice of public hearing must

be sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning and Zoning Office in the envelopes provided by the Applicant. Leave the
upper left envelope corner blank. Planning 5taff will place the Planning Office address return label there.

e 4%’78 self-addressed stamped envelopes.
v Filing Fee (See Current Planning/Zoning Fee Schedule, approved by County Commissioners) Mip‘t‘ 93 @"’78 9

© v Appropriate certification from Albemarte Regional Health Services regardmg mdwndual on-site septic tank
systern(s), or letter from sewer utility if appropriate

v/ Any additional information nesded by the Planner or other county officials:

fetters poving mediced disobilidy

Applications will not be scheduled for public meeting until complete.

I/We, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and reguest to the Baard of Adjustment to consider a
Varlance from the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance as cutlined In the preceding pages.

Date

Note: This Application must be sybmitted to 'che‘PIanm‘ng & Zoning Administrator no less than 25 days in advance of the
Board of Adjustrment meeting, unless the Zoning Administrator recornmends review by the Technical Review Committee
(TRC), in which case submittal must be at least 25 days prior to the TRC meeting.

Variance Request Application
FageS5of G
Revised 03/16/2023



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 11

Case NO.Z-V-A . 4 wd{wmnl

Owner's Authorization for Agent

NGTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY
IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO
IS REQUESTING THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM. ’

] am/We are the owner(s} of the property located at MNLMMM%&WA NC
- 27944

{/We HEREBY AUTHORIZE ‘N)\(\q{“\eﬂ LynSes TO ACT ON MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with
my/our consent before the Perquimans County Board of Comtnissioners and Planning Board in order to request
approval(s) for development and/ar use of those lands described within the attached application, and as described in the
attached deed or other such proof of cwnership as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the

following:

[]Rezoning Request | ] Administrative Appeal
[ ]Special Use Permit | ] Conditional Zoning District

{ } Non-Zoning Variance J{Zoning Variance

{ authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my/our name as the owner of the property. If there are any

questions, you may contact me/us at address }3; Nm;&ﬂf%}ﬂ}: -, Sﬁﬁﬁ&cd G 7704 orby

telephone at Zﬁzrﬁjﬁ#ﬂm% )

Y R W o _ BT eldrd0Gd

Print Name Telephone Number

=0 OMN e

Signature of-©wnear
| "Reoing & corses 252 (A A-HP Y
Print Na)ne Telephone Number
Sworn to and subscribed before me, thi day of ﬂ‘ﬂﬂ { 20__'2_.}{

Notary Public
State of

P '7'“"":‘ P ¥
My commission expires: MPZQML&._ ..... \\M\L%ﬂ_\.@ W

JUANITA W JAMES
Notary Public, North Carolina

Perquimana County .
Myfommlsslon Expires Variance Request Application
anuary, 0, 2028 Page 60f 6

Revised 03/16/2023




181 NORTEOEVEERE Agenda Packet - Page 12
"

~

201
H

Prepared May 6, 2024 ) .
By T. Miles Disctaimer. Parcel lines are for tax puiposes only. This map is NOT a substitute for a land survey or lsgal docurment, The County

. ‘ asgumes no legat rasponsihility for the information contained on
Parguimans County, NC 9 i thiiymnn



Page 13

Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet -

11

1894002 0

LO-¥Z-YAZ 'ON 1senbay souenep Buiuoy
404 dep uoneoso ¥ Buiuoz

saur Avedoiyg M;

e

Apedold pefgng

.mhﬂ_num%@mm " -paucz st deus siyy uo @aed Asag

A
e
e
/
\.\ .
10 JBIULONTST & StoH ma_wm_xmz_.f
; \,,\ \v/
y SN
\.\\
.&ﬁw\ Vi
yd 9
/7 uonean y
DO}, PUZ pasodold
e s
.
////
f// . e
;/r nN—
Y, &
s &V
n\\ ...P.@«
..\_\ &F
.|\< \w.
rd




Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 14

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance

Section 506, Relationship of Building to Lot
Every building hereafter erected, moved, or structurally altered shall be located on

alot and in no case shall there be more than.one {1} principal building and its

customary accessory bulldings on the lot, except in the case of a specifically

designed complex of institutional, residential, commercial, or Industrial buildings

in an appropriate zoning district, provided, however, that a second single-family

detached dwelling on a lot is permitted in all districts pursuant to the Permitted
- i i 1 ) el (SYEPR PRI AR A

Uses Table provide that the following criteria are met:

(a) The ot must have double the minimum road frontage on a State maintained < ¥
road gL Oh an approved, improved subdivision road and contain a minimum area

of ten (10} acres.

(b) Structures and dwellings must be located on the property in such a manner as
to allow the {ot to be divided into two lots with adequate square footage,
frontage and setbacks as specified for the zone in which it is located; and

(c) Dwelling must be provided with independent well and septic systems, or
independently connected to central water and sewer, as available,



3998 May 2, 2024 {continued)
V.ALl. - Page 1

Waliace E. Neison, Ghairman

Clerk to the Board

ddowow L L WA KN K KRNk kA oA

WORK SESSION
May 20, 2024
700 p.m.

The Perquimang County Board of Commissioners Work Session on May 20, 2024
was cancelled,

LA BN A T B A

BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 23, 2024
8:30 p.m.

The Perguimans Ceunly Board of Commissionars met in a Budget Werk Sassion on
Thursday, May 2, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. in the Auditerium of the Emergency Services Building.

MEMEERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Netgor, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timnthy J. Corprew Jozsaph W, Heffler
Jarnas W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyle Jones

OTHERS PRESENT; Frank Heath, County Manager/Deguly Clerk
Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

BURGET WORK SESSION

County Managar Heath presemted his proposed budget for FY 2024-2028, He will present his
budgat massage af the June 3, 2024 Ragular Meeting, A public hearing will be hetd on June 17, 2024
during a Special Galled Meeting so thit the Board may officially adopt the FY 2024-2025 budget.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, the Chairman adjournsd the maeting,

Wallage E. Nalson, Chairman

Depuly Clark 1o the Board

WK Wk MR o A ko kT R KR AW W

REGULAR METING
Jung 3, 2024
7:00 p.m.
The Parguimang Cowrty Board of Commissionars met in & raguisr meeting en Monday, June 3,

2024, at 7:00 porn, in the Mesting Room of the Perquimans Counly Library located at 514 & Ghureh
Gireat, Harlford, NC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timothy J, Corpraw Josaph W. Hofflar
T. Kyla Jones James W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Hackney High, County Aftarney Mary P. Hunnicutt, Glerk o the Board

Rebert Daniel, Caunty Attarney Frank Heath, County Manager

Chairman Nelson called the meeling to order. Cormmissionsr Woodard gave the invecation and
Chairmart Nelson led the Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Malson walcomed averyona o tha meeting,

AGENDA

Chairman Netson sisted that a copy of the mended Agenda was at their seats tonight. Josaph
W. Hoffler mada a motion to approve the amended Agenda as presantad, The motion was seconded by
Jarnes W, Ward, and urtanimously approved by the Board.

GONSENT AGENDA
Chairrzn Natson asked if there were any lems that the Board wished to remove from the Consent
Agends to discuss. There being nong, Charles Woodard made a maotion fo approve the Consen! Aganda
as presented, The motion was seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler and unanimousty approved by the Board,
1. Approval of Minutes: The May 2, 2024 Budgeat Work Seasien, May 8, 2024 Regular Mueting, May 20,
2024 Work Sesslon (cancelled), and May 23, 2024 Budget Work Segsion were approved by the Board,
2, Tax Refund/Relsases Approval:

Tux Refind (Ferguinann untv):

Mincshi, Joseph Jwmes asnr i S1HLGI
Vehicte sald, 7-month relind. Aceount Mo, 14094330,

Tax Belensey (Perguimans Capmiiv):

fEure, Botty 5i1,3560.80

Putsusizl to MCTE 105-287: Several yoirs a0, pareels oot belng soid wers prowped baek w parent poresl. The
slipelution wa - i parcel sold, lols heennme asedsed ab maret value, Cnly nzsesaing loss ai ping of 1ots that
soll af market valpe, L3 parcels, Account No, 491542,



June 3, 2024 g&;ontinued) page 23999

3. Parsonnel Matters: The fallowing personne! malters were approvéd by'the Boarg!

Empitoyee Employee Acifon Grade! [ New Effective
Nngie Jok Fitle Reauived Step ! Salyry Date

Cryatal v IME 1 working ggaingt JC {1 Agipoinginent ata 1 E31.037 | Uelia024

| Jalisy Martagie NI § seorking wninst IMC T DD Gl | SILIET | Dokl 20
Brarclyn 4, Snydder Unceribed Depwy Appoingnigit G4, 1 S3.503 | DOAZ00 |
B Speath F4L-Dn m Contes e Aclive 'iviw Appointmiey FlE62mr) d6/01/2(34
Debbie Sinkinne Eill el st Center [og Aglive Livisls Appeinumest SIREXnr ] BoA0T
Lapan Hoane Part-Thne/Fitl=Tn EMT Remwved from Ruster 16/ 03/2024
dacob Bush Par-Tinw/Fill-n AEMT Temovid from Rostar 0601200
Wimbarly Mends . Fan-Time/Fitt-tn Poramedie Resipnation D30T
Semn Trip) Full-Time Parwnedie Resignalion 04232020 |
Logan Hogge PorbeTime/Fill-In Telecommsivicaior 1 Reaavad fom Roger 06/14/2028
Brandon Melton 1"Lli|-'fi:1ll:mf_'l:rliﬁl:d Telocommunicilor {11 Resignation 051 7024

Pan-FimedTHl-in Moa-Certilicd

e Haistop . X
¢ i Felecomniumicdtor

Teeniaved foae o

Qe 12024

4. StepfMerit incroases:

Eiapluyes Enzpliryre Gradlel MNow Effeerive
Mill¢ July Thie Slep Salary Date
Luiniein Jordnn Direcior o 7902 F13.108 § 045172024
Crudiee Malloty Sooll Wenker {11 [ 7,112 | 06120
Sruh Qwnley Ineome Maintenanee 1f 372 336079 ¢ 060172004
{ Hazelene Byioiy Pat-Tlaw/Fifldn M1 Ho/6 $21.88/0r, | O6/0172024
Ehurily Giho ] Fult-Tine Teleeommunicato: | B SR04 [ 06701720240
Louis Fasan . Groundskegper £a/10 530480 | 010120247
Mucey {anpel Adminfatintive Assistant ' i SIAIRR | 0000
Taylor Dickey Dty 6672 541286 | (ai0ea02
e *linek dated due 10 missed mevls juerense previensy, o o

S, Budget Amendment Nos, 34 - 3461 The followiag budget amendments were approved by the Beard;
BUDGET AMENIIMENT NO, 34
SCHOQL CONSTRUCTION FUND

' ” AMGLRNT
COBE NUMBER DESCREFIION OF CORE [NEREASE DECREASE |
5-348-002 Griral Assembly - Iemiedinle Sihoo) 5,000,000 7 !
63-500-712 Laeneri] Assemibly - Intemtediare Sehanl 3,000 000

EXPLANATION: To nmend the FY 2324 budges 1o inghids ke Tending swarded by The traneral Assendly 1o Perquimms
oy o b desianaled for pew gchual vongiruetion profeet,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 35
TENERAL FUND

ANOUNT
CODE NUMBER RESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-430-740 BOE - Cugital Cuitiy 350
10.430:320 RO« Inventory fam asu

EXPLANATION: To smoend e FY 23/24 hudpet 6 cover EXDNSEE,
B.  Miscellangous Documents: The follewing mistellaneous documenis were approved by the Hoard:

8. Jipgtlulion to Sl Vool GayDeals: The Donrd unanimously sppreved the Gllawing Resobution w deslar erinin
personal prapecty in the Sheriils Office as sueplus nad aehorize County Manager to sell thesg itens:
RESOULTION AUTHORIZING SALF,
£F CERTA LN SHIFLUS COUNTY PROPERTY
WHEREAS, the Perguimans County B0ard of Consnizsioners desires to dispase of terlin surplus property of e County:
NOW.THEREFORE, BE 3T RESOLVED by the Perquimans Covnty Bonrd of Conimissianers Ut

£ The: following deseribied pursongl property 15 fereby declared oy he surplus (o the necds of the Connty:

Monsters npproashing andfor receding vihicled spred:
Seriah Mumbars: PROSGT, RM12004, RMGE0T, BNGIDS

I ear hivy e lbeeement cungry:
Serial Mumbars; WOAGED-101, WOADDMDE, WGAGDIT

2. The Goualy Munager is hoiehy aullarizad and dirceted to proveed an bkl of the Pesquimass Cownly Board of
Camanigstoners to sell these surplug des on GovDants,

3 The Coneaty reservas the tigin te aject say wr g bits ind dogids dot o setl the praperly 2t any time durlg tis pracess.

4. Thi County Manager, in sceortisee with Stale Tae, shatl couse (1 suiinry of this frsaintion o bg posted on bulltin
board ac Courthouse ond place it on the Counly's website and Facebook pags. Aller avt less tan en (10) days frush the
dake o publication, the Ceunty Mansger i5 suthorized w selt Ui kbove-destribed properly o the highest bigder.

Adkopied thiz the 37 day of Junc, 2024,

W?ﬁi;;:c [Z. Nelzan, Chnirmen

Perguitiaing Counly Board of Comnlasionars
MITEEY:
Sl

ey 12 Flamircutt, Clerk weihe Bard

b Juvenile Crime Prevention Cownclt (JCPC) Dachmentution: The Rlawing dovwmentation or the JOPC Grant wag
vataninvously opproved by the forrd:
BooNC DS - Copamntity, Lrogoups » Caunty Funding Pan: The Perquhnans Counly Fuiding Flan shaws the
brenkdown of the jprograma ths JCMC funding i balgated for,
Ferauimaus County
NCDPE - Cammuonity Mvogeams — County Fanding Plaa
Avwuitable Fondg; 8 377485 Local Moweh: 3 _S8.4820  Rale,,_ J6%%

11 JEC unds nius be eomimiivsl with & PFrograrm Agreenmon aubmied in NC Altics and olectzouicaly signgd by awhariaed siliclals

LOCAL RINDIRG T [T I B Med
brs. Cwanty Lt . PasILE
* rugran peowhler G [ Coh | 22 b g Federat | Frans | T | Erapee
Pirniting King
Blatels fres

™ Reauimian Counly Schnaty-
Toen Coun, Comimunity shrap 58,830 448,70
Syrvier Husthugian, $10O8

TRTALS 77485 38,620 354,008

The above pin was deeived through o pinnnlug process by e Ferniisitieg Cojng Jduveniie
Cane Pevgntivn Counedt st mpresents the Cawndy's Plan far the nse of these Fantls tn JY, 2034.2025,

"




4000 Jdune 3, 2024 (continued)

IWV.ALL, - Page 3

Artuzmued il | Hinte A FE IR
Amounl of funds rovened wost w DRE e e Clotinserndn, Juvenife Crinve Preveution Coun (aed
Tuscretlonary Fusnas ddied R
Chutk Ippa W ohat plan 1 LN finuh
runov dlnifhas y AAE0IY
el Use Cualyaee Coupty Findnce Oteer TR
Teoreived by —
Area Consubiant Dater
Reviewad BY _ e
Area Conguliaig mte
Vel by I
Area Consullant REIN]
‘ Desighuted Soie OfMee Std C T e

This is 1o cersity the Sundipg shroogh JOPC Tor FY 2024-2025.
dhtvepste Crimn Provimion Coungil Certiliggilon St wihpeidy
Gl 14313-853 tllows for n 2-yanr funding eyele for progras Uit nseet the requirements of the stawte mid hve been warded fimds n 3
petor lunding cycle. Indicate below i the JCEC plans @ nliow far 1 1vyenr or 2-year fnding eyals.
2-Yeur Funding: FY 2023-2024 nnd FY 2024-2023
Membershig

A, Have the members of e fuvonife Orime Provention Counci? been appoisted by counly commissiongrs?

B Ara members apobnted Fae two yoar lerms mid ar¢ OsE tering slognened?

o s mombersltip relfeeuve of social-econonzic i sial diversity of the comniunity?

D Boes e membership of the Juvenile Crime Pravention Counct) sefleel the seguired pasitions ar
provided by M.CGE. §HIB-SEET

1T naL, which positiens are vacant and why?

Person wnder the age of 21, substance abuse member of the busingss commanity, Wil wark (0 seell yeul for U upeoming schoo!
yeat,

o Lyrtification for PY 254 -#03s:

B

vl

Qrpankeation
A Drows the JOPC hove written Byiaws?
. Dylaws ere
C. Bylaws cantain Conflict of lmerest suclion per JCPE pedicy ang progedure,
. Docs the JOPE have writien poticics sid arovedures far funging mad seview?
G, Theso polizies and proveslures
o Dot the JOPC have officers ind wee ey clected snmzajly?

Muretings
Ao JCPC maeetings sre sonsidered opea and public nolice of meerings ls provided.
D, 15 aquorum defingd a5 the mnjurity of membership nd required 1o be present in urder 1o condus! business at
JCPC meelings?
L. Doss the JOPC meel six (6] times a yosr a2 g minjmizm?
2. Are minuies wken ot all official meatings?
L. Aveminutes distribuled prior w or during subsequent maatinge?

Thning
Ao Dogs the JCPC conduet a breenial planning process which ineltides & novds ntsessment, meniioring of programs
anel funding olloention process?
B, 5 this Risonind Plan greseated o the Board of County Consilzaionens nmd 10 DPE?
C. s the Fanding Flan approved by the fall council and submitwed 10 Coninidstioners For thetr approvsl?

PulHie Awarenesy
Ao Dows the JOPC communicne e availbility of funds to all public and private nossprofit agencies which serve
chiltdren or their funifivs and w oiier tnterested compmily sembes?

S REP, Distritution List, mnd Advertigement atnghed — B
B, Dots the JCPC complels o mindin al biconial pegds azsessment nad make Bl iaformatian pvailable 1
agencies whivh serve chifdzen of thedr Zoilies, asd 10 inlerested contmumily members? _YES..
Mo Overdue Tax Do
A, As recipient of the county DPS JPC alocation, tavs the County 2ertily that it has na overdue ax debig, s
defined by M.CGE $105-245.1, o the Fedoral, Stete, or logat {uvel? _¥ES

Beleliy outling the plan for eorreeting any arens of standards pan-complinncs.
The council continges 10 work o Hilk viean positiog,

Peqvention Coungit Certificndion Standards

Inglructions; N.C.G.8. § 1431 3B-846 specilies suggested members be appointed by couity commissioners L seeve o locul Juvenile Crime
Preveption Couneils, th corly cinegotics, n designee may be nppoinied 1o seeve. Plense indleate the porson appainted 19 serva i soch
calegory and tisther dile. Indicale apprinted membars wha are designess o nioned positions. idicate nice od gender for alf appoistments.

Juveniie Crim

Specified Members (G5, 147-33.61) Nantg Titke Dedigger | Race | Gender |
ol Sehosl Superintendent or designey James Bunepr Asgrslant §uperinterdent N@ W iy
2} Chiel ol Police -
.31 Lecal Sheriff er designee Shalby White sherifl” w 1t
"3y Distaet Allorey o designee Kyle Jones Assisianl DA 3] W m
3} Chief Courl Conngelor or designes Eva Andersors Cuourl Coysiselor Superviser b S
6} Dircator, Loca) Manugenent . . )
EntityManaged Cnfcgﬁrg,m\izution Yohwda Bawens ?‘riitl?::nor Care Coordinntor, ®= B ¥
[LMEMCO). or desipiney
Dircelor (55 o1 designee Baniann Mojeer Py it} b Lol
L 8) Lounty Muaser o 4 Frank Heath Manager W L]
9) Substanee Abg;c Professional
L0} Member of Falr Commpnity Wonder Lewis Bastor by I
11 Conty Commissioner Joseph Helfler Counly Conunisgianer b mo
12) A Peoton Llngler (he Age af}] e S
131 A Person Under he Ags ol 21, vra
menber of the publle representing the | Kelten Whitehprst Btlusrntor Is M
interests of fumbics ol at-rizh fuvenlivs
14} Juvanile Dalese Atlorpey Brandon Belehar Allgrngy W n
1) Chiel Diswict Lidae or desianee Host, Meacler Marriss | Disiricl Cour Jucge W m
16) Member of Business Coimmunily o _ .
17y Local Health Director oF designes Maoly Krown Triple P Coprd. "B W T
by fep. Untied Wawoiber ron-proli w}:;ﬂmvrnmclufltiuky Adbesmarde Hopeline H;j:ﬂ"':‘c" I m
{19 Represenindve/2nrks nad Ree. eward Williams Dlrevior W n
T30y Covnt yLmnmlssmmL uppoinise D, Kauika Griltin CAOQ-Buidont Serviees b r
1) Counly Conmiissioner appointes G Halt :3&;;;;1&" Systens b [t}




June 3, 2024&90Et|nued) n d4001

J— : BLA Lo age
Specificd Members (¢G5, 147.33.61) Ny b Tiike Deslence | Staee | Geader
- -, - o blie - ST "
22) Cowsly Commissimer pppoiice Cinsi Comprens | lil‘.'ll_t. E_imlth Education w r
Epegialist .
i) _Caunty Commisioner appuiniue K Parker DQistect Sucind Worker i
24 Cownty Commisgioner apnomtee Michella Liwrenue Littatrinn 1y t
,25) Counly Commissi appointee Shiotasha Miller aiih Develspnai Cowrdingio Iy i
26) County Comiizshuer apnuhites Tonney Millet-While | Consmanity M ok [ 1
€. 2825 Jogwennce Renews] Fropeyis: For informauion only, County Muger Meah ks reviewet and upproved the following twa

i

MNCACC 24.25 Insurange Renevwit Proptsaly.

B 2024 Pernuimgns Cownly LT Rewewal Proposnt; Tie 2024 Perguiming Cowty L&F Reaewn! Preposal I the amount of
$239,532,

a4 Proguditiag Conuty Worlers Coyens i, Frapssl. The 2024 Perquimans Coumty Weekers Contpensation Renewat

Propasal i the ameant of $76,354,
Meynsadipy of Tarticipniion — 2023 74 Asinngial Valontiog of Bamlaverts O s The Toflewing Memoradum of
Pagtlcipation was upproved by the Board:

A} MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION (MOP) FOR A FULL YALUATION OF THE
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OTEN

ENTFITY NAME__Perauisums Gy ... -
UNIPS RETIREMENT SVETEM (LGERE) L NUNMBERSY . 374 )
MAILING ADDRESS; _ 20O 3ok 45
CITY; Lo LIP CODE: 2044

NAMUECF PERSON TO RECEIVE REPORT! (O br. B Mz, (clinere one) Ty Matlows
THEQINT & (53 )_A26-8484 CTTTRE;__ Finsege Offieer
E-MAN ADDUESS | tricvinathewsioerouinmiseouti i 4607 . o -

On bedsal T off thee enaplayer noted above, we hie agreed 6 ongage Covammgh Macdonot) Consulling, L4 10 pesfami n GASR 24
ettt valuation of the wnaloyer's OPEL Phan. 1 undesstnid tio v wdtl fe Bilivd direry by Cisgieyel, §fuceonid Conssiting
At el o copy ol the atunrind papon witl b e-malted i 1 peron listed abgve by Cavapangh Miadonsld Consalting, 1 andersiund
the fieo stieture is og Fllpwsy:

4473 Wuluati

Bose Fee Base Voo

. L-ss altae 20 saal awtive and retired pardsigins £5.a5h
I 2049 (ol aetive and retired anrmicipants b6.803

] $0-59 1ot aetive ond refired pericipants N 54,190
. HI0 ar more Lot aetive and retired perlicipanly iy las
P & Py &

Pur Pfurticlpand Fee
» Leys Lian 30 totnl aezive aid relired purlicipas R3.00 .
v 3099 toal sctive and retired pucticipants N 54,50 "
M 100249 tatnl active and fetised ponicipons ‘ 3305 i
N 230-400 total setive aid ratized puriigiponts FL.75 -
. 300 or mare tolal active and retired parlicipmis , 3250

Inierested emplayzrs mus relunt riis Manarnden of Paricipation indisoting eir desine w participate akeig wilh all reqiested dita
i vlilined o the Bollawing page. We net 1o rescive it requestee infarmation no feeer tni Novesther 0, 2923,

TECH )y plan is 2108 & sitegle cnoplayer, defined henedit plon o (2 11 vour pli has disenoetly prosentst componant siits o §3) - your pinn
huts 2 ypeial Fawling sitstion, additioml les may apply. Plense somacl us R a fhos queie.

Actiticnul flees miny alzo apply Hinfommation i5 o prosidod i the ntuesicd fonmat andias lims is o imssers auditor questions.

- Sioved hls 3 _cayol, w2025

Acttlerived Sigrotis
Shaald you have queslions regarding (s infoomation requested i ihis leiler, pleuse comtael il OPED Texm vin cmnil
{MEOPEREC sy Mnelonguling ki) or vin phoag al (G78) 388-1700.

INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECKLIST FOR OPRE RECLIST
ENTITY NAME__ PamimmsCouily
LINE™S RETHCEMHIN SV TN ED. NUMDERE); il .
The dune 30, 2023 GPER vaduntion will be the bagly for Jutic 3, 2024 financind disclasare.

Plense provide a eomrleted eopy of this checklist (o Indleate i ftems being sent sind thi worl being requesied, This whl
helpy ua warify reecipt of all infarmution and to e sure mathing was fost i nansh. Chesh the bexes below lo indicots which
ity arc inctuded in tis submigsion, 17 multigle sabmissions are necded boenise see of Ly mlonition is not immedlaety
availatdie, prlosse provide u updated checklist with each submisgion.
Witk you need additiannl infarmation nelited 1o 0 spht of the lisbllides, QRES copense? Addiinnnd fees wili apniy basad o
o bl e,

00 Yes — e sure o provide te Qund for sach member octive and relinet} on the census datg,

B No - No additional informaticn is neaded,
¥ Excouied 2023 Memerondum of Parueipation (MOP)
Detaify regarding the coquived items Sisted below can be fonnd (v the *Meonorandwm and Explimntion of bems
Tequesscd” doesiment,

* (ia) Active Dato as of June 39, 2023 (siuding S50 for.ench. mipord or NCLGERY Fersan 16} for apch regord) b wi
sourypiediprolected Excel fitle. Mote thal the NCLGERS data 1ile will be used to supplement the information you
provided.

®(1h} Retiree Data oy of June 30, 2023 (el pit 35N [he eaeh teeord of MCLCGEIRG Peeoy 8 Gr vuch record) in
enerypled/proteeied Exeel e

F {0} A copy of the QPER plan provigions related 1o the pion is ineluged with ihe submission.

® 020 | have reviewed she OFEB plon provisions i ow prior GASH ceport. 3 o amendment 5o the OPER plas has heen
wdopied or the provisions delnlied { U prior report ufe ol aeenrs, Merd 8 & osime changs for valeslion pumpases.
Huwve the OFEB pian provisions changed since tha prior vaduathn?

O Yes - Please pravide the now plan provision informalion delailing the new QBB plan bene it eligivility conditions
adior c:ﬂsl—ulmring infpormitlion,

® No— Wewill sse the swive OPER plan provisions suimmatized B your |as1 report.
u (3} Medical caverage summaries (caspuys, deductibles, ete.} e e mos| reeent 2 years.
B (i) Prensiam males and the effeetve dates R ths nwgst recent 2 yeors far exeh bene B, eoverige lier aml grop,

# (5 Mease refer (o ltem 3 in the “Memornndunm anel Explonstion of lleme Requested” document 1o a1 explanation of uily-
insured and self-insured benefits. Cheek due appropriats boxes below Tor your pla.

Tor Pro-Medicare; i Pully Insured Vi Belf-hasued

it CHher, please explain:




4002 June 3, 2024 (continued)

Fae Medingre T Fully Ingured C Belllnsured
Other. phiase expladn:
INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECKLISE FOR GPES REQUIEST
(CONTINUED)
B ) Pane whil sell-insares bonefits must provide elaling experichics, enrothvent govnis by vovEIIpe vz, aditinigtrative

fees wind ather (ixed Fee infprmmiion. We pravided o enplate for your use in colieeting the ciaime sxperiziee informating
08 an ansclment in the dite request ernall. Emadl u ol NCOPEREECavhMacCopsuhing, e if vou necd anothar vapy. If
Ure wemsplite is nut futly complesed, additionnt informatron may be reaquesiad and delays may occar. Alss provide o copy
of the mast recent Adninistralive Service Only (ASC) funding rmes for ench lan option. An examphe of e ASC mes i
includdud an the wiplate. The ASC axies are usunlly provided by vour adsmnistratr,

(7)) Were QPER Cloims snddor preisiums paid for the measurainent period July 1, 2022 - e 30, 20237

Vv.Al, - Page 65

B Yes - Counplete the template provided fon this information. The lemplate was provided 48 & attachment
i e data request email. Bt os ot NCORERGRG M ah-omsulinecom 5 you need another eopye. 1f the
iemplate is not fully eomplered. delaye sy ocear.

B Na - Banot completa the i 7 gpradslisel

B (7h) Thy caleubtion of QPED Expense Includes the “Adminisivative Cost” or the year, The administmiive Cost
reporlesd for this Wem, if yoo choose w report any, shonld be those costs ned assockited with the payment of benstis
sk nal paid from an OPES wosl. Adwinistrative Costs may inelide professional lees (trust Fees, audil fes, selunrial
feet, cle.), ussacinted with the sdnvinistration ol the QFER plan, Mol the expenses bovked elsewhere or prid (rom
an OPEED trus should not e included bedore 1o avoid double counting ol sueh expanses). What amount shoald be
ineiuded in the GPEB Expense?

S0 easer 30 or the amounl we shoukl use—il el Bk, we will assame 56)
B {Te) D you have of plan o hove DEFEB aggon?

s Dogs the Employer have iggets in o quificd GASE OPEB Ruwling velvicte {ie, o Trust o Turst ke
arenmgeracat for te sole puspag: of providing QFEI beaclits for retione iy sponot be uses 0 poy aeive
healit care costs or iy olhar benefits) #5 of Jwie 30, 20237 13 Yes £1 No (choose Biue)

+ Wihery wore no GEEE gssets 92 of June 30, 2023, doas the Employer plan 1 catiblish QPR nssels in o
qualified GASBE CPER funding vehicle by June 30, 20247 13 Yes D Wa (chuose ane)

M {8 Provide & copy ol the most recent aeionrial ceport S (e OPES plan 8L was not prepared by Covinai
Mucdonail Consulting,

B {8k} Provide mostrecent Audited Financial Report {or CAFT providing OPER diselgsure infarimation,
O figent venr end i BBR _  fie, G30)

B (R Provede e name, phong sunher tid ¢mad adutess of' the person to soniect shouls iy questions arise regording
the drn sebmiticd.

Bantia: | Trpey hinthews Mhane: (232% dn-fa e

Brmmik; _tepgyninteswsneguinnnscoum '\fﬂi!-_!Q;-“
RECOGNITION OF RETIREES & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
A Reeonpition of Eroyees’ Yenrs of Seeviee with the Countvs Beginning June 1, 2022, the Boacd will resognize

the employees whey bive been working with the County for 5, 10, 15, 20, ete. years. This month, the Boaxd
recagnized e following enmplayees:

Employec Bepnrintcyt Enmgloyee Mo, of L Hectivy
Mg Jul Tithe Yenrs Date
Alyssa Palumbo® A5 EMS Comptinnes Dfficer/Paraniedic 3 vanrs G 2024
__Luitlan Fordun, Jr. Sharitls Oilice Corlified [eputy I0wvers | DBGI/ZIE
“Ms. Folumbe was wisble do atiend tenight's meetlng, bat Couniy Manager Tlanth presenied ler wirh her
certifiente & aift enrlies dodny.

B, lutroduction of New Employee:
I Thops Reid, Chisd Depaty: Tn i absence of Shestt White, Mr. Reid integdueed thy Tollowing tese wisipluyes:

I' Department "mﬁmplnyct Employee - Mertive
Heal Namg . Jub Title Dnte
{_Thouta Reid, Chiel Doty | Bragdyn A, Suyder Yneertified Dopney aGiNER0L |

Afier the presentation and intraduction, the amployess made o fow commens, and the Clairman and Commisgicners
wittomed the new employees and cengratlited uinton Jordan, Ju. for his years of servive,

BROOKS BRASWELL, NCBHOT

Chairman Nelson recagnized Brooks Braswell, Project Development Enginesr with the Narth
Caraline Department of Transportalion (NCDOT), who presented a reques! for the Board to adopt a
rasolution supporting the addition of River Front Drive to the Stete Road Maintenanca System. The
Engineer's estimated costs o upgrade to State Stendards is approximalely $350,000, On motion made
by Tirmthy J. Corprew, secondad by Charles Weadard, the Board unanimously adopted th follawing
Resolution:

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESQLUTION OF SUPPORT OF RIVER FRONT DRIVE PROSECT

WHEREAS, at 15 cegulsr mesting concucted on June 3, 2024, the Porquimang Geonty Board of Commissionars receivad o
praseniation frem Books N, Braswell, Project Develapment Enginser wiily the Motk Caroling Department of Trangportadion
(NCDOTY

WHEREAS, Mr. vagwed] provided an overview of e prajeet known ns “River Front Drive Pooject”, which involves the upgrede
af River Front [rive for addition to the WCDOT State Road Syatam.

WHEREAS, it 5 anticipaied that the Project will bring the mwad s to NCDOT stantinds 16 allow NCDOT 10 add River Front
Drive to he NCDOT State Road Systen.

NOW, THEREFQRE, RE I'T RESOLVED, that the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners does heeeby issue boll s
support o thi “River From Drive Project™ ns presented and its sppreciation to the NCDOT for its eltbrs in parsuing this Projest
 improve the roadways of Pevquimans County,

ADOPTED this 3 day af fuse, 2024,

Whallace . Welson, Chairman
Peyguimans Consty Boacd of Commissioners
ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary I Hunoleutt, Clerk to the o



6
After the Bowrd adopted the Resolutien, several questions were asked abaouyl the Secondary Road
Improvemeant Plan for Parquirmans County:

o Cmmissioner Corpres: My, Corprew wskid if these were bl state Tiandds, M, Braswell and Mz Healh sonlimed
thal this woukd be state fimding.

oo Coupty Manager Hoath Mr. Fenrh gaid that it had been severn! venes sinee NCDIYT bad come to ane o thelr Board
meelings tor update us on the Secondary Road bupgovern Pl for Perquinans Cousty. Could by Rive us nn update
on seme of the projects that they were working on for Perguimans Coungy. Mr, Brssswell said that e did nos bave du
most ewrrent information in Fom o him but dig provide an update oo the Marvey Point Road project and the New
Hope: Road projeet. Afier his update, County Manager Heath asked if Mr. Braswell could forward o cony ol their
updated Secondury Read Improvement Min for Perguimans County and he wairld forward it t the Commissones,
M Brasveel! said that he wovld e happy to. Mr. Heath requested that o separale meeting be held for the changes
coming with e 1-87 peaject, This would alzo invelude the Town of Hertford ard the Towsn of Wintsl

¥ Cammigsipner Corprew: Mr Corprew asked Me. Bowel! i he could give the Board a wosmtive date oy the
completion of {-87 Projecl. Mr, Braswell saic that, right now. they nve loaking @ & complerion dule of 203 1-2032

¥ County Maoager Heatl: My, Meath asked iThe bad an sstiosated cost of te 1-87 Project. M. Graswell snid that
they do nat have thin sl this time.

PRESENTATION OF FY 2024-2025 BUDGET

County Manager Heath preaenied (he following FY 2024.2026 Budget Message:
Junse 3, 2024

J 3, 2024 inued 400
ne NRYGUED  prge 3

Tor The Hanorable Chair, Bonrd of Commissioners, ind mpayess of Perguimuns Cawmty

Frespeatfully submit e proposcd budges for Ferquimang Cowity for the Fiseal Yoar 2042025, The bidact s bean prepargd in necordance
wilh the Herth Caroliia Lol Guvepnment Ruslpet and Fiseal Comtrol Aet, The budget identifles the estbianeel revenses ond expenditnecs lor
the [Fisend Yaar 2024-2025.

fropoved oy Rage
AL N years pist, e Counly's hudpel progess sl for depactmgnt hands and olher apencics 1 submil budges requests 10 the County Manager,

I totad, the reguests amounted o aporoximately $25.2 million. That's elnost $1.70 ovlTion dollars o ban anlieipaed revemes for the
upaoming fiscal yeir. The the rte would Iave 1o Tis % conss highes o Rrily Fand sll requests of Ferquinmns County for R rext yedr:

D vo the 2924 general revalintion of seal property, ttal taable valng incrensed Tom §1,439,705,262 1 52,01 L226,68F or 39.69%. thalgeted
sules lax reventic are expected (o inerense by over SA00,0040 fran: [t year's hudpeted amoudt. | projuct thal we'se fobng 10 use wound 1
willian ot of fund batance appraprintion Tor the fiscal year 2424 buggel, The proposed FY 24725 budgel affoentes $2330,000 oo of R
hulange,

The Caunty remaing in excellent Gnaneial condition (g weldeseed by gur mogs resent audit) nd §5 Toeling the elfeets of inflation ad inezeased
pemsannel and capiual osis. Perquinis Counly will contivue 1 muke subslantinl ikvesumens i sellool spending, public safiy, suplul profects
al personnel. Despile Uiese investimgins and due Lo the inenuse in totst valoe Trany e revatuation, the propased tay, rae Tor fseat yoar 24,25
will decrense (¢ 32 cems gier hundred dolints of value.

When eompared 10 other Countigs i the region, Perquimuse” tax miz witl rgmain aimong U lowest in nintheaster North Creoling,

Genernt Fund Bodget Bunomary

The Gunertt Fund budget is 5247307 or 2024-2025, ne decsenss of $324,461 from the eurment yerr's nmaikdid budget of $23,796,540.
Geagrad Fend Revemes

Fropeaty isus decount for mast of she gernwal farid revenieg, and 1've already wentioned the comlitions 55 it retnics 1o real properly ixagion,

Fales i rovennes aro fhe seeond fargese soutcs of County general fund reveimes. Budigetod sales 125 revenues arg projecied to incognse by o
totat of $400,600 companed ta st yeor's budgrted smoanl, [ar 3wl of $2,5060,000.

630,000 i forecast tp be ndded w0 Perquitning” sales 1w alioeniion 4o refiee the additional services mxad by e General Assembly in 2016,
Firis J5 un incende oF 5105000 from last ieat yee's proposed budges, Medlenid hold isarinless payments from the S, wisieh are tied direetty
Lo safis g calcelations, ure projevied at $760,000 this yenr, o devrense of §1%0.000. Expeeted Land Trongfer Tax revenves i TY 2024.25 yre
Fos0,000.

Genern! Fund Expenscs

Mozt of the deptismentyl operating tidgets romad similar o he current tikdpen pear. By way ol eamparigon, the iraest Goneral Fund oxpepzes
by depariment or apsavy wre as follpws:

LBepachmentfArency Irapgee(] Y Td-25 JaufTowd GF
Perquisniug County Schaoks S5.051,603 2%
Emergeney Medical Serviees 3,235,500 4%
Soetnl Sorviees 537,008 14%
Sherift FAI3003 12%

School Funyding

A prejented by the Bosrd of Education and selioal 2T earlier this spring, the Perqulianas County Sehool Systam bug requested §3,781,157
fir school eurrent expense, an incrose of SIVLALL over tst yanr's County approjriation of 3,389,546, This represamts 1 12% requested
incrense feony the previous fiseal year's budgel wlioomtion, The logsl cument expense reqUested Increass comers mastly nround additinal
persoangl snd banefit coats.

Thy proposed Y 2024-25 County bugget increnses the Joe! surrent expense budpel by $2 10,454 1o 53,600,000, The incrense feuses an twe
High Sehool Mnlh eaching pozithons mut one High Sehonl Language Ans position: a5 well 25 lnerentes by general benedivs and salaries. This
cantinues p significant commitnent by the Counly Board of Convmissioners o fund instructionst servives, suppor serviees. sthicties,
maintenance and wtitities. The school capil eutiny lmdgel is the snme a5 the requested mnewnt, $6 18,000,

Byitging and Faciity Initintives/Capital Oatiny
Parquitans will invest b various buitding and capital initistives Usis vear. Suab expendlwres inclado:

+ Bheriff Two SUVs and radios.

- LEmorpengy Serviees: For EMS, anew ambnance #nd mew Quick Response Yehicfe. For Huoigency Manngement, m autdoor cquipmem
shelier, upprades w Bay 10-12, Kngx bases angd mibile radio upgeodes.

- S0l Serviees: A vew van for leansporting ehiddren, familles and employees.

- L Jor Agtive Living; New enmera system and folding chaies.

- Beergauims: New a0 inch mgwer and balling enge nets,

Tersannil

The proposed FY 202d.25 budget rontuing o 3% cost of tiving adiusument do (e salary seheduls based on inlaionary pressues in the ceonomy,
Steps and necily ere active for this budget ns well,

Inclugded is 2 2% 401k mapich for empioyees,

Pertuining County participates in Lhe Sate Health pinn, and heall inserance yles ae projeeted 0 cost 35112 per empfoves per year, Fhis
amount ineludes & projecied 5% Inerease it cates and $25 per mondh per employee thin the Sinte charges emplayees Mor the base 70-30 plan, T
henlth benefh abane remndng & significant benefl o Counly workers,

Tl Mogth Corolina Lol CGovermment Kiployees Retirement System epopioyers’ contribulion witl incrense o 83,65 % from 12.9% lor FYY 24.
23

SBueecssion plarmbyg will be o considertion in this budgel, =% topighl T am aonouneing a limeling for my rt:,tircnu.-,n_[ H§ C(I}umy Masaier. The
Cotuny will Mee i Assbstior County Mannger ¢ffective lacuary |, 2025, wha will work with me to learn the position uniil the end of 2025. 1



£004  Junae 3, 2024 (continued) Al Page 7

W
will retirs ¢flective Docember 31, 2023, and he Assistant Manager will sisp into the Cotnty Manages cobe Janauary 1. 2096, 1 hofe @ ontiave
te serey e County B a past-time eapacity s Specinl Projets Manager, wiih o fious on Eeonomie Tevelapment, nfier Febroary 1, 2026,

This bochpet inctudes ecvaral now podttians el pronetive smpioyment iveasusies W sttreet pad wetin personoal, This budaer sombives Yomgevity
paymeals for long-sesving employees and siga-on Bonuses fir tese hirgd in the puilic suftrly and emerpency servides lehds,

The Sherd™s offbee und SMS hudgets include another fcer of their proposed eareur developinres plan, wherby salary Grades for their
doparuments have been increased 10 refeot the complexity of their nosilions. Dopnics, Serponnts, Mvestisators, and alk scopes of BT,
Adlvanged EMT's und Paramedics ive boun tiored (o reward those who chiess o advanes in heir felde. EME will receive pae additional (-
i prrsnedic pogition d teo fil-time Advaneed GMT pesitions ag 0 Conny (ies © beeone tess dependent upon DALt Chiployees
who work full-tines for other ppencics.

Diber Noteworthy Fems
+ Funding for the Couaty Fire Departanems inoreases to $165,000 cach, up from 100,000 per depatient fest yanr,
+ Funding for 2he Perquimans County Ly whi be $215,000.
« Fonding for the Tri-Cownty Aninnd Shelter will ingrense 1o $130,160 10 il itae staff oo building improvements.
+ Ducto sinfling shornages and ieecloce, o retugtion in Fadernl Inmats revoinue, e Albemiarle District dnil budget hes increases by
over 230,000 for Putquiminis Conaty, The total budgpet s projested w be over $000,000,

Witer #und

Perrpuizmins contintes i make sigaificsnt invegtment i its overall ability w provide weter o its cnstomess, Farguiimans will gonthis t puechage
130,000 gallons of veverse amosis water from PRsquonnk Coteiy il services customers on the Wintall plant gide. The bulk water mie
Fasguulank Coonty ehirnes (5 57,77 por thausond gallans,

Witler zutes will rewain at $37.50 for o nainimyen Bitl wad 3% per thoussnd afior Ut first thousane. There is o Winl iercase i te bedact projected
ol 555,000, Sall and chemical supplics have ncreassi sigaificanly from yeu o yuar, Dther enpital expenditarss inchude pesmity, design and
plans tor a new diseharge focaton at fhe Winfalt plant and BA0.080 as ecd money for 2 lituae debi servige shit will replies 8l moters and acupt
o randdiee et mystem theonghout the Conmty.

The tolnf waiey fund Budpet foe the Fiseal Year 2004.05 §s 51 639 000,
Solld Waste Fund

The proposed soHd waste ee for Y 24075 i5 190, 4 330 increass from Jest fseat year, This feu covers e cost of opermting 1he five Convenignee
Site lncations, the Courty™s portivs of (e Farquimnns-Chowan-Gates Transfer Station operating gosi, mnd the tpping fee for e Comly's solid
witste At ihe private landtil i Rerlie Couaty, Al of hese opetstional zosts o incrgnsed significanily over the pst codgle ol viars, The totnl
solish wasse Tuird Budgel is projocted ol §1,303,320.

Cranetusion

14l like to thank the Dipartment Heads for thair stewsrdship in 1is budget process. § wondd also f W thank the Bonrd of Cammissinners for
YEur invelvement in the budgel dissussions sod for making ditltoait, bay imperbmt degisions on Hebsll of the citrens ol Perquimons County.
Finiliy, I'd Jike 10 thask County staff; Mary Funmisie- Clerk (o1 Bosrd, Casey Whiles Hunen Resourees and Bif] Jeanings and Kim Brny
althe Tax Oiice, for their nssistnee and guidance in this provess. 10 tspecially like 1o tank Finoncg ©Teer Troey Mefess. Withoul ker help
and expertise, this budael grocets conld o be completed.

I thank each ol you for your considerstion of this propusal ang weltome sy changes the ot desms ppproprinie.

A the yequest of he Chndentan matd Brard uf Commissiongrs, o public heaving tas been scheduled for Morday, e 17, 2024, at 700 pan, in
the Perquinans County Lidraey far pubific comment and to consider sdoption of te budget,

Suthmitesdd by:

W, Frank Heath, 1
County Manwger/Budget Qilicer

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REFORTS

The fallowing Commissioners' concernsfcommittes rapart was glverr:

b Commisgtnner flofflec: Mr Hofer informed te Board thig there was going to be o Juneteenth Cebebration on June
15" w1 i comer of Flyde Park nnd Klg Sleeet in Herlford, NC ai 2:00 pan. He invited abl thag would tike (o attend
te come, He also stated that, eercatly Jungteenth, is nat & County hofiday bul it is & Town of Mertford holiday. e
would Jike to praceed with whalever process is necessary 10 nake Junateent o bulidny lor county employees,

WEDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

* Annuaiturgeape Briefing: The snneal Hundane Brisfing wes held on May 7, 2024 in the Counly Courthouse
and it was well attended, This was i opportunity for all the entities Tavoived s hurrieang preparedness o meet and
discuss thelr coneerng.

® Pepquinmns County Economie Davelopment YWalsile: Mr, Heath explained that Perquimans County Beenamic

Development has a new websiie. He encowraged the Bonrd to go 1o perguimansecan.com and check itowl, All e

information g teorn updared,

Marine Purk Wsin: The contractor for the Marine Park Basta reguivad the Certitionte ol Complation.

Yigit with Legislators: Counly Manager Heaih and Chatrmsan Melson met with county legistators, Rep, oadwin,

Scnators Sanderson & Hanig on May 22, 2024, They had a great meeting and diey weee able 1o voles heir needs to

each mermbarn, Chairman Melson also talked about thelr vigit with the lepgislaters.

¥ foounty Asspmbly Bay: NCACC County Assembly Dy 85 seheduled for June 12, 2024, 10 you wish o atend,
contact Mary I. Hunnjeutt, Clerk lo the Boaed, for her to register you for the event.

*  Eeanomic Develammnent Pavtncrshin of North Garolina: Chainman Melsen and Ceuaty Minager Heath were able
1o muet with Ashley Lennon and Jeadership of the Eeanomic Devatopniest Farmership of Mo Ciraling, They had
n tour of their facilities and diseyszed severel projects Vs Perguimans Camty is working on. 1% was & good visit
toa.

* Brondimeltin Pecguimans Gonnty: County Manager Heath provided an update on the jprogress on the instalistion
of Broadband fiber optics i Perquiniang Ceunty. The County is haping thal they will gt an additionat $4.0 mitiion
in grant fundlog to 1l in e gaps heonghou Perquimans County.

BOARD VACANCIES
County Manager Haath bas asked Mary Hunnicutt, Glerk to ihe Board to present information on
the tollowing Board vacancies:

to Commuonity Advigpre Commiitee: Ms. Hurmicutt repostad that there have bean na aesy applicaions reerived for this Bond. We
sl need three more members, We will comtinue to plage the sd on (he Cotrty website,

2. ﬁgm_f,); 'j'm' Tepl Legislntare Debegnie & Alterontes My Blunnicult reported hat, Jist month, the Bognd nppuh}lccl W, Themig
Se. John ug e Perguirmang County"s Senigr Tarkee! Duelegnte. We still newd (g sppoint on alierad i sae he i ungbte W ntiend
the mesting. We lae nedd 1o ave 2 member 10 b appoived 1 e Seoitr Tadiee] Repiomat Legistniwe Advigory Board, We will
eontinue iz advertiss these appoiniments on the County website.

SALE OF SURPLLUS VEHICLES

County Manager Heath reported that the Board adopted & resolution on May 8, 2324 proclaiming
the following vehicles as surplus equipment and to proceed 1o sell it on GovDeals. The bid period for the

W




June 3, 2024 (continued) 4005

\ . . Y. T a
fnllowing surplus items with GovDeals alosed today a1 11:00 a.m. On motion made by ﬁ:ﬁmes W, Ward,
saconded by Gharles Wooderd, the Board approved the millawing sale of the surpius vehiclas:

DATE START gona
BUYER ITEM SURFLUSED B AMDUNT
oo Hurdle 1999 Pord fgnees, VIN I IFIYRIOVINTAAB27] 363024 5300 505625
Baneth Bond 2003 Ford Ranger, VIN #) £TYRIGVIIEA2071) 5/6/2024 5300 12 58750

PLANNING TEMES
The following Planning itern was presented for Board action:

» Phooning fem: Two-Yenr Fxtension Request for Peeliminary Plag for, The Movrings at Albemprle: Gounty
Plannes, Rhondz Repanshek, presened the Tolinwing leiter Irom Rivers & Associales vequesting o twoeyear extension of the
Preliminary Plat for The Mosrings a0 Albemarle, which was approved an July 5, 2022:

s
@-@H;ﬁ AVERRS  maws hazia wwaulybhn \4IESAPLARCHIINEL

A ATULCIANER, WHE,

Mhay Thil 2k

Whwritk Bepansiick
Fevuimana Conwy e
Pind $aapbia B0 SIne), By 55
{untand, ME 3T

ILhnwin.
O hetindk ol Athiseie Murlig Enpeeracying wh i popislmg w vyt s of Bie Brelimbiy #iue
i Rfuesbingzn i Adtseane b apgnegd 2uky 5y SEES, Tla priadieet s Sevn dediy o dne mlinany
theretiguen coatn meneacs B o Tt a0 Bt g, Ty dekekger will iivee Ravned with st
PG ond I ITUEGON A0 3ean s e ond eates hase datind G Sy vl

PRI FrnlA0) s Wity sy quentiune,
With et 1y,

T R B

Flan it Mewgll, M, ws LA
ivers nowt Adwclney

cer inmict Lvun S
Antadinie bAutiom Cipsta b

Siafovko Noeadn v BEXE s Fenn fnag, Saonz Fi = feyngng sl rigan o fngae, Bl ade
HEAIE s Hy. 0-RYG eredpEateaanan zanchiden nom NCADLA LK ho, £eatd

Afler M, Repanshek made her comments, Tin Newell of Rivers & Associnies wis prosent o znswer any ylestions from
the: Bonret, Per e fotter, the reason for the tweaeyear extension reguesl wis due Lo inflation costs and inlergst mles, County
Munager Heath asked Mr. Mewe? i there wire sy changes Lo Whe Preliminary Plat My, Newell said fas tere were none. M
Henth also gtated that be bl seen on the MLE site that the projeel was for sate. M, Mogih asked iF iy was true. My, Nowe!l
said hat he had ao knowietge of tis. Chairman Melson asked i she (wasyear extension would ranster 1o the new awner. s,
Repanshek swid that she believes that it wanld, bl she witt havi 1 checi the ordimmee and lot the Board know. County Minager
Heatl snid that ke thought I} would. There bheing ne lerther questions or discussion, T. Kyle Jones made & tedion to approve lhe
two-year axeension of the Preliminary Plat for The ivoovings at Albemarle, which was approved sn July 3, 2022, The motion
wits seconded by Charles Woadord and wnanimously approved By the Boasd.

PERSONNMEL MATTER

County Manager Heath explained thal wa hag this one persannel matter (merit raize) that was
received after the Agendas Paskets were distributed.  On motion made by Charles Woodard, setonded
by James W. Ward, the foliowing perzonnal matter (merlt ralge) was unanimously approvad by the Board:

Emproyee Emplayer Gonde/ Ment Eflqetive
Bepavimaont Name Jol Title ) Step Snlnry Bl
Tae Difiee Tushnra Cemmmby |y Clerk — Collections al/5 $35,635 3 08012024

PLBLIC COMMENTS
The following public comment was made:




4006 June 3, 2024 {continuad)

v thelrsg
ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business 10 dlscuss, the Regular Meeting wag adjournead
around 7:55 poam. on motion made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by Charles Woodard and
unanimously approvad by he Board,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

TR WY KR W Ao koo ow oW L

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

June 17, 2024
7:60 p.m.

The Perquimans Gounty Board of Gommissioners met In a SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on
Mondzy, June 17, 2024, at V.00 p.m. in the Perguimang County Library located at 514 8. Church Street,
Hertford, NC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace £. Nalsun, Chairman Charies Woodard, Vice Chairman
Tiragthy 1, Corprew Joseph W. Hoffler
T. Kyle Jonas Jamas W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mona

QTHERS PRESENT: Frank Maath, County Manager Mary Hunnigutt, Clerk to the Beoard

Chairman Nelson called the maeting to arder. Commissioner Woodard gave the invocation and
the Chalrman led the Plecge of Aflagiance, Chairman Nelsan explained that the purpose of this Special
Called Maeting was to bold & Public Hearing on the proposed FY 2024-2025 Budge!,

PUBLIC HEARING — FY 2034.20725 Budget

Chairman Nelson opengd the Public Hearing stating thaf the purpose of the public hearng was to
receive pubic comments on the proposed FY 2024-2025 Budget. There ware twanty-zight {28) people
present, County Manager Heath stated that he had presented the Budget Massage st the Juna 3, 2024
meeting and 1hat thery were no changes. Mr. Nelsor asked if anyone had signed up to spaak or sent in
thelr comments. Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board, forwarded a copy of tha signup shest and stated
that no one had sant written commenta:

#  Boophd Smivlock; Mr. Smirlock said st he fid been aresident of Pecquimans County for four yeas. He Tusther provided more
backgroumed infomssion a5 2 form of Intreductlon. Mr. Siirlock stled $hat his purpose in nddressliyg the Board was 1o discuss
the propoyed tax i, He hod several chans showing various rves for Perapimans County &g for susconnding counties, His
concluzsion was it Perguimans County's incrétse would by at 13%, swhicl was ot for everyoine i She Caunty but Jor the ongs
that Tad higher revaluntion rales which wourld mike de sax incrense even higher than the 13%. Beeause of the thrdeaninghe
policy, Mr, Smirlock was uinable o compiete his kit comments,

Chairman Nelson thanked him for tis comments. Thare being no more inclviduals that signed up,

Chalrenan Nelson closed the public hearing at 7110 p.m.

AGENDA

On mation made by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Jamas W, Ward, the Board unanimously
approved the Agenda.

BESQLUTION RECOGNIZING & AFFROVING THE PEROUIMANS COUNTY. QOFFICIAL
AMERIC OMMITTEE

Chalrrran Nelson recognized Lyn Winslow, Hi who presenied a request to adopt a resoiution to
recognize ant approve the Perquimans County America 250 NG and establish a commillee to reprasant
Parguimans County. Mr. Winslow has slready discussed this with several interasted Individuals snd is
requesting that the Board adopt the resolution. The purpose of the Amarlca 2450 15 to plan, encourage,
develop, and coordinate the commemoration of the 250W annivarsary of the United States & Nerth
Caroling's integrat role in that event, On motlon mada by Timathy J. Corprew, secanded by James W.
Ward, the Board unanlmaously approved to adopt the following Resolution:




June 17, 2024 {continued) 4007

. o . Page 10
RESOLATION OF PEROUIMANS COUNT Y g

RECOGWELENG & APPROVING OF THE PERQUIMANS CQUINTY

OFFICEAL AMERICA 350 NO COMMITTEE

A rus?lultm! of :’ﬁl'ql!illTEtT15 County, Morih Caoling, supparting U Americn 230 MO commities Tor the Unied States somiguinceniganing
(AMERICA 23 WY,
WHEREAS, Roy Coaper, Governer of Morth Cacoling ereatell AMERICA 250 Nt plan, crenurage, develop, and voordisale the
commamortion of te 250" nniversiry of the Unitd Stawes and Mot Corating's integral role in that ovsnt o the role of s people o the
ngtion s pial, present, and FRibre: and

WHEREAS, AMERICA 350 M has 8 misshon 10 engage ALL Morth Carolisians and AL £00 countics tirough their many signaiwres and
efficilly recopnized progeans, projects, sed overts aver i coniremonnion by irspiring Moire loaders tnd colebrating Moty Coiotina’s
conlritntions o e wtan over Ui 1250258 years: and

WHEREAS, by sdoption of Ameriea 250 NC's mission, Porquimans County Comminee 85 officiaily lormssd o ashieve the gonls of Ameries
) NC,

NOW CTHEREFORE, BT 1T RESOLVED, bt the Cannty of Porquimans Rersby endorses AMERICA 256 ME and ity mission: pn

RESOLVED, the County of Perquinians nfficintly esieblishes i AMIERICAN 250 MO Cowntittes miage ap of o diverse groogs of clilzen w
work with AMERICA 250 NC un any and all aetivities, The pasticipins of the Merquiniang County Cammillee will be strictly valimary mies
and thene will e no compenssiog for paricipalion,

1T 15 FLRTHER RESOLVELD that it copy ol this resmution be sent m e Perguimmns Cowty logistative delogation tad thg AMERLCA 250
N Commithee,

ADCRTER ihig LI day of hune, 2024

Walilucuﬁfﬁ;lmn‘ Clafrng
ATTESTED:

REAL

:‘I\:'i“my . Munnicutt, Clerk ty (e Rpargd

PERSONNEL MATTER: APPQINTMENT OF FULL-TIME PARAMEDIC
Jonathan Nikon, Emergency Services Directar, prasepted the following persennsl matter:

[ Lmployee Empayee Attlon Grnde! | New Flicetive
Namg . dulp Thele feguleed St Hulnzry Pt
! Fagpe Seheidler Pull-Time Paramedic Appoiiitnien| OB $43.08% | 0012024

On motion made by Timathy J. Corprew, ssconded by Jamas W, Ward, the Bosrd unanimously
approved thig appointment,

FY 2023-2024 YEAR-END BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Chairman Nelson explained that thase budgat smendments are to sure up the FY 2023-2024
budget and recognized Mr. Haath for mare information. Mr. Heath recognized Tracy Mathews, Finance
Officer, who prasented the Budget Amendment Nombers 346 - 38 for Board approvat. She alsp explained
that no Fund Balance Funds were used to sure up the 2023.2024 Budget and resommended approval,
Chairman Neison asked if there were 2ny questions ar comments about the FY 2023-2024 Year-End
Budget Amendments. There baing nang, Charles Woodard made a motion 1o apprave the foliowing Year-
Eﬂd é\mendmemﬁ. The motion was seconded by Jasaph W, Hoffler and unanimaously approved by the

QArG,
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 35
GENERAL FUND

AMOLNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRUNTICH O COBE INCREASE DECRIEASE
» H1-30111] DMV Taxes - Cyzrent Yenr 9.075
19-2303-030 RO » Baard Salurics s 1.000
18430070 BOE - Renremgns ‘ 300
10-430-060 Girgup Insumnce 1.050
10-430-020 Sidaries 10.000 "
- 10-430,033 RO o FT Sakaries - 235
TR T MansEg Eality Feo N " +A00
10450050 4,000
(0348026 7300 i
1050451 4,500 o
LT, DMV Taet « Gorrenl Yeur 3.520
10410030 Goy Body - Snlaies 4,000
[t 16050 Ginv By » Flld, !
18-301-0114 DMV Taxes - Cuttent Year m
160335 nHowme &l
10-610-33 Tritudpariatina Title [7] »
Local Cotion Tax 17258 A 54,000 T
10-682-020 vuhpol « Cupitn OQuilay (30%e of 172} 54,000
1G-301-000 Ad Vitlorgin Taxes - Curint Yoor 2,500
Oud 50250 Tax « Tax Refunds 6,500
o A 50-060 Tt~ Qrup Ingurance A.000
mmmmmm G-354-00 LD Fees | 2000
10-450. D 0L - CGiroup Ensiiranes 2.000 e "
10-500-020 Ruilding - Solories LT
10-500-150 Buildting « Maintunince Y5000
10351600 BhenT Qifine Fees 4500 R
10519450 Sheri T~ Coneepled Qun Permiis 4,500
15360000 mbniniee Feos 34,000
G-511-020 Dispoteh - FT Salarios Mo
053 | -030 dispateh - BT Salaries 16000
Miil-l10 | Dispaich - Telephone/Postage - 4400




4008 June 17, 2024 (continued) VAL - Page 11

BUBGET AMENDMENT NO. 30 (CONTINUGEL)
GENERAL FUND

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCROFTION OF CODE " IRCREASE DECIEASE
10-360-000 Anthulance Fees 30,450
W-pil-742 | Digpaich » Copital Qutiay $11 o 30,4580 |
T-Taa-i00 [ Logul Option Sales Tax 1% - o T8
i0-3i4-030 Jury Commission - Controct Wotk . i 75 i
14-380-000 Ambulange Fees e 3,100
10-330-020 i = Sulurivs . 2,300
10-330-160 EM ~ Mnintenance/Repair Eguipment o 3000
10-5%2-020 ! EMSZ - Salares m— | 30,000
10-502-043 ] EME - Medioail Utifization Plan —d0.uog |
To-3a0-00 Ambulance Fees o T3 hoo
10352170 EME - Maintenance/Vehicles 20,000
10:592-460 EAS - Medical Sugplles 2.000
1-200-000 [ Amnbulings Feey ] £.000 ]
. Jo-600:040 I ME - Professional Services | 8,000 i
10-301-002 Ad Valorem Taxes Prig Prine t Ay 16,030
L0-660-02 Seniar Center - - Snlarics 10,000
10-560-05 Semiar Cenler « Qroup Insurance 3200
1066007 Senlor Cemict - Retirmoent 2,500
10:660.071 Senior Cenler - 401K Match 330
10:301:002 A Valorern Taxss Prioy Yesr 671
10-670.030 Soit Conservation - Snluries - 200
10-674-050 Soil Conservation - FICA 25
10-670-079 Soil Congervation - Retirement 30
10-070-071 Soll Consuryatinn « 401 K Match 18
$0-670-140 Soil Consevation - Trvel 400
10301002 Ad Velorerm Taxes Prior Yeny 10.576
10:85,020 Revrealion - Sulanis 7,300
10-685.030 Regreation - FICA 17
H-5E5-060 Rezrentinn - Group Insurancs 2300
i0-683-070 Reeretlon - Retirment BOB
16-365-003 | Racrenuq;n = PARTF T 38030 "3
10585742 I Reciculon - PARTE i 3&.030 i .
10-365-001G T Rogteation Fees [ 1260 1 -
10-685.743 | Rworeation - Cosnpurity Fark [ 1260 [
10301010 DMV Taes - Budeet Yezr 15.000 .
10-345-003 Local Crption Sales Tax Hural £3,000
L0-680-4a0 Jail - 140,000
10-301-10 DY Toxes « Budpet Year - 2200
10-348 013 Witile Gouds 5800
10348016 Sciap e 4.000
. 10-690-933 Henlth Bepastment T/ST/WE 10,000
l 360000 1 Ambulnge Fees [ 95,200 ]
14-450-552 | Debt Service - Lease Payiment [ 95,200 i
;n 347-000 [ ABC Bottlc Ravenue ] 1.000 [
—— 0T [ Menial Heailh - Alcohol Rehh o]
19-335.000 | Miscellaneaus Reveniis I 3,300 |
lo-ssaany ] EMS Donations I 1304 |
L“H‘].AN:\TIQN Ciam:ral Fund yearend entry,
RUDGET AMENDMENY NO, 37
WATER FUNR
AMOUNT
COLE NUMBER RESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
35-720-020 Whier - Water Saiarioa 10,000
33720:331 Wiatt: - SaluChermicals 15500
EXPLANATION: Water Fund year-end eitey.
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 38
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND
AMOUNT ‘
COBE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE |
H3:348-001 Sehoot Funds « Lottery Funds 4407
65-500-71§ NB Lolisry Imermedinte Schoat 440317
EXFLANATION: Sehonl Construcion Furd year-¢nd oniry.

FY 2024-2005 BUDGET

County Manager Heath explained that, after the Budget Work Sessions, the presentation of the
Budget Message on Juna 3, 2024, and the Budget Public Hearing tonight, he presents the FY 2024-2025
Budget for Board consideration. A copy of the Budget Qrdinance was included in the Board's Aganda
Packets, Mr. Heath explained that they focused their attention on schools, lsw enforcement snd public
safety, retaining employess, publie safety equipment, ingrease fire depariment distributions. He also
ardregged the issue of the tax neutral rate calculztions that My Smirock mentaned in bis pubfic
comments. Mr. Heath explained that the caloulstion is based on the statutory formula, Unfarfunately, it
is not ag simple as the math Mr. Smirtock used In his presentation, The formuka |5 dictated by the Genaral
Aszembly 2s to how we caloulate it. He further stated that they did not say that they would not exclude
all othar proparties when they calcutate the rate. The General Assembly decides that. Also, for thal
forruiia, Mi Heath axplained that there iz a growth factor that the General Assembiy &dded to that
legislation that accounts for expected grawth In the tax baes regardless of the revaluation. That is the
formuia that the County uged because we must follow the statute, Therefore, he recommends appraval
of the 2024-2025 Budgat. T. Kyle Jomes made a motion to approve the FY 2024—;025 Budget as
pragantad, The motion was seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler. Chairman Nelson asked if there were any



June 17, 2024 {confinued 4008
. B(R ~) Page 12

questions or somments.  Commigsioner Waoodard slated thal he would ke to amend The motion to
increase the fire department allacation to $140,000 per depariment and to send their 2llooations directly
to gach fire department. T. Kyle Jones agreed to amend the mation to include Commissioner Woodard's
reguest. Josaph W, Holisr seconded the amended motion. Counly Manager Heath asked to clarify the
mation in that they are incraasing each fire deparimeant allocation to $110,000 and that the atiocations
wollld be mailed directly to each fire departroent. He further stated that the extra funds would corme from
the fund batenae allocated in the budget. The Board agresd, Chairman Nelson asked if there wers any
further comments or quastions. The foliowing commenta ware made;

+ Commissioner Jones: M Jooes stuted thut this was his 12" bedget and that they never wint (o po up on the @
rutu Bocaise thal my inerease also affects theis proporty e

+ Commissioner Woodard: hr. Woodnrd ngrees with Mr. Jores. The commissiones have tn pay taxes loo bat, b
order for us 1o hive & real good BMS system, sherifls cepiment, pullic sefety, pood sducation for atr childre,
firg depreiments, BEMS equipmeist, we bave 0 ralse She txes even i we do not wast {o.

¥ Comulssioner Corprew: Mr, Corprew stated that he is going 1 vote yes on the budger gven tough he does not
like the fdeq ol rising taxes, Wiat you by tow cosis mose ta i did in i post,

+ Commissioner Bloffler: Mr HofMer agrees with Commissioners Jones and Woodard, Mo one Bies 10 rise faxes
but to have & paod sehoo sysien sod a good publie safety depanment, we fave 10 pay e it 1o ortler 1o pay for it,
we will need 1o paige s,

F o Ghpirman Nelsen: e Melson said bt it s very ditlicolt (o approve lax inercases, A you look around wilh
inflation today, it is hard o mainimin e serviges alfered by the Couaty without mising axes. The publie sxpesls
these services. MNe wsed the fire depictments o an example. 1t (ekes yegrs for thery w tave 1o puceliss o new fire
truck wliich costs around $750,000. B in order to servis e residents of te County properly, the County hag to
Alep up o vetp alf the volunleers that work with the [ieg departinents, The same thing applies b our oher deparminants,
The public grows accusiomed o these services and expects them to conlinue. In order for it o continue, we hava to
rRISE SUY TAXCE.

Chairman Melson asked If there were any further commenis. There being nong, Chairman Nelson

askad for a vole, The motion passed by a vate of six {8) to zere (D), (see Attachment A)

AROURNMENT

There being na farther comments or business to discuss, the Speclal Called Meating was
adjourned at 728 p.m. on motian made by James W, Ward, seconded by Timothy ). Carprew and
unenimously appravad by the Roasd, Chairman Nelson statadd thal the Reguize Waork Session schaduled
far tonlght was cancelled.

Wallase E, Melson, Ghairman

Gierk to the Board

hOW R R OR KA kW kW ok ok ke oo

THIS BALANCE OF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK,




4010 Jung 17, 2024 (continued) V.A.l, - Page 13

PERGQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET QRBINANCE
FY 2024.2025

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COLINTY, NORTH CAROLINA:

. GENERAL FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the General Fund for the operation of the County Gavarnment and its activities for
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025, in accordance with
the chart of account heretofors astablished of this County;

Governing Body § 72,5610
County Manager/Finance/Planning 962,317
Eiections 251,639
Tax Depariment . 604,886
Legat ™ 25,000
_Register of Deads 394,577
Public Buildings 857,760
Sheriff 2,723,703
Communications 1,616,268
Jury Commission o 2,875
Fire Depariments/Emergency Management 448,157
Medical Examiner 8,000
Inspections ‘ 286 561
Emergency Medical Services 3,233,579
Natural Resource Conservation Service 71,774
Extension Services 225012
Vetarans Services 10,787
Social Services 3207, 12
Schoals - Current Expense 3,600,000
Schools - Capital Outlay 815,000
Sehools - Debt Service 836,603
Recreation 408,831
Special Appropriations 1,839,871
Center for Activa Living 300,363
Library Debt Service 274,290
Debt Service | ease Payments 116,488
TOTAL GENERAL FUND §  23502.079

Section 2: REVENUES - i is estimated that the following revenues wili be
avaitable in the General Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending
June 30, 2025; with a revenue neutral tax rate of 49.7¢ per hundred, and proposed
rate of 52¢ per hundred:

Ad Valorem Taxes:

Budget Year § 10,864,627
Prior Years and Penalties 401,000
interest and Advertisement 125,000
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License $ 500
LocalOption Sales Tax 1% 800,000
Local Option Sales Tax 1/2%A 1,360,000
_Local Option Sales Tax 1/2%8 600,000
“Local Option Sales Tax Rural 630,000
Unrestricted Intargovernmental:
Tax Collections - Municipalities K 27,800
ARG Boitle Revenue 4,600
Baer & Wine 42,000
Utllity Franchise Distribution i 10,000

_Medicaid Hotd Harmless X 260,000




June 17, ZOZMCRna‘linuﬂ“d) Page 14%01'1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2025
Restricted Intergovernmental:

State Grants:
RACE-CAR Trial

Social Services | 158,196 _
Soil Conservation - Oparating o ‘ 8,600
___Soil Conservatian - Techniclan - 20,000
__________ Management Entity Funds 8,000
QJd 77,485
Register of Deeds - AE. & P.F. 34815
Heaith Department - T/STAVG 22,500
School Resaurce Officer - Board of Education 120,000
__Senior Programs ' o | 3,718
Electronic Recyoling Fees 1,000
Drainage Fees 2,800
DW! - DMV License Revocation 750 )
Nutrition Site Manager - Albemarle Commission 12,000
__ Floodplain Mapping - Register of Deeds 8,000
Reglat@r of Deeds - Dept. of Cultural Resources 2,500
Register of Deeds - State General Fund ‘ 2,080
ARPA Funds Transfer 21,257
Duke Endowrment 162,560
EM Grant N 84,496
Veterans Program L 2174
Permits & Fees:
_Building Permits o ¥ 200,000
_Register of Deeds o ) 210,000
Recreation Fees - 25,000
Ambulance Fees {28000
Sales & Services:
Extension 4-H Donatigns $ 500
Senior Center Donations 500
Officer-Sheriff Feas 65,000
Jail Feas 14,000
Rents. ‘
Farm 11,188
Tower 14,400
Building Leases 81,000
Recreation/Senior Center 8,600
investment Earnings 138,000
Miscellaneous 20,000
Subdivision Fees ~ o 500
Zoning Fees 1,000
Tower Consulting Foes 1,000
Veterans Monument Contributions 100
State Funds - Drug Tax 30,548
Town of Hertford Palice ‘ 375,000
Federal Drug Funds 14,825
Recreation Concessions 3,500
Local Funds - Sheriff / Canine ) 560
Range Management L 100
EMS Donations 2,000
Local Funds Range Improvements 600

Gates 811 Communications 775,740




4012 June 17, 2024 {continued) V.A.l. - Page 15

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FY 2024-2025
Transfar from Other Funds:
Water System & 100,000
Municipal Dispatch Fees . L 23000
Other Revenues:
Land Transfer Tax Proceeds 860,000
Fund Balance Appropriated $F 1,380,000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: $ 23,502,078

Il. WATER DEFARTMENT

Section 10 APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
appropriated in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending Juna 30, 2025,

_Administration & Operations $._ 2379454

169,308
Loan Interest 11,138
Contribution to General Fund o 100,000
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 5 2635800

Section 2: REVENUES - it Is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and
ending June 30, 2025,

investment Earnings 5 20.000
Sale of Water 2,450,000
Taps & Connaclions 100,000
Reconrections 16,000
Penalties & Interest 80,000
Rent: Towers o 5400
Miscellaneous o 2,000
Water Improvement Fund o o 7,500
Fund Balance Appropriated N 0

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 8 2650900

0. SOLID WASTE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are heraby
appropriated in the Salid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and
ending June 30, 2025,

Adrnindstration & Overations 3 1,286,800
Recycling Centers Maintenance 8,350
Solid Waste Refunds 3,000

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND $ 1,306,260

Section 2: REVENUES - (Solid Waste Fes: $180.00 per Household), 1t s
estirmated that the followlng revenues will be available in the Solid Waste Fund for
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025

Solid Waste Fees $ 1,235,000
Investment Earnings 760
Disposat Tax 7,000
Solid Waste Fee - Prior Years ; 82,500
Fund Balance Appropriated g

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND $ 1.305250




June 17, 2024 fognfinugd) Page 163013

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANGE
FY 2024-2025
V. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amournts are herepy
appropriated in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Reserve for Revaluation $ a2,250
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND § 32 250

2, Section 2: REVENUES - It 15 estimated that the following revenues
will be avallable In the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Investrnent Earnings _ $ 280
Transfer from Generai Fund ‘ 35,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND $ 38,260

V. COURT FACILITIES FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The follawing amounts are heraby
appropriated in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal yaar baginning
July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.

Administration & Maintenance ] 15,880
. District Attorney Office Expense 14,140
_Fine & Forfeitures _ 106,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 5 135000

Section 2: REVENLUES - It is estimated that the following revenuss

will be avallable in the Court Facllities Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Facility Fees - 30,000
Fines & Forfeiture Fees 108,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 5 135000

VI. ECONOMIC PEVELOPMENT FUND

Bection 1; APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
appropriated in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal vear
beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Professional Services & Expanses 101800
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT b 101,600

Section 2: REVENUES - I iz estimated that the following revenues
will be available in the Economic Develapment Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

Fund Balance Approprigted , & 101,500
Investment Earnings 100

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5 101,600




4014 June 17, 2024 (confinued) VAL, - Page 17
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2025

Vil. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounis are
hereby appropriated in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal
year baginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Promotions, Marketing, Operating Fxpenses $ 97,328
Fireworks Contribution 1,500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT b 88,828

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

Transfer from General Fund $ 25,828
Oceupancy Tax 40,000
Intergovernmental Transfers 2,000
Interest - 500
Miscellaneous Revenue / Visitor Guides 500
Local Funds / Events 19,000
Fund Balance 20,000
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 3 98,828

Vill. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are
heraby appropriated in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal
year heginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Cybersecurity initlative % 24,000
Operating Expenses 307,131
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 331,131

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following
revenues will be available in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

Lybergecurity Initiative . 5 24000
Emergency 811 Fee ‘ 307,131
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND F 331,131

IX. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are
hereby appropriated in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal
vear beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.

Perguimans Marine Park Basin ] 50,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND $ 50,000




June 17, 2DZMCRr&inuqd) Page 184015

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BURGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2026

Section 2: REVENLIES - It is estimated that the fallowing
revenues will be available in the County Construction Fund for
the fiseal year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

investment Earnings $ 50,000

TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND $ 50,000

X. OPIOID SETTLMENT FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amaunis are
hereby appropriated in the Opioid Settlement Fund for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Opioid Setllement Fund B 89 338
TOTAL QPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND 3 89,339

Seetion 2: REVENUES - it iz estimated that the following
revenues wilt be available in the Opiold Settlernent Fund for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

Jnvestment Earnings i 3 500
QOpioid Settlement Fundg 86839
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 68,329

Xl OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1: The Budget Officer is herehy authorized to transfer
appropriations within a fund contained herein under the foltowing conditions:

a} The Budget Officer may transfer amounts between objects of
expenditures within a department except salary amounts without
Hrpitation.

b) The Budget Oficer may not transfer any amount between funds nor
from any confingency appropriations within any fund.

Section 2; The Board of Cormmissioners hereby authorizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2024-2025.

AL TAX LEVY

Section 1. There is hereby lavied a fax at the rate of 52¢ (Aifty-two cents) per
one hundred dollars ($100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,
2024 for the purpose of ralsing the revenus listed as "Budget Year's Taxes" in
the General Fund - Part |, Section 2 of this Ordinance.

Section 2: This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of
property for the purpose of taxation of §2,011,226,681 and an estimated
collection rate of 97%.

This Budget was approved with a vote of six (§) to zero (0) on June 17, 2024.
by & quorim of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
ghd all present casting a vote.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



4016 Jdune 17, 2024 (continued)

FEE SCHEDULE
FY 24-25

V.AL

Page 19

There is heraby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending

June 30, 2025, the following fees for services as indicated:

Building Inspections
Construction Fees
Square Foet
Minimum Fag
State Fee
n-graund pool (Residantlal)
fn-ground pool {Commercial)
Carporis (open all 4 sides)
Large Metal Buildings
Paycare & ABC
Group/ Foster Homes

Storage Building 12 ¥ 12 or less

Electrical Feas
Mittenrm: Foe
Syuare Foot
Temparary Service
Bervice Rapair
Barvics Charge
Swimming Fools
Sub panel
Generators

Baseboard Heat (per tharmaostat)

Photovoltaic/Solar
Plurnbing Fees
Minimum Fee
Per Eixture
Sprinklers
Per Mead
Machanical Eees
Central Heating/Air
Conditlening
Central - Additional Unit
Minimum Fae
Hoad System
Mini Split system
Additional head(s)
Insulation Feag
Insuiation
1B, & Natural Gas Fees
Mirimum Faa
Par (Gas Outlat
Sign Faes
Free Standing
Benovation Faes
/2 New Construction
Manufactured Homes
Single Section
Muitl Sectlon
Electrical
Mechanical
Plutmbing
Modular Homes
Al set-lg
Elactrical
Plumbing
Mechanicatl
Administrative, Negligenc
Adrministrative
Negligencs
2nd Negligence

actions

B.25/8F
$75.00
$10.00

$100.00

$125.00
$.125/8F
$.125/8F
$75.00
$50.00
$25.00

£50.00
FA0BE
$50.00
$50.00
5.30/mmp
$30.00
$20.00
$50.00
$10.00

35 per string

$50.00
$10.00
$50.00
$10.00

$75.00

$85.00
$80.00
$80.00
$75.00
525.00

$75.00

$60.00
$5.00

$80.00

$180.00
$185.00
S50.00
$50.00
$50.00

258
$.30/amp
350,00
$55.00

$50.00
F00.00
$100.00



June 17, 202 fcRriinses)

FEE SCHEDULE ({CONTINUED)
FY 24-25
2nd Megligence
Re-Ingpection
Certifleate of Occupancy/ Certificate of Completion

Junk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Depariment Feos
Fingerprints
Coneesled Handgun Permits
Concealad Handgun Permit Renewals
Sarvice Foes {civil papers)
Out of State Bervice Fees (civil papers)
Notary

EMS Fees
ALE-] Emergency AD427
ALS-l Emergency AD433
ALS- or il Treatment / No Transpart AQRSB [including Helo)
ALS. Non Emergency AD428
BLE-Emergency A0429
BLS-Non Emergency AQ428
Transports to Funeral Homes
Ambudance Crew Standby - 15t 2 haurs
Ambulance Crew Standby - additional hours
Zone Car Standby- per hour
Aftorney's Fees (pailent's records)
Ground Milzage - ALS or BLS
Specialty Care AD434

Page 2017

$100.04
$50.00
F100.00
§75.00

$5.00/cavd
$30.00

¥75.00
$20.00/zervice
$100.00

$5 per signature

$646.30
$935.44
$300.00
$408.20
544,25
$340.16
$250.00
$200.00
8100
$50
$25.00

$14.33/Loaded Milsage

$1,105 .53

“Ambulance fee schedule will be adjusted January of each year at 130% minlmurn when

updated by Medicare

Recreation Feeg

Rentsl Fees:
Meeting Room/Kitcher
Gymnasturn {1/2 day)
Tennis Courts (1/2 day)
Tennis Courts (fuli day)
Outside Basketbail (1/2 day)
QOutside Basketbal (full day)
Field Rental (1/2 day)
Field Rental (full day)
Lights additianal
Field Rental for practices
Non Rec. teams
with lights

$60.00/r (3 hr minirmurn)

F100 per hour
$50.00
$100.00
$80.00
$100,00
§75.00/ield
$150.004ield
$25.00/hour

$15.00/hour
F25.00/Mour

Depuosit in eddition fo any rontal fees. All feas are refundable if cancelled al lsast 72 hrs before

scheduled rental day.

Registration Fees
Youth Socoer

Youth Basketbalt
Valleybah
Softhall (2-16)
Babe Ruth {13-15)
Foathall
Cheerlaading
T-Bal {(4-8)
Coach Pitch (7-8)
Adult Softball
Adult Basketbak
QOpen Gym
Skate Park

There is & maximum of 850 per family for pach activily.

Register of Deeds

All Instruments (Excepi Deads of Trust)
Pages 1-15

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$200.00f2am
$200.00/eam
No charge

No charga

$z268.00



4018 June 17, 2024 {continued) V.ALLL Page 21
FEE SCHEDULE (CONTINUED)
FY 24-25
Each addtional page thereafter $4.00
Multi-lnstrurneant $10.00
eed of Trust 1st thru 35th Page $64.00
Each additionzl page $4.00
HEC
110 2 pages $38.00
3 to 10 pages : 345,00
Qver 10 pages (Flus 32 par page over 10)
Search per name $30.00
Copy per pags 32.00
Plats
18! page $21.00
Each additional page $21.00
DOT Highway Maos
15t page F21.00
Each additional page thersafer §5.00
Capies
Plat copies $3,00 each
Regular copies (per page) 30,25
Certified coplas (instruments & plats)
tat page £5.00
Each additlonat page %2.00
Notary
Cath $10.00
Cammission verification $5.00
Mariage License
Issuance of licenae $80.00
Yital Records
Certifled copy (birth, death, marriage) $10.00
Datayed birth applications $20.00
Amendments $15.00
Raecords seareh from Vital Records 24,00
Plus payabls to Vital Records $24.00
Legitimations $16.00
Plus payable to Vital Records F18.00
Tax Department
Copies §0.25
Non-aerial maps $0.50
Aerial maps $1.20
GIS Manping Price List
Plotter .
Size Black & White Image Color
B.5x11 $1.0G $2.00
11 x17 $2.00 $3.00
16 x 20 $3.00 $5.00
22 % 34 $5.00 $8.00
A4 x 46 $8.00 $10.00
Desk printer Bize Black & White Image Color
85x11 $0.50 §1.28
B.5% 14 50.75 1,50
11 x 17 $1.00 $1.75
Dala Lavers
Entire County parceis with aerial images and ownership information $200.00

{(Availabla on CD & ZIF drive)
Indlvidual Layers

$50.00 first layer

$25.00 each additional layer

Individual Plotter Maps
Townahip & Munlcipaltity Street Maps

Zaning Maps per Township/Municipality
Full Caurity Zoning Map

Price based on size/color
Price based on sizefcolor

$12.00




June 17, 2024 fegpjinued) page 2240719

FEE SCHEDULE {CONTINUED)
FY 24.25

Caunty street maps, subdivision maps, and ather maps created without image and
little color same as listed under Plotter Black & White
Flood maps, scit maps, census maps and others created with full cotor same as listed
under Plotter Image/Color
Avatlabilit
Requests can be made Monday through Friday from 8 arn to 5 pm except holidays.
All efforts will be mads to provide information within 5 working days
Paymeant
Fayment is required prior to preparation of GD's, extensive copying requesis, maps to
be sent by mait and fto uploads
Custom Work
A fee of $25.00 per hour will be charged for requests for maps that we do not have
the data layers for. For instance, having to go on the internet to download

information.
County Manager
Zoning Ordinance $15.00
Subdivision Ordinance $10.06
Junk Ordinance $10.00
Junkyard Ordinance $10.00
Manufactured Home Park Qrdinance $5.00
Minimutr charge for copy of any other Ordinance $5.00
Copies $0.25
Water Department
Rate Scheduis

_ WATER RATES- There Is a min. charge of $17,80 for the first 1000 gallons; each
additional thousand gallons will e $9.00/1000 gal.

Tan-on Feas ™ Size Meter Cost of
Tap
3" $1,500.00
1" $2,500.00
2 $5,000.00
Late Payment Charge 10% of bill
Renter's Deposit $75.00
Reconnection Fea $25.00
Water Meter Test Fee | $100.00

Water Systern Devalopment Feae
$500 per lot for up to and including four lots on main roads, & lots on secondary roads
$2,800 per lot for any lots over four on main roads, & lots on secondary roads
System Developrent Fee must be paid before the Final Subdivision Plat is recorded
in the Perguirmans County Register of Deeds' Office,

Planning/Zoning

Zoning Petmit {(Residential/Home Qcoupation) $0.00
Zoning Permit (for Commercialfindustrial) $100.00
Certificate of Complisnce (after first gite visit) $100.00
Sign Permit $60.00
Certificate of Compliance (after first site vislt) $50.00
Zoning Map Change (Re-Zoning) $450.00
Zoning Text Change $500.00
Conditional Zoning Distriet F600.00 + afty. & eng. Feas, ifa
Special Use Parmit $300.00 + atty. & ang. Fees, ifa
Appeal or interpretation $300,60
Zoning Varlance Reqguest $300.00
Veariance to Subdivision Regulations $100.00
Subdivision Sketch Plat $100.00
Minar ar Abbreviated Subdivision Flan $50.00
Pratiminary Plat $100.00 + $15.00 per (ot
Final Plat $100.00 + 5145.00 per lot
Wireless Telecommunication Facility $500.00 Gounty fee

+Minimum consultant cost of $3,500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit): $100.00



4020 June 17, 2024 (continued) IV.AL. - Page 23

FEE SCHEDULE {CONTINUED)

FY 24.28
Wiraless Telecommunication Facility
{eliginie facilltieg retuest spplications processed per NCGS 1600-234) County fee of
$500.00
+Minimum consultant cost of
1,000.00

+Cartificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit): $100.00 County Fee

+Cariificate of Zoning Compliance {Consultant fee for verification), $3,000.00

Wind Enargy Faciiitios County Zening Permit Fee of $500.00
+Cariificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit) $100.00

+nitial Ezcrow Deposit (Medium Facifity) $50,000.00

+iritisl Escrow Deposit (Large Facitity) $50,000.00

Effective 1-04-18, Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Deposits to be paid al the time
Zoning Permit Application, Fees and detalled Site Plans are submitted for review, [f
Escrow Account drops below $10,000, Applicant shali replenish to the original amount
before any further action or cansideration is taken on any County Parmit. Remainirg
batance wilt be refunded upon Applicant receiving approval of As-Built Drawings aor If
Applicant fails to complate project,

"Fews danoted for & given application do nof include feas for subseguant appiications and stages of
review. Separato foos will apply Yor buitding and olher permits.

Fire Marshal's Office
Construction Permits

Autornatic Fire Sprinkler System {new) $50.00
-Plus per sprinkler head $1.00
Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Renovation $25.00
Compressed Gas $25.00
Emergency Responder Radio Coverage System $50.00
Fire alarm and detection systems (haw) 550.00
Fire alarm and detection systems (existing) $258.00
Flre flow test $50.00
Fixed fire suppression system (haw) $50.00
Fixed fira suppression system (existing) $26.00
Standpipe systems (new) $50.00
Standpipe systems (existing) $25.00
Flammable and Combustible liquids $50.00
Hazardous materials $75.00
LP Gas (bulk facilities) $60.00
Storage tanks

New installation {per tank) $100.00
Removal {per tank) %50.00
Tetmparary membrane struciures (tents) $25.00
Group Homes/Foester Care Homes $0.00
Daycare, Nursing Homes $0.00
Al ether fire construction permits not sted $50.00
Fireworks Inltia! Inspection Fea - First 2 hours §100.00
Fireworks Standby Feas - Additional Hours - per hour 350.00

Administrative Fees
Stanting work without a parmit $580.00

Re-inspaction fees (seea balow)

There shall be no inilial fee for fire inspection of Level i, i, or i1l properiias required urider the NG Sfate Flre
Code mandalory inspaction sehadula. Thiry (30} days following tha initial fira inspaciion, g re-inspaction shall
he conductad by the fire offigial, If git vialafions of the fire code have been comracted, no fee shall ba imposed,
if alf violalians of the fira code have not besn comected (or a reasonable attempt 1o coregt has not been
made}, a second nolice to cotaply shall be issued and a fee of $60.00 shall he Imposed, Seven (7) days
following the Issuance of the second order i comply, the fire officlal shall retum for a re«nspectlon. I all
violations hava nol haen comacled, a final notice shall ba izsued and an additional fes of $100.00 shaif be
imposed. Seven (7) dave follawing the issusnce of the final nolice, the fire official shall retum for a re-
inspection, If all violations have not been conected, andser all fees have nat heen paid, the inspecfor shall
fssue a ene hundred delfar ($100.00) fee and Issue a finef notice to camply, ARer saven (7) additiong! days,
it violations and fees have nol been satlsfied, the fira inspecior shall iniilate criminal procesdings, if necassary,
inr erder fo bring the establishment info compliance with the NG Fire Cods,



June 17, 202ﬂ’(%%inu¢3d) Page 244{)2‘1

PERQUIMANS COURNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

“rlr‘his Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the County Construction
tnd,

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
anpropriated in this County Construction Fund beginning July 1, 2024, and
ending June 3Q, 2025,

Perquimans Marine Patk Basin 3 50,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FLND 550000

Sectlon 2: REVENUES - I is estimated that the following revenues wilt be
available for appropriation in the County Construction Fund beginning July 1,
2024, ard ending June 30, 2025,

Investmeant Earnings $ 50000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND § 50000

Waliace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co, Board of Commissionaers

PERQUIMANSE COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDINANCE
LAND TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized to provide a portion of
the required funds needed for the School Construction Praject and for the
ather Capital Prajects deerned appropriate by the Board of
Commissioners,

The following appropriations are being made with revenues, as listed,
belng available for this fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
appropriated in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2024, and
endirg June 30, 2025,

Transfer to General Fund $ 980000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX & 960,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance
beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

_Land Transfer Tax ‘ S $ 730,000
Investment Earnmings 10,000
_Fund Batance Appropriated 220,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX  _§ 860000

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co, Board of Commissionars



4022 June 17, 2024 {continued) V.A.l. - Page 25

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
ARPA FUNDS

This Capitat Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the ARPA Funds.

Section 1: REVENUES - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this ARFA Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025

Investrment Earnings A T
TOTAL ARPA Funds § 21 257

Section 2: APPROPRIATIONS - |t is estimated that the following revenues will be
avallable for appropriation in the ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2028,

Transier to General Fund . § 21287
TOTAL ARPA Funds 21257

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the Opioid Funds.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
appropriated in this Oploid Settlement Fund baginning July 1, 2024, and
ending June 30, 2025,

Opioid Settlament Fund % B9,338
TOTAL Opioid Seitlement Funds $ B8O 339

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be available
for appropriation in the Opioid Settlemant Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and anding
June 30, 2025,

Investrment Earnings b 500
Oploid Seftlement Fund 3 88839
TOTAL Opioid Settlement Funds $ 80330

Wallage E. Nelsen, Chalrman
Parquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



June 17, 2024/(gontinued) page 264023

PERQUIMANS CQUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTON FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the Schoaol
Canstruction Fund.

Section 11 REVENUES - The fallawing amounis are hereby appropriated
in this Sehoot Gonstruction Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025.

General Assembly - Intermediate School $ 5000000
TOTAL School Gonstruction Funds § 5,000,000

Soction 2: APPROPRIATIONS - ft is estimated that the following
revenues will be available for appropriation in the School Construction
Funds baginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

intermediate School § 5,000,000

TOTAL School Construction Funds 3 5,000,000

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Gommissioners

R O R A S T B R

WORK SESSION
June 17, 2024

7:00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on June 17, 2024 was
cancedled.

KRFRE NN R KA R WA b ow % od W o w



June 17, 2024 (cantinued) 1 4073

2. ~ Page
PERQUIMANS COUI\I 62 g
CABITAL PROJECTS ORIMNANCE

SCHOOL CONSTRUGTON FUND

This Capitat Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the School
Construction Fund,

Section 1: REVENUES - The foliowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in this School Construction Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and eending
June 30, 2025,
Jeeneral Assemnbly - Intermadiate Schoot $ 5,000,000
TATAL School Construction Funds § 5 000,000

Section 2: APPROPRIATIONS - #t is estimated that the following
revenues will be available for approptistion in the Schoat Construction
Funds'beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.

Intermediate Schoo! 5 5,000,000

TOTAL School Construction Funds $ 5000000

Wallace E. Nejsan, Ghairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners

ERLEE I N I B I I I A R

WORK SESSION
June 17, 2024
7:00 p.m.
The Perquimans Geunty Board of Commissionars Work Session on June 17, 2024 was
cancelled.

oAk ch kK WA W h W ook ko koo

REGULAR METING

July 12024
700 p.m,

The Perguimans Gounty Board of Commissionars met in & regular meeating on Monday, July 1,
2024, al .00 p.n. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans Gounty Library located at 514 $. Church
Streel, Hertford, NC 27944, Prior to this Regular Meeting, the Board of Commissioners canvenad the
Board of Adjustment to hear 2 case to consider & Zoning Variance ZVA-24-01, requestod by John and
Regina Mosar, The Planning Departtment prepared the Mimutes for this hearing which was continued
until August 5, 2024,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nefsan, Chairman Charlas Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timothy J. Corpraw Joseph W. Hoffler
T. Kyle Jones James W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT; MNonge

QTHERS PREBENT: Huckney High, County Attorney Mary B, Bunnicuit, Clerk ter the Board

Robert Dapiel, County Altorney Frank Heath, Cointy Manager

Chairman Nelson called the meeting to order.  Cornissioner Jones gave the invocation and
Chairman Nefson ted the Pledge of Allzglance, Chalrman Nelzan welcamead sveryone to the rogating.

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson staled that a copy of the smended Agenda was at their seais tonight. Charles
Wandard made a motion 10 approve the amended Aganda as presenied. The mation was seconded by
James W. Ward, and unanimously approved by the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if thers ware any items that the Board wished o rernove from the Consent
Agenda to discuss. He notified the Board that Mary Hunnicutl, Cierk te the Board, had requested that the
appraval of the June Minutes be removed from the Agenda and tabled till next manth's meeting. Charles
Woodard made a motion to apprave the Consent Agenda a3 presented with the approval of the June
Mirutes being tabled till August meeting. The motion was seconded by Joseph W. Hofflar and
unanimously approvad by the Board.

1. Solid Waste Fee Releass Approval:

Truesinte, Jean K, -——re-rmrenen ar 1584000
e to o elerical esrog, 100 Solid Wasle fees enteced in error, $hould have anty been onie. Accoinst Na. 491239,
2. Personmel Matters: The following personnel matiars ware approvad by the Board;
Employee Employee Agtign [“Grad | New Effectlvy
Mame doh Tite Reyuired of Satury Dt
— Step
Joy Hayes IMC | warking teradnet IMC 12 Appaintment Gi/3 1 434,935 | 07003/2024
Elngy Biwpson IMC T warking againsl IMC If Appsi G173 | $34 955 1 070072024
" Shawr s e R=T il Fill-ln AEMT Appaintment oo/l 519,800, OF01A024
Haelyn Melton Part. Time/ Tl I BT Appolnhiizar 61 115a6me] 0701202
Hristyl Rucklick Part-Tine/CHl-l BN Appaininenl o/l 118260, 0902024




4024 July 1, 2024 {continued)

WAL, .- Page 2
Lhthoenta Mayiy Pat-TimesFillin EMT Anpeintinen Gl JEIE 26/ | OO L0RG
Jzaumwn Simmiens Par-TimeFill-in Parameic § Apnuintment [y T T
et L - ;
Michic! Stk Fast T'"‘*’h“;ji‘;’l“;;‘;if; £ Assistant Appuintnent 8818 153288M5] 00104
Tavior R, Bussell Eull-Fime Cenified Teloeommunieatar L] Appaintmesnt Q101024
. Leresa Yalosting Dt Mansger/CAT Assistan; . Resignation 020l |
L Marieny Gargla IMC 1] - Food & Muirition Services [tesignation DGA0G2Y
Chlpz Schimeyer Pull-Time EdiT [esignation 08/0] /2024
Tara Fawler Parte Time/Fil-ln Parenedic Removed from Rester Q8/06/2028
Brimn Hickman Pari-Time/Fill-In Parenyedic Remaved frem Roster Q60672024
3. StepiMarit Incregses:
Employee Manse Clusstieation Gg&x:::l Sr:l ‘m’b‘ L!;‘;:;;:: 3
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
,,,,,,,, _Eollzen McDonuld L/ Teml .04 | Si8260w. | G7A1/3024
Makevla Jangs | PR T | _gdn | sig2eme | 07012024
COUNTY MANAGER
Helen Hunster Boputy Finnnee Officer 64/13 530,810 | 07012004
Tracy Mathiews Einangs Officer 7BA3 | SdORT | O7/GLA0Z4
Trevor Miles Planining Agsistant 6i/8 £45.30% | G7/00/2024
frassy White Hurmam Besouraes Coordinulor | 681 S45,303 | 07/GIA0M
BOCIAL SERVICES
Konisha Meresr | Sovial Work Supervisor il 1 7377 ] F30.870 | OYC1/a0a4
s EMERGENCY MEMCAL SERVICES .
Micole Anderson Poramedie [ OR0G FM.6Me. 1 0VOI/2034
Clifton Reamop Parsniedio Shift Supervisor 1241 $30.07Mhe. { 07/012024
- Beihany Butiram Paramedie/MIR Cootdinalor 1247 23007 [ 07012004
Sostjn Davenpert AEMT 1Y 4710 323.97r, | O3/01/2024
o ALY Wayns Jovden . Poramadic 8kift Suaervisor 27 530.07me. | 07/01/2074
Dt Litly ABMT SEM 521 4T, | 07012024
Headrer Mitier Pacamedic Shift Symecvisor A6 520350, { 07/01/2024
Wiltiam 'Reb' Mitchell Pargmedie 11 __ERS TAML | (V00
analhm Nixan, i Emerpeney Services Diregior SIIDBIR [ 0702024
Alyssn Poiumbe Pammedie/Compliance Cificer 725 F2R.64dr, | ONGLAGI4 |
Julis Bolushes Asslatant Emeeeency Services Direclor | J8/14 se2.997 | 070012004
e duabert Watking Puramedic Shift Supeevisor 21 FAT.06Mr. | ON012024
James Whogler Pargmedic ] [T 52400 { 07/01/3024
Aussicn White Faramedic £ a8/3 $25,09Me, 3 0/0L/ 024
Tonya Avers T Paramedic Il 694 B25.90M,_{ OM01/3024
Eriun Brown PT Paramedic [ N9/l B33 | Owalsa0
| Eazelene Byrum PT AEMT 1 8647 53,0000, 1 07/01/2024
e litiney Choppell I EMT G} S18.26Mmr. |_GHA12024
Brayden Clemens T EMT Bafl S1B.26/r. | 07113024
TyBez Hupghes BT EMT £/ £18.20/hy, | 07/01/2024 |
Anidriny Joies PT EMT 8i4/1 EIRZ6Mr | OTOLA0AS
i Kerry Lalw BT EMT » 4l F18.26/he. | 07012024
Tubiths Mariin FT EMT 8471 F18.26mr, | OF01E024
Jristin Jennings P AEMT 662 520.44/me. | 07/01/7024
Nathan Mckecuen T EMT G841} SLE2amz, | OW1/a024
L S miter Meads P Patarnedit [ LB/ S25. 314w | 07042004
Mark Montgonery PT AEMT [ 66542 520.04/r, [ 0701004
Carbin Nixon PT EMT fd/] S18.264r [ 07/012024
Bria Pagli, Jr, P AEMT I 574 522 43/, | 020012084
Brooke Perry o PTEMT &4/] S18.26/Mr. | 07012024
Alnxider Ross 7T Paraniedic § G872 S22 | O7/01/2024
Heldi Russell PT EMT G473 S19. 084, | 0W012024 |
Mark Svmons PT T &4/5 520. 4/ | 07/0H2024
| Charles vonRossmbers PTEMT &4/ Eiie, OWGLE0 |
dviin yonRosenberp I'T Paramedic If [1. 73 322 37/ QN 2024 |
List. Whidbew T AEMT I 66/3 521590 { 07/01/1024
] Lindsay Winstow P EMT 6472 S18. 7200 1 0NQ1A024
Spaliia Wright 64/ $18.26Mme. §_07/01/2024 |
Willian Wright 6il/] F18.36Mmc. [ 0701024
Chlor Sehimeyer 4] S18.26Mhe. b 01012024
I Solusbie d | &y 1 S4deds | 0d01z024 |
lllam Wynme T Code Enforesment OF <:cr 1 gln 1 534,124 | 07015028
REGISTER OF DLEQ..
Dot Plholne | Assistant Replster of Deeds [T 40,659 | 07/01/024
SHERIFF'S OFFICE
K.endal] Hameil Sorpeunt | 127 262,543 | UH0MR024
Etrian Witson Inyestigator { i3/8 563 800 | 07012024
. Lamon Sizemore Custified Deputy [T 249,949 | Q7024
Wiltiam Wright Certified Tleputy BB £46.437 | 07012024
,,,,,,,, Jnmes Burkett, Ir, Purt-Time Cettifind Beputy BR/S 224.08 fhr | 09012024
Danted ‘Futtier Certified Diputy GRIY 552,446 | OV 01R024
Faran Sawysr Cettificd Paputy/SRE el 184G 21,187 1. A7 xR
| Shelwn White Sheriff 19716 $106.005 § 07010024
DeAngelo b, Fracmoneldy Cerlifiod Deputy, 682 846,437 { 07/112024
- ermembpET Chapnel) Animel Contro} Offiger 63/8 543,138 | 07012024
Tavlar Dickey Centified Doauty 6272 46437 | 07/01/2004
fran hristopher Murrny Certified Deputy/SRO 6576 $51197 | Giinnis
Bei Daker o, Animaj Cantral Office: 836 241,084 | Q7012004
Mnce _yggpﬂ Administrative Asalsta 41 £35.830 | 07/01/2024 |
Ceriified Deputy R4 F48.760 [ 02012044
Sergeant | 16 $61.035 | 0301504
. lnvestipator T 73T $65.257 | OWO1/30 |
Brhmi\:ggrv Certified Deputy 5876 £51,197 | OT01/2624 |
Pean Polumbo, Ir, Cerified Przputy 684 F4AB7E0 1, 07/0]1/2024
Thotnas field Chief Hepaty 1578 573,187 | GH02024
“““““““ Prestan Ward, Jv. Investigator | YA B65 37 1, BI04
Lacy Robeson. i1 Investlgaror It s 566602 | (/012024




July 1, 202% w?ﬂt‘iﬁyed) Page 3 4028

Etipliyee Name  Cinssificutian [ (,b]“:::'.r')d I JJJJ Si:ll;l‘:v EI;“:;:‘W__
SHERIFITS OFFICE (CONFINUED
Letova Bagks iertilied Deauty / SR 683 Fa7 ol | 07/01/2054
CQuinton Jordan, Jr. Certified Daputy S813 559.367 | DVO12024
Devid Muray Serpennt 6F SRO'E 7244 558,147 1 0302004
LeAnns Wynne Office Mantaer 63411 6400 & G010
o osh Russe) Cenified Deputy 680 $45303 | 07i01/2024
JAX DEFARTMENT
Eimberly A Bray Assistant Tau Adwinistetor ] f&l4 | 58607 | OT0N/2024
WATER DEPARTMENT
Vinwent Bockelmon Water Tochnician | 5B/ 535462 | ONGLA030
Apbert Smiith Waierz Tehnician | 5Em 5462 | 0740173634
R Charles Ledies Supervisor 75/15 F8G.754 | oi0)/2004 |
Rohert Etliott Equigment Oiperator a8 547333 | 1012004
| runeMnribeth Earyis Offies Manages G514 e SAB288 1 OT012024
‘Tracy Henter Wales Technician G110 BAIARD ¢ 07/011H024 |
i VED Stllings Water Plant Gpoiator I [ S6503: | 03013004 |
*Duel dated dup to mivel merit [acrtase proviously,

Budget Amendment No. 1: Tig tollowing hudget amendmant was approved by the Board:

BURGET AMENDMENT NO, 1
GENERAL FUND

AMOUNT .
CODE NUMBER BESCRIPTION GF CObE INCREASLE BECREASE
10:35(-034 EMS — MU Pragram: 5,750 .
10-532,735 . BME — M Piogram 4750
EXPLANATION: To smendthe FY 2725 budyet o inclode gennt Sumding us nwardad for the BMS MIH {Mobile Inlcgrated
Healtheare) Prograr. _—

Roard Resignations & Reappolntmants: The following boerd resignationsiraappointments were

approved by the Board:

Nasme I Board!/Committes Actton Taken | Term M};":: e
Muthis, Lynn lalbemale REZD Rezignation o D50/
(Wheslat, }athnyn [Recremion Attvisary Bpand - At Lotse Reappointment | 3 yre, | 67/01/2024 |
White, Pete iRogrention Advisory Bt w At Larac Reappoiotment | 3 yes | 09013024
Chud Nixon e REETEALION Advisory Boord — Mew Hepe Fesipnatfor, 1 - | 05302094 |
tcDonald, Stephern Fuutiem PBevelopmens Authority - indusiry Rep | Reappointment | 2 vrr IJ?.’OU:!I}I_/}‘
Lyots, Jr, Badney Damell {1,000l Library Boerd Resnpointisent | dyrs. | 97/01/72024

Miscellaneous Documents: The fallowing miscellaneeus documents were approved by the Board;

0 few

irittng Conleagt far FY 20204-2028: This uonlracl i becwenn Perquinans Coutity wid Albemarte Commission ta

liaticle the Senior Muteition Peagrant at the Center for Active Living. The cost is $13 466,072 for 999 houts for FY 2074-
2028,

B X n ot wit] Lib, 115 : FY 2024:2025: This contract |3 botwean Perquimans Copnty
and Manh USA, LLC 10 handlz gur surety bonds, Board action {8 buing requested,

i Sell Vehisly yn st Tho Bourd unaninously agproved she following Resolution to declare 3 vehide in
the Sherift's Office o suzplus and antharize Counly Mannger to sell L on Clovienls:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Buard of Commrisslensts tha:
1. The following described vehicle is hereby deekred 1o be rumplus e the needy of the Coungy:

Mo Mate Moddl VI
2014 Dodge Charger 2CICHKATEEIIART60

1. The Counsy Mangpor is bereby avthotized and directed 1o proceed on behatf of the Perquittiuns County Bowd of
Cummigsianers to self this surplys item on GovDials,

3. The Caunty Teserves the Tight to Tejbet aty ur alt bids and deside not ta sel] the propersy ol any time during this prosess.

4. The Counly Muager, in nccordancs with Stata |aw, shalf causs u surmmury of this resolutian (o b posted on bulltin
board ot Counthoust and pinee it on the: County's website aid Facebook pags, Afler notiess than en (10) days from the
dates of publication, the County Manapet i suthecized 10 seil the above-theseribed property 1o the highest bidder,

Advpied this the |1 day of July, 2024,

Wailaen E. ﬁeﬂ‘lsnn. Chaiman
Perqulans County Boand of Comemissigners
ATIEST:
SEAL

Mary I, Hurnicuwit, Clerls w the Board

tign — ertnin B gl Realster of Meeds: ‘The folluwing resoiution was approvad
sulkarizing the Regislor of Dewds o Temove eortain records from the Register of Deeds Office for repnir, restotation, ar
rithinding:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
REMOVAL OF CERTAIN PUBLIC RECORD BOOKS
KEPT BY THE REGISTER OF BEED FOR
THE PURFOSE OF REFAIR, RESTGRATION
AND REBININING

WHEREAS, NCGS 132-7 provides thst buoks of public records should b eapied o repaired, rengvited of rebound, if worn,
treuitated, dwnnged or difficult 1o sead; and

WHEREAS, thers is identified cerinin baoks of public seeatds maintoined by the Regisier of Deeds in need of sepadr,
restoration and reblnding; ang

WHEREAS, [efite, Ing, is under contract to provide eepair, restorstion and rebinding of these commaii bosks of public records.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ROARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR PERQUIMAMS COUNTTY,
NORTH CARGLINA, that;

Section §. The Reglstee of Deeds is nuthorized 1o remave of eause 1o be remaved to the crre ond cugtidy of Knfilc,
ine. for repair, resloration and rebinding the foSlowing books of public records;

Raotl Bxtate Boak A

Settion 3. The books of public recards lsted in Section | of this seaotution may remain in the care and custody of
Kofile, [ne. for the bpgth of time regulred 1o eepelr, restore and rehingd them,



40268 July 1, 2024 (continued)

VA2, - Page 4

Sertipn 3. This resoluiitan 5 offedtive apan s adoption.
ABROFTED e 1 day of Juby, 2004,

Wallne NL‘l“S()!I‘ W
Botmd of Cormnissioness
AETIERT,

Mary [¥, ‘I-Ium—iiédﬂ‘ Llierk o the Doard

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A Recopnitinn of Enplovees” Years of Serviee with the County: Beginning June 1, 2002, the Board wili recognize
Uk umployees who bive bien warking with the County for 8, 10, 15, 20, ete. yerrs.  This month, the [oand
recopnizesd the [sliowing smployees:

Employee Depnrtment Eanplayer Mo, of Efgctlve
Name Jdnly Title Yeary Date
Jalm DownnIr. Recraniion Deparent iNalic Prigrn Sangrvizar ; B
Raberi Smith Wilet Department e AE ol G | 5 D022
_ o dulig Saleshes Gmerpeney Seryvlees Gmerponey Servives Direcror | 5 years | 070172004
Henther Milles [F] shilt Supervisar/Parsmngdic 0 vears | 07/01/2024
David Murray Sheruls Oifiee Serpuant of SRO' 15 yoars 70 224
e, Dawutin, Ji, was unahte 1o nfiend tight's meating e to ATLSIRr Tournaments, but County MAankget Henth
{ il present il his cectifieate & gty eartter,

fach one nf'y

yeirg o gome, The Board congealulaied them and thonked tsem for their servies.
B loreoduetion of Mew Bnployes: The Tollowing new empleyess were scheduled 10 be inroduced Lonigin i were
uniable 10 nltend. They will be belvodueer i a lnier dat:

inployees thanked the Boant and said they would be working for Perquimans Couniy for more

Yrepneiment i*:;';f];iug'cc Lwmplayee Titfeetive

e MName Job Title ECTTN
__Angein Jurdan, Socinl Servives Digelor Crystal Bowe IMC | working against (MO 1L | 06/ Lz
Angelr Jordan, Souinl Servless Direclor Infisn Montpme IBC | bt nginst (MG 1 06/01 3021

BILL JENNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Jennings updated the Board on the Counly's collagtion rate through June, 2024 which was
87248, rle also updated the Board on the ravaluation. The Reval Company has finisked snd have laft
the County, They will be availabie if any prabiems arisa,

COMMISEIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were ne Commissionars' concernal/committee repoit givern,

UPDATES FROM GOUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Haath presented the following updates:

* Broadband tpdate: Mr, Hewth updealed the Beaed on the Broadband grant application. Ho gaid tha {"eriuimuns
Coumty did reeeive the third round of the Beoadland grants T the amount of $3.4 millign. This will reach 388
locations in the county. The county mateh wilk b spproximately 5250,000. Mr. Heath diswributed 2 copy of o may
shewing the loeetions of where these 588 locations wouid be in the eoumy, The ol of the tee arants is §11.4
raillion. With thig tost grant award, most of the emes in Frergquimans County will bive access 1o | g Speasd internet
service.

# Marbae Indugtrigd Pack Update: Mr. Heath g dain, Tater in the meeting, he bad fisted (he Perquimans Murine
inclygtvizl Park Lease Guidetinas, Thig i for informution only becauae whiat he proposss i 1 disyuss this document
utong with changes w owe Animal Conlrel Ordinance and onr Sofd Waste Ovdinanct ol one of oue futire Work
Besstony.

* Ribmn Cutting: County Manager Meatly informed the Board that there wilt he g ribbon cutting b the Board of
Elections Building on July 17, 2024 st 10:30 a.m. Al arc invied o atiend,

¥ Aceesy to Highway 17 South Convenlence Slte Several of the Board members had express concerns showl the
aneess W the Highway 17 Sonth Convenignee Site. The compinint was that it hag been Bocked by trugks.  After
researcl had bocn dong, they diseussed the matter with the Buek Thra asd the Health Department and they ngreed
o mark thal entranee fov the conveniense site only,

BOARD VACANCIES

The following Bosrds have vacant seats that the Board needs to fill

L Sonmbiie Advisory Comoilicer M. Hanth reponed sl thens have bom so new applications received for this Board, We gtil?
need tiee naote neatbeys. We will conlinue to piase thit nd on the Coumy wibstle.

2. Scaigr Tav Mol bewiskaters Deteante & Sitaronte: Me. Heath reporied Wat, asl month. the Baned appainted Mr. Thonas Si.
John s the Perquimans Counwy's Sendor Tl Delegaie. W still need o pppoinl an allermats in wase be is anabl w atend the
meeling, W nlso nesd W lave s member 1o be appointed 1o the Sevior Tacheel Regionnt Legishure Advisory Board. We will
rantinug (o advarmise these appolawmcrd on e County website,

3 Bgereption Advisoey Bonrd — New Nope Reproseatadtve: Enrtier in the meeding, tie Soard nceepled e cesignntion of Chag
Nixon, ihe New Hope Representntive on Lhe Regrention Advisory Conymitice. Mary Hurmicut, Clerk w0 the Board, has revipwed
our Yolunteer Applications and did nnt find anyone that requesied to serve on the Recneation Advisery Commitles it is nog nlrendy
serving on (he Committee. The mdividual will nevd 1o be from the Mew Hope area. Chodensan Melson dsked e Boped and (he
pultlic 1o provide a pame for this position, They will need so complene (e Stotenseal ol Tiierest w Serve and wom it Moy
Ulunaticult,

PERQUIMANS MARINE INDUSTRIAL PARK i EASE GUIDELINES

This item was discugsed undar Counly Manager Haath updates, This was for miarmation only.

No action wes taken,

DOWNTOWN HERTFORD COMMITTEE (FORMERLY HISTORIC HERTFORD, INC)
APPOINTMENT
County Manages Meath prasented a copy of an e-mait recgived from Janice Cole, Hertford Town

Manager, requesting thai the Board remove John Lassiter as the County's representetive on the
Downtown Hertford Committee (formerly Hiatoric Mertford, Inc.), and replace him with Kathy Traiber, A
copy of her Statemaent of Interest to Serve was Inchuded in the Agends Packats, On malion made by T.
Kyle Jones, seconded by James W. Ward, the Board unanimously approved Ms. Cole's reguest and

appointed Kathy Trelber to complate John Lassiter's threa-year term on the Hertford Commities.



July 1, 2024 {cortinyaed 4027

y [\PA% 2 Page 5
VOTING DELEGATES

Cheirmar Nelson stated shat they needed to appoint the Voting Delegaies tor the NCACT Annual
Conference on August 810, 2024, Al this time, Mary Hunniculf, Clerk to the Board, reported that
Commissioners Nelsan, Wonodard, Corprew, and Ward wers planning to attend the NCAGEC Annual
Confarence, Chairmen Nelson slated that he would net be efigible 1o serve as our delegate since he is
an the NCACC Board of frustess. Commissianer Corprew made a motion to appoint Charles Woodard
as otr Voling Delegate 1o the NCAGC Annual Conferance, The mation was seconded by T. Kyle Jones
and the Board unankmously approved appointing Charles Woodard as eur Voting Delegate to the NCACS
Conference. We now need an alternate Voting Delegate. T. Kyle Jones made a mation to appoint Tim
Corprew as ouwr alternate Voting Delegata. Chartes Woodard secended the motion and the Beard
unanimously approved the appoinimant of Tim Corprew as our alternate Vating Celegate.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF KROGER OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUINDS

In their packets, a lefter fram John Stein, NC Alforney General, was enclosed providing an update
on the Opiold Sattlerment and requasting actian sy cur Board to join the Kroger opioic settlernent and to
approve & related agreement called the Sacond Supplemental Agresment for Additions! Funds ("SAAP-
2"). The doadline for these actions is August 12, 2024, He is requesting the Board to adopt the following
Resolullon:

HESOLATION BY THE COLNTY QF PERGUIMANS AUTHORILING
EXECUHTION OF KROGER QPLOTD SETY ENT AND ABPFROVING

'!'Ulﬂ SECOND SUPPLEMEN TAL AGREEMINE FOR ADDVPIONAL FUNDS

WHEREAS, the apionl overdose epideriic has 1aken the lives of more (an 37,000 Norily Cavslinians gines 2000; prd

WHEREAS, the COVID- 19 pandenic s onpatded e opivid gvardose wisis. incrensing tovels of drig misuye, ndidigtion, ang
wverdose destn, md

WHERGAS, the Conwis for IDscase Coptead and revention esthunies the tolrl veanomic hurden of preseription opiokd miswse stone
in the United Stnigs is $78.5 billlon a yenr, including the eosts of healihenrs, tost productivity, nddiclion irealment. wad eriminnl justice
invalvenent; anil

WHEREAS, certain countics sad municipatities in Morth Corating joined witl housinds of lncal goveramenis azross tir sonitry 1o
it lawwguis agains! opioid mandboturers, phanacewion] distriburion cempanizd, and chin drug flores to hobd tose COPAItLS droannlaile
for their migconduzt; gl

WHEREAS, # seriement hns heen reneheed in litigation pgains the Kroger Co, ('Kroger™) 08 well i iz dubsidiaries, a [ lioes, ol foers,
and éeotors wated in the Kroper Seltenment; and

WHEREAS, representatives af ol Morth Caroting povarastents, fhe Nortl Cocaling Assncigion of County Comissioners, apd the
Marth Caroling Depatunait of Justice hive negotinted vl prepaned 1 Seeond Supplemeninl Agrsement for Addtional Fands (SAAF2Y 1o
provids far the squitable distribution of (he proceeds of these seitfenmunts; o

WHERBAS, by joining the setitonsents mnd approving the SAAF-Z, the slae and laeal govermments mpsimize North Carcling™s share
of opioid seuternent fands (0 ensute I hecded reseurces reach sonvnenitics. 88 quickly, eiectivoby, and direcly ps poseible:

WHEREAS, iL is advantageons 9 pli Monh Carolintins for lacal governments, including Terquimans Comity aad its residents, to sig
antn the seitements sind SAAL-D and demonstrole solidarity bt sesponise & the apiaid overdose erists. ond w maxindee e shire of opiokd
settlement fnda reecived bath i Gie state and Perqulmins Coanty to help abwje the harm; and

WHEREAS, the 5AAF-2 dirccts substamial resgurces over multiphe years 10 Rl govarmments on (I ot fines of the opioid overdose
epicens while ensuring that these resoutco ars used in an elfeetive way o sddress he crisis,

MOW, THEREFORT BE IT RESOLYED, that the Doard of Commigsioners of Perquimans Cotmty herety authorizgs the County
Minager or County Anatney (o exeewte all soguaients necessary t onier inta npicid selement agreements with Kronst, ta execnic the SAAF-
4, and ta provide such ducunents to Rubris, the {inplementation Agavinisirlor,

Adupled this ¥ day ol july, 2024,

Wattace [z Melson, Claiinan

Perquimans County Bowrd of Commissioners
ATTEST:
BEAL

May 1P Flunniett, Clerk to the Board

On metion made by Timothy J. Corprew, secandad by James W, Ward, the Board unanimously
approved the above Rasolution. County Mznager Heath stated that the adoption of this resolufion shoutd
add about 538,058 to our share of the Opioid Setilamant Funds,

PERSONNEL MATTER

County Manager Heath explained that we recelved this one personnel matter (resignation) after
ihe Agenda Fackets were distibuted, On molion made by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Timothy J,
Corpraw, the fallowing parsonnel matier (resignation) was unanimously approvad by the Board;

fnplayer taployes Effective
Depaitmend Name Job Tie Bde
Sherill™s Offies James Michuel Burket, ). Parl.Tire Cerlified Deputy OGL3/024

SALE OF SURPLUS VEHICLES

County Manager Heath reporied that the Board adopted a resclution on April 1, 2024 praclaiming
the following vehicle as surplus equipmant and to proceed to sell it en GovDests. The bid pariod for the
following surplus items with GovDesls closed today af 14:00 2.m. On motian made by Charlas Woedard,
zeconded by Timothy J, Corprew, the Board approved the following sale of the surplus vehicla:

DATE Eranr RO0LD
BUYER I M SURPLUSED Bib AMOLNT
L.y Heves 2015 Dadge Clugser, VIN # 2C3CDXATOOH22360) 412024 3500 33,003 74

THIS BALANCE OF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANI,




4028 July 1, 2024 (continued)

FUBLIC COMMENTS
The fellawing public commaernt was made;

¥ Rober Smivlock micde the following conunents;

V.A2., - Page ©

Qnlune 17", ) presented nformation ta this boasd stating that the revenue ol rote Inchided og part
aof this year's bugdget was incorract, The response by the county masiger was that rhe state mandaced
rate formule was vsrd.

Since that, raeeting, | have reseurched the stozute os wetl 35 contacted the Local Government
Cammiztion in grder w fully undarstand this rate safnslatian. The LG wars very helplul, including
sending me g sproadskect ta calculate this rate.,

Uting budget dats from the county website for the past aight, yasr, | coleulabod the rate using this
spreadsheet. The resutls shew an avarage anoual growth rate of 1.6, creating & rovenya-neotral ratg of
48.5 cents per 3100, This is shown on page ane of the handout.

| niso propargd @ second sheet, This page SNEWS Wwhat the growth rate weold have o be for the pRsT
eight yaars i arder 1o justify the revenug-neutisl rate of 49,7 conts as atatad by the county manages,
The averuie ANNUAL growth rate wosid have had to have beun B.8% aach yagr, or in other woeds o total
Brawth of 8% in the tak base ougr the jost &t yares, There are no nymbaors, budgeted or gudited, that
comes fvin eliose to this rarte of growth.

trmake this offer. {would be happy to meat anyone from the caunty finance office ta ge over these
caleaiations ko it can ba shown how the county sreived at their rale. IF§ am wrang samshaw, |wil come
back to this board and uffer an apology. Wawearn If I'm carrect, | agh that the budgnt arding ree be
dmended 1o roflect the praper revenue-nguteal rate, This is aliawisd by statate since tha ACTUAL tay rate
wauld 1ot e changed, Just the ealoulated revenue noutral re,

| verty much wowtd ke Lo resolve this issoe in this manner, siice it invalyes ese public embarrassment for
the party wh 15 wrong — be It me af the county, However, Fyou dagide v decline this offer 1 will be
sending this information o tha NC Office of the State auditar,

The intant of the revenupneutral rate statut (5 specitically designer @ show the taxpayer how mich
taxgs are belng incroased without o repssessment having talen slace, There b b iarpe diflerency
belweien the county's stated 4.5% tax inteease and "y celeulations at 132%, | hape this heard will sharg
vy intaragt i showlng what the Lrug incraase agtuilly is.

Ronald Smirleck  psmiclpss@pmall.com  {252) a6ac1071

ADJOURNMENT

There baeing no futher comments or business o dissuss, the Regular Meating was adioumad
around 7!25 p.m. on mation made by T, Kyle Jones, seconded by Timathy J, Carprew and unanimously
approved by the Board.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Glerk to the Board

TR KRN W ok h WAk h ok

WORK SESSION
July 15, 2024
7:00 p.m,
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Sassion on July 18, 2024 was
cancelied.

T O A T



July 29, 2024

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

William Cox $175.99
Situs error; incorrect address.
Account#: 0076203432-2023-2023-0000-05

Terrie Luanne Pickard $211.64
Plate issued in error
Account# 78646281

Terri Luanne Pickard $254.49

Situs errot,
Account#: 7864628)

Thomas Charles Irwin Sr $218.07
Vehicle sold; 11-month refund.
Account#: 67143165

W.B.

Page 1



N\

L1
\ EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 22, 2024

"E’ Page

\\

STATUS: NEW EMPLDYEE!PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAIS

NAME: Traky Norman SOC. BEC, NG

POSITION: Incyme Maintenance Caseworker 1| DEPT.: Social Servic

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____8/5/2024

GRADE:83 STEP:1 SALARY: $35.354.00 /
ENDING DATE OF PREBATIONARY PERIOD: /
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 % (CIRCLE]
[ DATE OF SUCCEBSFUL ZOMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATIONBY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEH: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAY EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 4)
GRADE:

a DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINARON/RESIGNATION.
Date ‘

e o i A o — o

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOREMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

FOR THE INCREASE IN
MANCE EVALUATION

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMEND
SALARY LISTED AABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERF

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
el dedrdr e e R i i A
RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APRROVAL
L annli
Spd 77 RN
uly 22, 2024 DATE: (/25 [24

NANCE QFFICER

DATE: (@(ﬁ\ RN
SeCAR E

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE SUBVITTED: ___ 7M8/2024 Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kaelyn Melton . ‘ S0C. S8EC. NO.:
POSITION:  Ful Time EMT DEPT.: gMS

K NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__ August1, 2024
GRADE: 84 STEP: 1 SALARY: 18.26 Hourly (37,9 3’0)

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Aug_qgt 1.2025

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: EALARY
1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 12 3 4 {CIRCLE)
U] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
 GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL FOLICY.

e T s e A ek W e

DEPARTMENT REC ENDATION _ CDU%/}MANAGE APPROVAL

IJATE:/ 7/[{/52-‘7’ ‘ DATE: 7/26/2}’

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



PV A

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: TMERO24 Page 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brooke Perry S0C. SEC. NO.;
POSITION:  Full Time EMT DEPT..  EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EEFECTIVE DATE: _ August1, 2024
GRADE:___ 64 _STEP:__1___ SALARY: _____ 18.26 Hourly (#3574 80)
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Auqust 1, 2025
CURRENT:, GRADE STEP: sALAR‘{
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 3 (CIRGLE)
% DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE! STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSQNNEL POLICY,

******************W*

CD% MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE: "T/ ;;,ls’;/ 24

FINANCE OFFICER

vvvvv

DATE:

Revisaed 7/05



L R
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE SUBMITTED: AMB/R0O24 Page 3

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Corbin Nixon . S0OC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION:__Fufi Time EMT DEPT.. _ EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____ Auqust 1, 2024 _
GRADE: 64 STEP:__ 1 SALARY:___ 18.28 Hourly (’;@ 37 9 22)
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __Auaust 1, 2026 -

CURRENT: GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUGGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND.
Date RECONMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
‘ GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
B DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED CN HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

w***********w*ﬁ**“’ﬂ*

DEPARTM RECOMMENDATION : cou MANAG PPROVAL
éﬁ 145

DATE:V / t’ 3// 7 ly | I}A’TE:#’FI/Q'S‘:/ 2””)’:

FINANGE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



LY R
EMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ANe2024 Page 4

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brayden Clemens S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: _Full Time EMT DEPT..___EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___ August1,2024 (427, Wo:)
GRADE: ___ 64 _STEP: 1 SALARY: 18.26 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Aggust 1,.2025 -

CURRENT GRADE STEF’ sAmRv
7 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION |
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
| GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOL,
1 . DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Pate

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN SALARY
LISTED ABCOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

R kol e Aokl frdek deke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CDU(&F‘MANAGE APPROVAL

DA'I?E/: ?/5’/&”7" : DALE: ¥ ./7,5‘/2,’-!

FINANCE OFFICER

1
DATE: ' | Q
i Revised 7/05



LIS T e -9

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMITTED: __ Jujy. 48, 202dpape 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Amanda Diaz | SOC. SEC. NO.:
 POSITION: _ Part Time Fill In AEMT DEPT.: EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_____August1, 2024

GRADE: 66 _STEP:___ 2 SALARY: $20.44 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF F’RQBATIONARY PER!OD Auqust 1, 2025 ‘ ;

CURRENT GRADE STEP: SALARY

Ml JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Pate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

O] NATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

W DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Dale

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CDMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. .

Sk A A e e ek A A

CO};}Y MANAG Z Z:%é\’ﬁth

DATE: 7/ 22-5‘ ’/ Z’-f

FINANCE OFFICER

( J_:_':‘( }J)[ \\i/

DATE! J' , M NI
Rewsadl 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __July 43, 2024p5., 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jasmine Rateliff S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Part Time FillIn EMT DEPT.: EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2024

GRADE: 64 STEP: 1 SALARY: $18.26 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: August 1, _Ogﬁ

e it

e L

STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: )
]  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 -3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4y
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: ____
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. -
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Ll RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY: '

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
PP —

COUNTY MANAGER)APPROVAL

s
e 7/25124

CORY

Revised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




L LRI T A J,,l.,-l,l. ‘! Vi g M P e

DATE SUBNMITTED:

! ePLOVMENT ACTION FORM | TR
| COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS .
STATUS: NEW Emm.,ovr:wmmmmm‘{ PERIODIVMERT RAL
NAME: ___ lLoganBovee _ $OC.SEC.NO. ~
| - DEPT. EMS

POSITION: __ Part Time Fill in EMT

K nNew BMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1. 2024
GRADE: 64 STEP: 2 SALARY: $18.72 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROHATIONARY PER!OD ' Auqust 1,2025 .

CURRENT GRADE; Wmsmp: e SALARY
[7 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION |
YEAR - 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
L] | DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
T RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O | DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 - 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
" bate TIONARY PERIOD,
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLC}YEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECDMMENBED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON MIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

L Eekedededod i d ke deded v dedode ko

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ('.2(3*},'q ANAGER A TgC}VAL

/Y Shre: '7/ 2\}7 / 2y

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: JORE 32 2028age 1

COUNTY OF PERCGIUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIQOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Lauren Barmer : 50C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION:__Full Time Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT.: | 911

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2024 .
GRADE:__ 64 STEP: SALARY: __ $20.14 Per Hour ($4), §89)

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___Audgust 1, 2025 L

GURRENT: GRADE: STEF: SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
I DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
. ' DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
SR RAISE. (YEAR 2 1 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABQVE NAMED COLINTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY F’ERSDNNEL, POLICY, .

W o e o e e el e

DEPARTME COUNTY MANAEWPRDVAL
' K4
KWN o

DAT# 7@94 v I;{ATE: "7/ 36 / 24

FINANCE CFFICER

\\\\\

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ July@8, 202%age 2.

COUNTY OF PERQUINIANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Courtney Langley : S0C. SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Full Time Certified Telecommunicator { DEPT.: 911

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2024 |
GRADE:__64 _ STEP:__1 __ SALARY: _ $18.26 Per Hour (#3799 «D

ENDiNG DATE OF PRQBATIONARY F"ERIC}D Auqust 1.2028

CURRENT GRADE STEF’ ) SALARY

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 - 2 3 - 4 {CIRCLE)

1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

| GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Il DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date . TIONARY PERIOD.

i DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

i RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e ke W e e e sk e ok el

T RECOMMENDATION co /vﬁ;’ MANA@@ ﬂépnowu_
7 e
7/31/29 1[3e'24

FINANCE OFFICER

DA

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___July £8, 2024p,00 . 3.

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Rhianna Tucker SOC. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Full Time Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT.; 911
[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August ], 2024
GRADE: 864  STEP:___1 SALARY: _ $18.26 Per Hour ('ﬁﬁ‘!,ﬁ'?@

August 1, 2025

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
T Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
U] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Data TIONARY PERIOD,
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Dhate

W RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Data GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE CCUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. .

dedrd e Wi kA A fodk ke bk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
dwv[t %

DATE: 3@?/937 | oaTe: 7/ 30/24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: e ]
Revised 7/05




[ SR

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Jdﬂ#ﬁm, 2028age 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS ‘
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: . Herman Weiss : S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__ Part Time Fill In Telecommunijcator i} DEPT.; EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2024

GRADE:__68 __ STEP: 9 ___SALARY: . $24.24 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ August 1, 2025

CURRENT GRADE STEP: SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION |
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: )
[J DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECDMMENDAT!DN F"C)R STEF’
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4) ‘
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGGE$$F—"UL PROBA-«
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: ___ BTEM . SALARY:

THE ABQVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1§ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE liNCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CDMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. :

FEERELARARRFARR RN RS

DEPARWMENDATION Cou TYMANAG APPRCWAL

DA@ ;’%@/ﬂ?" | - DATE 7/ 25, / 2’{

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: __ | &» (\(J/} éw >’
T s(d‘?’los



LY B
W.C7. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 7/15/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAWME: _ Ronald Stites S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Veterans Services Officer DEPT.: __Veterans Services

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _8/1/2024
GRADE: nlg STEP: nlg SALARY: $8.458.36 Annually

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 8/1/2_@2_5

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
i DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

[ate

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: ___
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

*hkkhkkhrhhhhkddhkdkdk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou g'ﬁ’ MANA R APPROVAL

DATE: oATE: '7/’51 / 21

FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05

DATE:




- Page 1
EMPLOVMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Ju!v 26 2024g

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Erica Leigh Cartwright 50C, SEC. NO.._
POSITION: Data Manaqer DEPT.: Center for Active Living
ENEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Aucust 18, 2024
GRADE: 80 STEP: &  SALARY 535.123.00

ENDING DATE QF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: _____ SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE:  STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Dale

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

P AR TN e e S oo

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION 004 TY MANAGHR APRROVAL

s
DATE _"']_Qm%l DATE 7 / 3#/ 24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revisad 7/08



e 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7/26[/ - qg
[ |

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Erica Cartwright SOC. BEC. NG.:
POSITION: Deputy Director of Elections DEFT.: Elections 10430

[]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 58 STEP: 5 SALARY: $32 165

(1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: _SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

Aug 19, 2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION/TERMINATION,

Daie

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 18 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e s e s e ey A e o o o

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGERAPPROVAL

Nanh ath

DATéTJ '“7/ 2 ql/ < \'( DATE: 7! 301, 2"’

FINANCE OFFICER

a-vw--‘_

COPRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




il - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORIV DATE SUBMITTED: y’f: M?:&ih& i

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: \If}ﬁ:uﬁ A Dy o 80C. SEC, NO.!
POSITION: _Athlehe 2rociw Sunervises Lo res
: LT H{éjﬁ{hav\ ‘?..“:r._;f)cﬁ:u»&-u% A DEPT.: £ AT W
H

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GR&DE —___STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR i} 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[:] DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

E‘f 5 ‘ZLL)J-{' DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

Date *

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
T3 e e S e e e g sk ke o o e e g e e
PEPARTMENT RECDMMENDATION CQ;’:Y MANAGER APPROVAL
) ol e,
\L,J/ ik

DATE :33‘ 35-3.‘ 2 t:af-l'ra 7/4-6 / 24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



, Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: féi"/ 24

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ SHELLIE HiIEOLE SOC. SEC. NO.: _ Y
POSITION: _AEASONAL THX LISTEL DEPT.: _ 7AX

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE:, 8TEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARV FERIOLD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[Q/ ;4%_:;4& ¢ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATIONEERNIKETIR
Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Cate GRADE:

STEP: . SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE i$ BEING RECOMMENDEDR FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE CQUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e s e e A e o AW R e i i e R

ECOMMENDATION co%\r MAN% énama

DATE: ’Z’/Zf/ﬁf}/ ml“rr::: 7/3J’/ 24

FINANCE OFFICER 5

\&L( Mu\\/ »

DEPART

DATE: _

Revised 7/05



iv.C.12, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7/22/24

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  John Preston Spear 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Veterans Services Officer DEPT.: Veterans Services

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY
[1 JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
o DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X T131/24 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Dala

(1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE; STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

L e e L R

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION Cou ? Y MANAGER APPROVAL
!
DATE: DATE: 7}Z§;/ 24
FINANGE OFFICER
‘\‘04/

@WV

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: JUK 9832024 P28 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: _Jalisa Montague SOC. 8EC, NO.: . _,

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker [ DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 7/18/2024 paTE OF EMPLOYEERERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

%

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED AROVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
CONPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

ek e sy e ke oA ek dhe e e e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
amle

Ve 2/ o

FINANCE OFFICER

!f‘ '::;:} :
DATE: & (@[j@ X\/f;

L FENPHUREN B (¥



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ' DATE SUBVITTED: ____ 18623024 Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUINMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME!: Brett Damron 80C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __ Part Time Fill iIn EMT “ DEPT.:.  EMS

[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: - BALARY;

[l J0OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
(] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Data RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY FER!QD

X 71112024 bpaTe OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

| Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e R A A e e e

DEPARTMEMT RECOMM ATION cou z Y MANAGHR APEROVAL

DATE:V 7/ ff/ rY saTe: '7/ i'z"/ 24

FINANCE OFFICER e ::! ‘
GORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ 1Ve78£2024 Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS |
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Zack Hudging S0C. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: __Part Time Fill In Paramedic DEPT.: EMS
[l NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

R P B T Y Pt L s

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
- DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date - RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4 '
| GRADE! STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X _TI/2024  bATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Data

. B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
- LISTED ABOVE BASED ON MIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ke e e ek e e ekt WA A e

DEPARTMENT R OMM ION COUNTY MANAGER. PRDVAL-
O | A'nm!« A
DAL/&/: 2/ /éw DLTE:’ 7/ 211 24

Copy

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM : DATE SUBMITTED: NGfgY2024 Page 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Martin Surface 80C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Part Time Fill in Paramadic DEPT.: EMS

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; _
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY’:

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATLUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
il DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) '
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Data TIONARY PERIOD.

X TI/2024 0ATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

3 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date  GRADE; _ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

A KA TRN TR W kR ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUETY MANAGER APPROVAL

| Z
owe/ /1y dare: v/zz/Z‘f

COPRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: | 7/2902824- Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Melsss Hand S0O0C. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Part Time Telecommunicator | . DEPT. 911 -

[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE; STEP; SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE STEP: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date ™~ RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIGNARY PERIOD.

X  8/1/2024 pATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Bate

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CDMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

£ Hesiedr o e ek e R W

DEPARTMENT COUNTY MANAQER APPROVAL
TE: Z@ ‘?/ 27 | BATE: 7/ 30 / 24
FINANCE OFFICER
COPRY
DATE: -

Revised 7/05



v.D.1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1/5/24

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Rhonda Repanshek S0C. 8EC. NO.:
FOSITION: Planner DEPT.: Plannina/Zeoning

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE; 3TEP: SALARY
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 . 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STER; SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIQD.
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

X 71124 recommeENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 78 STEP: _4 SALARY: _§75722

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

AhAEEARL KT EREARRRARNA

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
' A
DATE: : NTE: "Z// J’/ 74
FINANGE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ #1B/R024 page 1
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Morgan Story S0C, 8EC. NO.
POSITION:  Full Time Certifled Telecommtnicator | DEPT.. 911

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP! SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[l DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3  4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
a DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

X  8/1/2024 REcOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE
baste ~ GRADE: __64 STEP: ___ 2 SALARY: $18.72 Hourly 3%, 939)

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FdR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

w**w**.**************

DEPARTMENWNDATIQN Cﬂﬁ:\f MANAGER APPROVAL
DATgQ

2/ T2 | DL‘T‘E:?ZZ&- \le'f

FINANCE QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/0



V.0, - P
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July | ‘H}s 2024 wee

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Corinne Brinkley $0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker [l DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 &)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

X 8/1/2024Rr:COMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Dale
’ GRADE; 83 STEP: 2 SALARY: $37,264.00

TME ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

sy e e 2 A e ke e

cou FTY MANAGER APPROVAL

L4 oz & ]
Duiv 10, 2024 DLTE: 7_/ 31*/ 24

FINANGE OFFICER
DATE: ( ﬁ })/f}% \>

Revised 7/05




w.n.3. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 10, 2024

COQUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Joelisa Drew S0C, 8EC, NO..

BOSITION: income Maintenance Caseworker il DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D JOB PEREORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE QOF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

X 8/1/2024  recoOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT

RAISE.
Date GRADE; 63  8TEP: 2 sSALARY: § 37,264.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,
***********W********
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou TY MANAGAR APPROVAL
I

"A LA A _ ‘

DATE July 10, 2024 DATE: '7/ Mwi ‘2-‘-!
FINANGE OFFICER { o

ok wﬁ((’ )}

DATE: ~E

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July T 2024 8¢

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tiffany Maupin SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:_Income Maintenance Caseworker li DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE:________ STEP:_______ SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

O DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 &)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.,

X 81112024 recommeENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date

GRADE: 63 sTEP: 2 SALARY: $37,264.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

FThAKRHHFFAEE TR R bR kR

CDUETY MANAGHR APEROVAL

nam b
&LTE: 7 / -2{'3';/ 24

FINANCE OFFICER ;

DATE: i

Revised 7/05



IV.D.3. - Page 4
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 10, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Julie Shreckengast 8QC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: income Maintenance Lead Worker Il DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:
[]  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

STEP: SALARY:

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
EJ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Datg RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L_,I DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

L

X 8/1/2024r=commenpaTion anp EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date
GRADE: 65 STEP: 3 SALARY: $41,685.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FOT Rtk ok e A e ek e sk
DEP “'gml RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
N s Je

Juyto.2028 Mre. 7/ zz*l x|

FINANCE QFFICER

DATE:

H ol
DATE: sl U [

Revised 7/05



w3 - P 5
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 10,2024 °°

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brianna Williams 30C, 8EC, NO.;

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker li DEFT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEM™: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEM: SALARY:

(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

X 8/ 1 / 2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE EOR EMPLOYEE MERIT

RAISE,
Date GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 sALARY: $ 36,354.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Kk R A ke Rk W R R A A

CD}nY MANAG R APPROVAL

ohre: '7_/”*_ 24

FINANCE OFFICER,

Revised 7/05

PDATE:




b h B B B

v.D.3. - Page 6
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 17, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Denise Stallings S0OC, SEC, NO.:_ ™
POSITION: _Income Maintenance Techniclan DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY:
[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

ate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 43
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

X7M[2024  RECOMMENDATION AND EEFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT

RAISE.
Date GRADE: 59 STERP: & SALARY: $33,610.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
AR LFRER AT RTRRTN Ny
coumeezwpaowu_
oaTE July 17, 2024 DAY 7}/ [ }7'/ Z‘j
FINANCE OFFIGER ~ ‘1 -
l\J . f :“J /
DATE: '

Revised 7/05



Beadie B % N}

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM  DATE SUBMITTED: __ wibu419,.2084ge 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY FERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Chloe Sehimeyer 50C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__ Full Time EMT ' DEPT.: EMS

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

- GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
L) DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
o DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X 7/ 1/ 2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

“Dae  GRADE:._ 684 STEP: __1 SALARY: $18.26 Hourly (k.27 992)

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED!
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

1
eadeshy ok S ek Ak i A Rk ok

DEPARTHM R ENDATION COLNTY MANMNAG APPROVAL
o

m %.{/g ; DAl‘E: 7/ 2};7 4

FINANCE OFFICER

Iy
- ”\v/ i
DATE: - a‘““”? (N \’f

Revised 7/05




IV.DL5, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: - - 2"‘“

COUNTY OF PERGIUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NANE: Damon Sizemore 50C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Certified Deputy DEPT.; Sheriff

[’}  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 68 STEP: 5 SALARY: $49,949

L] JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

(1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Pate

X 8-1-24__RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
pate | GRADE: 68___ STEP: 6 SALARY: $51,197

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
TEFAEEEERREEF kAT ELH
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
M, AT Jaﬁ
pate: /- | -2 D‘LTE; 745/ 24/
f [} Y

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iV.D.5, - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: M] - { -2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: William Wright S0C. SEC, NO.. {
POSITION: Certified Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff

[1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: $46,437
[1 OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

L it e o b e bbb e e

X 8-1-24_ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: 68 STEP: 3 SALARY: $47,569

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.
el e e e i v e ol e ol o e e e ol o e o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANALGER APPROVAL,
L 2t Mahigeatt,
. \ I
onre. 71/ ~2 ¢ ohre. 7/15724
FINANCE OFFICER

COPRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IWV.E. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 2

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-362-000 Senior Center - Donations/Local 5,198
10-660-311 Senior Center - Donations/Local 5,198

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 24/25 budget to include local funds/donations as received to be
used for the Center of Active Living.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 5th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 5th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finarce Officer



W.E. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 3

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
S5th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE &Y 2024 - 2026 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-360-008 |[Dispatch - Cybersecurity Risk Initiative 24,000
10-511-348 |Dispatch - Cybersecurity Risk Initiative 24,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 24/25 budget to include Cybersecurity Risk Initiative grant funding.

WE, THE BOARD OQF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 5th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 5th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024,

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer




IV.F.1. - Page 1

RE: Reappointment as County Attorney

From: whigh highandcrowe.com <whigh(@highandcrowe.com:>
Date: Thu 7/11/2024 10:09 AM
To:  Mary Hunmeutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. govs=

It would be my pleasure.

W. Hackney High, Jr

High & Crowe, LLP

216 5. Broad St- st Floor
P.O, Box 92

Edenton, North Carolina 27932
Tel 252-4832-4422

Fax 252.482-4423

From: Mary Hunnieutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountyne.gov=
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 4:46 PM
To: whigh highanderowe.com <whigh@highandcrowe.com:

Subject: Reappointment as County Attormey

Hackney, upon checking my records, it is time to reappointment you as our county attorney. Are
you still interested in serving as our county attorney for another two-year term?

Just let me know?

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 43

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhumicutt@perquimanscountync. gov

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



7/23/24, 2:30 M Mail - Mary Hunnleutt - Cutloak

W.F2, - Page 1
DSS Board Appointment

Angela Jordan <ajordan@perqgdss.net>

Mon 772272024 122 PM
TorFrank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.govs; Mary Hunnicutt <MMHunpicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

Gaod Afternoon,

As we spoke about earlier, Brenda Dillard's DSS Board Appointment term has ended as of June 30, 2024.
This appointment is 8 community member appointment, which is handled by the D5S Board members.
At the June Meeting, the Board members voted to offer Ms. Fondella Leigh the existing seat and she has
accepted. Please share this information with the Board of Commissioners.

Thank you,

Angela Jordowy BSW

Divector
Perquimans County Department of Social Services
103 Charles Street/PO Box 107 Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-7373 Ext. 128 (Office)
(252) 404-1510 (Fax)

(257) 4261240 (Fax)
ajordandpergdss.net

Yo nust never be fearful alout what yow ave doing whew it iy right.

- Rosor Pourks

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic
email message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail messages(s) that
may be sent in response to it may be considered public record and as such are subject to

request and review by third parties.

*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information contained in this electronic mail is confidential information intended only
for the use of the entity or individual to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, retransmission, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please hotify the sender immediately and delete all

records of this email.

Perguitnans County Vision:
To be o cammunity of opportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.

hitps:Houtionk.office . carm/mall/ AAMKADK 1 OTNININILWEAN TetNGMOYy TIZTILTY M2 Y 5 Y 2BiN2JINWAUAAAAAAAD DY R YWHNIX G Trx kyQIChZ7AQDR. .

"



iV.F.2. - Page

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

If you are a Perguimans County resident and would like to volunteer your time and experise to your
commurtity, please complete and return to;

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
¢fo Clerk to the Board

P.0O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944
E-mail: mhunnicuti@perguintanscountyne. gov Fax Number; {252) 426-4034
Please fist in order of preference the Boards and Commissions for which you would be willing to serve:
1. D&5S Board 3
2. 4,

Your full name  Fondella A, Leigh

Date of Birth 01/10/1066

Mailing Address 238 Woodville Road

City and Zip Code Hertford 27944

MHome Phone _ 252-264-3916  Waerk Phone Cell Phone _ 252-312-8733

Current Job Title __Presiding Elder/Pastor

Company or Agency __=denton District of the AME Zion Church

Email Address __nccu1988 @gmail.com

Do you Hve in the county? Yes No []

Please list the name of your Township __New Hopa

(This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at (252) 426-7010)

Educational Background __Masters in Theology

Currently working on doctorate

Work Experiencs Fastor, Former Juvenile Datantion Director
Youth and Family Counselor

Prior Board/Committee Experience _County Commissionar, Sr, Citlzen Advisory Bd.,

Albemnarie Cornmission, DSS8 Board, Rec. Advisory Comm.,

This "Statement of Interest to Serve” will remain active for two (2} years from date recelved in the
County Manager's Dffice,

i | atm appointed to serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to attend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not to excsed unexcused absences s

set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board.

05/23/2024 updated 7/16/2024

Fondella A. Leigh
Sigrature (ate

Please feel free to atfach o resume or additional information if so desired.

2



V.G.1. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE & NELSO

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD
VICHE GHAHMAN
‘ TIMOTHY J. CORPREW
£.0.BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 . RYLE JONES
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 .
MARY P, HUNNICUTY ’ JAMES W. WARD
CLERK TO BOARD . ‘ . W. BACKNEY HIGH, JR.
W. FRANK HEATH, Tt State of North Carolina COUNTY ATTORNEY
COUNTY MANAGER County of Perquimans
Proclamation
Child Support Awareness Month
August 2624

WHEREAS Perquimans County is recognizing August as Child Support Awareness Month, and reaffirms its
commitment to strengthening Perquimans Counties families by providing child support services to improve the
economic stability and well-being of children; and

WHERTAS, in State Fiscal Year 2023-24, more than $1 million in child support was collected from parents of
Perquimans Counties children, and

WHEREAS, there are nearly 468 child support orders in place, working to ensure that children receive financial
support from their parents: and

WHEREAS, the court must order either parent to obtain and maintain medical health insurance coverage for a child
if it is actually and currently available to the parent at a reasonable cost.

WHERTAS Child Support Awareness Month salutes the diligent working parents who spend time with their child
and who make regular child support payments, to safeguard their children's future: and

WHEREAS, strengthening individuals and families promotes the safety and well-being of children, provides
stability, improves the lives of children, and provides opportunities for families to be able to enhance their
children’s futures; and

WHERFAS, children who do not receive adequate financial and emotional support from their parents may
experience greater difficulty in becoming healthy, bappy, and productive citizens; and

WHEREAS, many concerned and dedicated judges, district attorneys, clerks of court, sheriffs’ personnel, and child
support professionals work to establish and enforce child support orders for Perquimans County children, one of our
counties most vital resources,

NOW, THEREFORE, We, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners, do hereby proclaim August 2024, as
“CHILD SUPPORT AWARENESS MONTH?” in Perquimans County, and commend its observance to all citizens.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
(SEAL)

Mary P. Hunnicntt
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, wark, prosper and play,



ZANADIEN

CHOWAN
CURRITICK
[ARE
CaATES
MYk
PASUOTANK
FERQUIMARNS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTOM
COLUMBLA
CRESWELL
DUCK
EDENTON
ELIZABETH CITY
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD
KILL DEVIL HILLS
KITTY HAWE
MANTEC
NAGS HEAD
PLYMOUTH
ROPER

SOUTHERN SHORES

WINFALL

IV.G.2. - Page }

July 23, 2024

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer
PO Box 45
Heriford, NC 27944

Dear Ms, Mathaws:

The Mome and Community Care Block Grant (HCCRG) Planning
Committee has determined how funding for FY 2024-2025 would be
distributed among the providers.

Enciosed are the provider contracts based on their decision. These
need 1o bhe signed by the County Manager, Baard Chair of the
County Commissioners and the Finance Officer where indicated.
Enclosed are two copies of the County Funding Plar (form DAAS-
731} and the Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging
Services {form DAAS-735) which need to be completed and signed
by the County Manager, Board Chair and Finance Officer. Pledse
have them sign all forms, keeping @ set of copies for the county and
return the other set to me af the address below.

Thank you for your assistance.

Josmine 5. Wilson

ing Programs and Confract Specialist

Sincerely,

rnclosures



Page 2

WV.G.2.

[=r1=Tq| SFEUQIFSIULICT 9 piEog 'UBHIEET ‘wMELiG

ZS60L 0L W] 25601 qL0581 6125 8B£0L1 GEETE 854951 LE22T B56.01 /002 EEJ0 Y

i] o 8 WA

0 ) & VAN

0 & g VR

0 f g R

0 & ] IR

0 ] o P e

0 0 0 YRR

0 0 i BT
gLog 03 SEE BiGE EXRT-T SAET BAZSE 9zZ5t AT, isite SIESW ‘|80 SuLHY
6T 5Z 58 B06E LE0LE FEEE LBSFE 04¥E W] SZEEE 0 sfebaiduey
agrt oo 85°F B0b1 EYaTS FSLLE Giie WAL, 0/58z BO tonepodsues]
cgg z Z% S92 lorg £0pR ¥ WAL 029 Hi 2 oy Uy
eoge 8 g #9922 FO5ED ¥OSES 05gg TR FSliG H ESAST SLI0H U]
52t t EH 687 104z Loszi GiZl WY 1SkLE FESADTE SL0Y U]

SHUN ST ajgy shany Blfpun 4 APISQNS | 3500 SDIARS [USTE 15001 |  [EIOL JHAG SUIOR-L S5E30Yy EESTTNEYS
=lot 0800+ |[uewssmouiay Dgo0H FEl ] dIsH = pasnbey Duspun 3 JUES Yoo
pejoafory | pepsloig pajoaioE pajaafolg
i ] o E; 3 G 0 g W

GZ0Z 'GE ounr ulinosy) sz02 ' Anp
T SlEuRbieg T AuRon

{3Lig neul tol-gwva

SHNPY J8PI0 10 TS HI01G 212D ARIALIDD DU alkow

AMetwung sanipeg Ao

ueig Bumpung funon




Page 2

. (] TIDUCESSLILSD T 10 PUEGE “SELLEET "anjzudly ne IR w0l Oener ‘ormeudlg
o %00 L] g DATTISIHERIT
m 000F 8] L0EEe ey NousssnquIRY “Toig
— ASELAGIE S hﬁmGnEEOU. mn:uﬂmvm BRI Hooee ﬂum__ﬁ.
HEC EEINN .uumﬂw_.nwmm PHTUIORITYS ...nmmﬂn_uﬂﬂﬂﬂmﬂ_.m ﬁuﬁﬂum_v.u 4] TFLAN REDTBLEE JROf m_ncmﬂmuu_.m. - SALRHRIRHLDY
FEOT LI ﬂuxumur?\ﬂmnwv "ALHR]IBAT YR |BIO] LENAUILLEE: pasnDa JO UOIHET 1) oo & | £0'EES aazy Aeq
i b s JHGY a0y
SIPPHEO} g foag aeDy HEIH Ae] npy A 5D ARG HRpY.
FElrE i TIO¥E 5| - S]Ti9%E S [i9¥S 5 50T9L S| - SpepEaL S| - i e LT
- - £ - - Y - g - 3 - £ - £ - g - ) - £ ¥
- - £ - - 3 - g - Y " £ - s - g - g - £ 4
- - z - - ) - S - b - £ - Z - gr - 5 - £ G
- - g - - £ - 3 - 5 - sto- ) - g - £ - ks i
- - L - - g - g - g - g - g - g - £ - 5 [
- - b - - ) - g - ) - £ - & - g - g1 - k3 @
- - g - - 3 - 8 - s - g - 3 = gy - 3 - g ]
- - 3 - - 5 - g - g - ] - £ - g - 5 - ] 1]
- - g = - 3 - g - g - ) - i - 5 - ) - -4 g
- - g - . £ " 3 - g - g - g - £ - g - g gL
- - g - - £ - g - Y " ) - ) - g - g - 3 i)
£9L T C 1 0g00EE 5 §9E oF's % - A Ao 51]Lrs iyl % - L|oixy R X ] S9ED JEBOSIAF - FIT 10ASTT-DR0Y SUBOLE-H]
89TT [:3 S 0ROOBY S E9ET POE'EG % - SIPOSE9 505ty §pcriS § - T repes &) - g X O] Sl [HUOSIR - 1] 19T ]3I BOH-U]
a8k F O0009T 5 aBb ITE 58 - L LA S I For o B - I F - - | EEFEE §F - kY -] H | uoMIERAT] JWGH - § [ T-IPLY SIOH-
SUUp=ey Sl Ly S SULPIM| Apisang Bwag YHEW Eal, a0 HUOP-I 5300y jaipang | masg I ARG
poiedion]  DADDH | ssmguusy Do LLIIEA 418N SAAITG 100 ean
poronfory | pavdsforg | pouoslteg paanbay Bupung WD Yoog fougy Y3242
Arani|sq “nzag
I B -] oo T A 3 ok a 1 13 I R
BRI g HGISIANY FUBHILING SEOALRT JODIAGLY BO84Z Dn RN Heaeas
STAT =Ml ysnoay FTOT ANf IPBdag 10EpRy QAL AU A 5281
SHYPINYI dApmey urig Buipung fjunon
TEL-BWYE

Wy o Builey SR, |V BRp VN[ S50V /N0
SIAPY JYPI $0F JERAT Y301y a4 ARy PUL J0y




age %

DB SIUOISSIUNIGT J [UROY] S0y umeudig Ly 3310 e f LuneD) amiendlg
o~ %007 260070 5 AnEAsILlepy
o ooy S|l Ny WHLanmgEEy Ty
= 3EPIAG] SSlALag KPR “Tulperk JeID ¥20[g g
- ae ' f wum..w\ﬁmmb‘m\_mmmmmtﬁmﬁ:{ Apssoatsznuns papadca ag 1 DTG jeo0) pannbay TAIRESIUIN Y
L \\E\ 7 L‘@& ¢ FM\J AILFTHEAR YSIBL [E50] tertanuiue paIbAL 3O LONEILIS] ouor S| L0EES a3y A1
_ . JHAaY a0
i 1633507 Ipacag Tl g 25T YR Avg Py a7 e qopy,
e ot T 00v ) 1s'td 81 - slisefte sleare  g(9ivee §) - g - 51949 3 St
. - 5 - - 51 - & - 31 - gl - 5] - 5l - %] - % ]
- - &b - . 5] - 3] - g1 - g - 5] - gl - %] - % ]
- - 5 - - 31 - 5] - £i - g - s - Bl - gl - % i}
- - 5 - - 51 - 8] - £i - gl - 5] - 85 - %] - g 0
- - 8f - - 5§ - 8] - 5] - g - 5] - §1 - 51 - & ]
. - & - - 51 - &) - s - % - §{ - g - g1 - S i
- - 5 - - 5 - %] - L Bl - §{ - 5l - gl - g &
- - 8P - - 5 - %1 - 51 - il - 5] - g - 5| - % i
- 1 - sy - &l - si - gl - 5] - ¥l - 3] - 3 i
. - & - - 5 - &{ - 51 - g - 5] - 31 - gl - % o
- - &8f - - sy - % - g7 - g - sy - 51 - %1 - g [
- - 3 - 1 - §{ - 5: - gl - 51 - 3] - gl - g 0
- -5 - - si - 5] - $E - gl - 51 - 51 - 51 - g i}
90E'; of O08CZE § | 9 ISLIE §: - §1ISK°IE $Psel'® §|9icwe 5] - 5] - $194887 % {lwazuany} vetpelLiodsunl |
SUUF12I0E SIUSED #2018y suupy supeny § Apisgag e Yy 0 RG] JWOH-U] | ss0%y  smmgl jsang 530iA30g
papalosg 94308 |osmeundy | DEIDH =18 dISN  f SMIE PN | [BD0
pewalog | pawelong | paafng paxnhay BULPLL] 368J0) Y2019 (agy 533413
framag wag
E | ® o 3 El o ! ] ki
SHE i3 HDIS1AYE AIBUHHING SaMAISS JOPIADEY BOBLE DN WD Uegezyg
SEQTSUNp yBnonk  pEz S ipocia ppng A AYOUBOY T1L
SN weely uBld Buppung uncn

EEL-SYV ¥ LJOT -SR0MI0E YIRIH JRECEEY o) fheis]y

SHNPY 3P0 J40f FURED WO0[] 28] ARURIIUEG Y PUE DO




Page §

SHUPY IR0 A0F JIRIT WHHY 2080y AUUNHIHGD) PUR NU0L

1 ;g SISUDISSIWREOT) 1O PIZOG VEULEEY T} Sumsug ih:0g | DL SVUELE,] ARENCTY RINYRLG
~ SaflEr e (o000 T SALBISLERIPY
{9 00k L ioeEg B NuauesIRGUay -foa]
= AZPARIE SOLASES ALINILNLG ) “BHIPUN, JUREL) Y005 Y
- u_:m_ﬁ_w — ML EEaE IS PAZULLY AJSN090R) RS papusds ST (314 Y2GEL [Bo0] paamlay SANTBISTHEIDY
Erﬂ j QJ\ A_ m W AN AR IR FEO0F WIMULEAL PAIInB3a [0 GoNEIIaY 00'0F S| L0°EES 2 Areg
JHAaY oay
PSS aasag Toa g axely greal] g Hnpy 23Ty AR NPV .
A CL [ SGEEY  S{6IE% 3| 9466E  § ] 266F S| 2i6Es % ITTEE E| 18L°IE 8 - oIy,
" - g - - H) - L - b3 N g - % - t - b3 N EY ]
- - £ - - g - z - E3 - g - z - 3 - 3 - g &
- - 5 - - k) - £ - $ - g - ) - S - b3 - I )
- - g - N k3 - Y - £ - 3 - S - T - £ - £ &
- - ) - - s - 3 - g - ) - £ = £ - z - S )
- - EY - - K} - S - 3 " b3 - 3 - L - £ - £ g
" - £ = - L3 - £ - £ - g - £ - S - L - £ ]
- - 3 - - g - £ - £ - s - L - £ - T - S 1
- - g - - b3 - £ - g - £ - z - z " £ - £ ¢
" - kS - - g - K3 - 5 - g - I - S - % - % i
- - 3 - - g - g - 3 - g - EY N g " £ - £ ¢
- - k3 - - b - g - g - g - z - ke - S - S 13
g a5 A o ) £ PLUSE S 1 G687 §16LE'SE 5 ]9I8C S| ESLGC b - §118LTE & - g X S[BAIN] PAIRATIH(] 0L
6T 5L 2048 ¢ | 908'T 1202 S| FEST §] L899 S5 0iFT & LECTE %] LEIFT § - 3 " £ X uoTydy spedarEuay
SIFY BB SIS} ST SHuf Fuipten.g Apesgng B} U 0] ISUEEY EITLTERTS] SEROFY  Jaseyamgf 1ooueg SI0IAIRG
pamalgg  DEI0H | osmewy | HEI0H [EHE ], J1SM FAIG W] [T
pooafog | poroslong | polssfoag padnbay SUIPER] JEEIN ¥a0§] {2u0) %3
LanE] weag
I ; H o d qd { 2 x| k:d
mug U BOISIATY AEBLIMING SaMAIRE JBpIADLS bHB4T O PICENEH
CEpraunl  USNoMR  praf L[ ipovang yeBpag 190y TIUBETD) YINag 7 [<
SV ININIDUA Mpuneg ueid Bumpung funog
LELEVYQ

UGTSSTUEHO BIBMaG] Y




IV.G.2, - Page Tp

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025
Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adults

Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging Services

This Agreement, entered into ag of this 1% day of July, 2024, by and between the County of
Perquimans (hereinafter referred to as the "County"} and the Albemarle Commission Area Agency

on Aging, (hereinafter referred to as the "Area Agency™).

Witnesseth That:

WHEREAS, the Area Agency and the County agree to the terms and conditions for provision of aging
services in connection with activities financed in part by Older Americans Act grant funds, provided to
the Area Agency from the United States Department of Health and Human Services through the North
Carclina Division of Aging and Adult Services (DAAS) and state appropriations made available to the
Area Agency through the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, as set forth in a) this
docurnent, b) the County Funding Plan, as reviewed by the Area Agency and the Division of Aging and
Adult Services, ¢) the Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, d) the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Service Standards Manual, Volumes 1 through 1V, and, ¢) the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Community Service Providers Monitoring Guidelines.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises, and mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. As provided in the Area Plan, community service providers specified by the County to
encourage maximum collocation and coordination of services for older persons are as follows:
Albemarle Commission Inter County Public Transportation Authority

CNC/ Access, Inc. dba All Ways Caring

1(a) The Community Service Provider(s), shall be those specified in the County Funding Plan on the
Provider Services Summary formai(s) (DAAS-732) for the period ending June 30 for the year

siated above.

2, Availability of Funds. The terms set forth in this Agreement for payment are contingent upon
the receipt of Home and Community Care Block Grant funding by the Area Agency.

Area Agency Director. The grant administrator for the County shall be Frank Heath, County
Manager.



W.G.2. - Pape “B

DAAS-T35
(revised 2/16)

It is understood and agreed that the grant administrator for the County shall represent the
County in the performance of this Agreement. The County shall notify the Area Agency in
writing if the administrator changes during the grant period. Specific responsibilities of the
grant administrator for the County are provided in paragraph seven (7) of this Agreement.

Services authorized through the County Funding Plan, as specified on the Provider Services
Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) are to commence no later than July 1 of the state fiscal year
and shall be undertaken and pursued in such sequence as to agsure their expeditious completion.
All services required hereunder shall be completed on or before the end of the Agreement

period, June 30 of the state fiscal year.

Assignability and Contracting. The County shall not assign all or any portion of its interest in
this Agreement. Any purchase of services with Home and Community Care Block Grant for

Older Adults funding shall be carried out in accordance with the procurement and contracting
policy of the community services provider or, where applicable, the Area Agency, which does
not conflict with procurement and contracting requirements contained in 45 CFR Part 75,
Subpart D-Post Federal Award Requitements, Procurement Standards. Federal funds shall not
be awarded to any subreceipients who have been suspended or debarred by the Federal
government. In addition, Federal funds may not be used to purchase goods or services costing
over $100,000 from a vendor that has been suspended or debarred from Federal grant programs.

Compensation and Payments to the County. The County shall be compensated for the work and
services actually performed under this Agreement by payments to be made monthly by the Area

Agency. Total reimbursement to the community service providers under this Agreement may
not exceed the grand total of Block Grant funding, as specified on the Provider Services

Summary format (DAAS-732).

Upon receipt of a written request from the County, the Division of Aging and Adult
Services, through the Area Agency, will provide the County Finance Officer with an
interim payment equivalent to seventy percent (70%) of one-twelfth (1/12) of the
County's Home and Community Care Block Grant allocation by the 22nd of each

month.

(b) Reimbursement of Service Costs

Reimbursement of service costs are carried out as provided in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17, 1997,



V.G.2. - Page &

DAAS-T35
(revised 2/16)

c) Role of the County Finance Dirgctor

The County Finance Director shall be responsible for disbursing Home and Community
Care Block Grant Funding to Community Service Providers in accordance with
procedures specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and
Community Care Block Grant Manual for Community Service Providers, revised
Febryary 17, 1997.

()  Payment of Administration on Aging Nutrition Services Incentive Program (NSIP)
Subsidy

NSIP subsidy for congregate and home delivered meals will be disbursed by the
Division of Aging and Adult Services through the Area Agency to the County on a
monthly basis, subject to the availability of funds as specified in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Services Providers, revised February 17, 1997.

If through the US Department of Agriculture Area Agency on Aging Elections Project,
the County elects to receive a portion of its USDA entitlement in the form of surplus
commodity foods in lieu of cash, the Area Agency will notify the County in writing of
its connmunity valuation upon notification from the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The delivery of commodity and bonus foods is subject to availability. The
County will not receive cash entitlernent in lieu of commodities that are unavailable or

undelivered during the Agreement period.

Reallocation of Funds and Budpeet Revisions. Any reallocation of Block Grant funding between
counties shall be voluntary on the part of the County and shall be effective only for the period

of the Agreement. The reallocation of Block Grant funds between counties will not affect the
allocation of future funding to the County. If during the performance period of the Agreement,
the Area Agency determines that a portion of the Block Grant will not be expended, the grant
administrator for the County shall be notified in writing by the Area Agency and given the
opportunity to make funds available for reallocation to other counties in the Planning and
Service Area or elsewhere in the state,

The County may authorize community service providers to implement budget revisions which
do not cause the County to fall below minimum budgeting requirements for access, in-home,
congregate, and home delivered meals services, as specified in Division of Aging and Aduit
Services budget instructions issued to the County. If a budget revision will cause the County to
fall below minimum budgeting requirements for any of the aforementioned services, as
specified in Division of Aging and Adult Services budgeting instructions issued to the County,
the grants administrator for the County shall obtain written approval for the revision from the



V.G.2. - Page g

DAAS-733
(revised 2/16)

Area Agency prior to implementation by the community service provider, so as to assure that
regional minimum budgeting requirements for the aforementioned services will be met.

Unless community services providers have been given the capacity to enter data into the Aging
Resources Management System (ARMS), Area Agencies on Aging are responsible for entering
amended service data into the Division of Aging and Adult Services Management Information
Systern, as specified in the NLC. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community
Care Block Grant Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17,

1997.

Monitoring. This Agreement will be monitored o assure that services are being provided asg
stated in the Division of Aging and Adult Service Monitoring Policies and Procedures at
htp:/fvwerw nicdhhs. coviaping/monitor/mpolicy htm .

The momtoring of services provided under this Agreement shall be carried out by the Area
Agency on Aging in accordance with its Assessment Plan and as specified in Administrative
Letter 12-08. As of July 1, 2012, DAAS Propram Compliance Representatives (PCRs) are no
longer monitoring HCCBG services provided through county departments of social services.

Counties and community service providers will receive a written report of monitering findings
in accordance with procedures established in Section 308 of the AAA Policies and Procedures
Manual (hitp://www.ncdhhs.gov/aging/monitor/mpolicy.htm). Any areas of non-compliance
will be addressed in a written corrective action plan with the community service provider.

Disputes and Appeals. Any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreernent
shall be identified to the designated grants administrator for the Area Agency. In accordance
with Lead Regional Organmization (LRO) policy, a written decision shall be promptly furnished
to the designated grants administrator for the County.

The decision of the LRO is final unless within twenty (20) days of receipt of such decision the
Chairman of the Board of Commissioners furnishes a written request for appeal to the Director
of the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, with a copy sent to the Area
Agency. The request for appeal shall state the exact nature of the compiaint. The Division of
Aging and Adult Services will inform the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners of its
appeal procedures and will inform the Area Agency that an appeal has been filed, Procedures
thereafter will be determined by the appeals process of the Division of Aging and Aduit
Services. The state agency address is as follows:

Director

North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services

2101 Mail Service Center

693 Palmer Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2101



10.

11,

Vv.G.2, - Page 1D

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Termination for Cauge, If through any cause, the County shall fail to fulfill in a timely and
proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, ot the County has or shall violate any of
the covenants, agreements, representations or stipulations of this Agreement, the Area Agency
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving the Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners written notice of such termination no fewer than fifteen (15} days prior to the
effective date of termination. In such event, all finished documents and other materials
collected or produced under this Agreement shall at the option of the Area Agency, become its
property. The County shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any work

satisfactorily performed under this Agreement,

Audit. The County agrees to have an annual independent audit in accordance with North
Carolina General Statutes, North Carolina Local Government Commiission requirements,
Division of Aging and Adult Services Program Audit Guide for Aging Services and Federal
Office of Budget and Management (OMB) Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200.

Community service providers, as specified in paragraph one (1), who are not units of local
government or otherwise subject to the audit and other reporting requirements of the Local
Government Commission are subject to audit and fiscal reporting requirements, as stated in NC
General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23 and OMB Uniform Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, where
applicable. Applicable commumty service providers must send a copy of their year-end
financial staternents, and any required audit, to the Area Agency on Aging. Home and
Community Care Block Grant providers are not required to submit Activities and
Accomplishments Reports. For-profit corporations are not subject to the requirements of OMB
Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200, but are subject to NC General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23
and Yellow Book audit requirements, where applicable. Federal funds may not be used to pay
for a Single or Yellow Book audit unless it is a federal requirement. State funds will not be
used to pay for a Single or Yellow Book audit if the provider receives less than $500,000 in
state funds. The Department of Health and Human Services will provide confirmation of
federal and state expenditures at the close of the state fiscal year. Information on audit and
fiscal reporting requirements can be found at

https://www.negrants.gov/NCGrants/PublicReportsRegulations.jsp

The following provides a summary of reporting requirements under NCGS 143C-6-22 and 23
and OMB Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200 based upon funding received and expended
during the service provider’s fiscal year.

Annual Expenditures Report Required to AAA Allowable Cost for Reporting
Less than $25,000 in Certification form and State N/A
State or Federal funds Grants Compliance Re-

porting <$25,000 (item # 11,
Activities and Accomplishments



12.

Greater than $25,000
and less that $500,000
in State Funds or
$750,000 in Federal
Funds

$500,000 + in State funds
but Federal pass through
in an amount less than
$750,000

$500,000+ in State funds
and $750,000+ in Federal
pass through funds

Less than $500,000 in State

funds and $750,000+ in

Federal pass through funds

IV.G.2. - Page 12

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16}

does not have to be completed)
OR
Audited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAO/GAS
(i.e. Yellow Book)

Certification form and Schedule of N/A
Grantee Receipts >$25,000 and

schedule of Receipts and Expendi-

tures

OR
Audited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAQ/GAS
(i.e. Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in May use State funds, but
compliance with GAQ/GAS (i.e. not Federal Funds
Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in May use State and Federal
compliance with OMB Uniform funds
Guidanee 2 CFR Part 200

(i.e. Single Audit)

Audited Financial Statement in May use Federal funds,
compliance with OMB Uniform but not State funds.
Guidance 2 CFR Part

(i.e. Single Audit)

Audit/Assessment Resolutions and Disallowed Cost. It is further understood that the

community service providers are responsible to the Area Agency for clarifying any audit
exceptions that may arise from any Area Agency assessment, county or community service
provider single or financial audit, or audits conducted by the State or Federal Governments. In
the event that the Area Agency or the Department of Health and Human Services disallows any
expenditure made by the community service provider for any reason, the County shall promptly
repay such funds to the Area Agency once any final appeal is exhausted in accordance with
paragraph nine (9). The only exceptions are if the Area Agency on Aging is designated as a
community service provider through the County Funding Flan or, if as a part of a procurement



13.

14.

1A,

16.

17.

I8.

IV.G.2. - Page 13

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

process, the Area Agency on Aging enters into a contractual agreement for service provision
with a provider which is in addition to the required County Funding Plan formats. Inthese
exceptions, the Area Agency is responsible for any disallowed costs, The County or Area
Agency on Aging can recoup any required payback from the community service provider in the
event that payback is due to a community service provider's failure to mest OMB Uniform
Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, 45 CFR Part 1321 or state eligibility requirements as specified in

policy.

Indemnity. The County agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Area Agency, its agents, and
employees from and against any and all loss, cost, damages, expenses, and liability arising out
of performance under this Agreement to the extent of errors or omissions of the County.

Equal Employment Opportunity and Americans With Disabilities Act Compliance. Both the
County and community service providers, as identified in paragraph one (1), shall comply with
all federal and state laws relating to equal employment opportunity and accommodation for
disability.

Data to be Fumnished to the County. All information which is existing, readily available to the
Area Agency without cost and reasonably necessary, as determined by the Area Agency's staff,
for the performance of this Agteement by the County shall be furnished to the County and
community service providers without charge by the Area Agency. The Area Agency, its agents
and employees, shall fully cooperate, with the County in the performance of the County's duties

under this Agreement.

Rights in Documents, Materials and Data Produced. The County and community service
providers agree that at the discretion of the Area Agency, all reports and other data prepared by

or for it under the terms of this Agreement shall be delivered to, become and remain, the
property of the Area Agency upon termination or completion of the work. Both the Area
Agency and the County shall have the right to use same without restriction or limitation and
without compensation to the other. For the purposes of this Agreement, "data" includes
writings, sound recordings, or other graphic representations, and works of similar nature. No
reports or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the County.

Interest of the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners covenants that neither

the Board of Commissioners nor its agents or employees presently has an interest, nor shall
acquire an interest, direct or indirect, which conflicts in any manner or degree with the
performance of its service hereunder, or which would prevent, or tend to prevent, the
satisfactory performance of the service hereunder in an impartial and unbiased manner.

Interest of Members of the Area Agency, Lead Regional Orpanization, and Others. No officer,

member or employee of the Area Agency or Lead Regional Organization, and no public official



19.

20.

21

22.

IV.G.2. - Page 13

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

of any local government which is affected in any way by the Project, who exercises any
function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the Project or any component part
thereof, shall participate in any decisions relating to this Agreement which affects his personal
interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he is, directly or
indirectly, interested; nor shall any such persons have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
Agreement or the proceeds arising there from.

Officials not to Benefit. No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States of
America, resident Commissioner or employee of the United States Government, shall be
entitled to any share or part of this Agreement or any benefits to arise here from.

Prohibition Against Use of Funds to Influence Legislation. No part of any funds under this

Agreement shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any employee or agent acting on
behalf of the County to engage in any activity designed to influence legislation or
appropriations pending before Congress.

Confidentiality and Security, Any client information received in connection with the
performance of any function of a community service provider or its subcontractors under this
Agreement shall be kept confidential. The community service provider acknowledges that in
receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise handling any confidential information, the agency
and any subcontractors will safeguard and not further disclose the information except as
provided in this Agreement and accompanying documents.

Record Retention and Disposition. All state and local government agencies, nongovernmental
entities, and their subrecipients, including applicable vendors, that administer programs funded

by federal sources passed through the NC DHHS and its divisions and offices are expected to
maintain compliance with the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule and any
agency-specific program schedules developed jointly with the NC Department of Cultural
Resources, Division of Archives and Records. Retention requirements apply to the community
service providers funded under this Agreement to provide Home and Community Care Block
Girant services. Information on retention requirements is posted at
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/control/retention/retention.htm and updated semi-annually by the NC
DHHS Controller’s Office. By funding source and state fiscal year, this schedule lists the
earliest date that grant records in any format may be destroyed. The Division of Archives and
Records provides information about destroying confidential data and authorized methods of
record destruction (paper and electronic) at http://archives.neder.gov/For-

Goverpment/Retention-Schedules/Authorized-Destruction.

The NC DHHS record retention schedule is based on federal and state regulations and pertains
to the retention of all financial and programmatic records, supporting documents, statistical
records, and all other records supporting the expenditure of a federal grant award. Records
legally required for ongoing official proceedings, such as outstanding litigation, claims, audits,



23.

IV.G.3 - Page |4

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

or other official actions, must be maintained for the duration of that action, notwithstanding the
instructions of the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule.

In addition to record retention requirements for records in any format, the long-term and/or
permanent preservation of electronic records require additional commitment and active
management by agencies. The community service provider will comply with all policies,
standards, and best practices published by the Division of Aging and Adult Services regarding
the creation and management of electronic records.

Applicable Law. This Agreement is executed and is to be performed in the State of North
Carolina, and all questions of interpretation and construction shall be construed by the faws of

such State.

In witness whereof, the Area Agency and the County have exccuted this Agreement as of the
day first written above.

Perguimans County

Attest;
By:
Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Area Agsency
Attest:
(O oI Lo (i
Area Agency Director Executive Director, Lead Regional Organization

Provision for payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement within the current fiscal year
have been made by appropriation duly authorized as required by the Local Government Budget and

Fiscal Contml Act,

e Ao

NNAZNCJ: OFFICER, Lead Regional Organization




V.G.3. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VICE CHATRMAN
TIMOTHY J. CORFREW

P.O.BOX 45 JOSEPH W HOEFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CARQLINA 27944 T, KYLE JONES
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-T350 :
MARY B HUNNICUTT JAMES W, WARD
CLERY TOROARD W, HACKNEY HIGH, JiR.
COUNTY ATTORNEY

W, FRANK HEATH, 111
COUNTY MANAGER
PROCLAMATION IN APPRECIATION
OF THE LIFE AND SERVICE OF
LAURA ELIZABETH CORNELIA HOLLEY HUDSON

WHERREAS, the citizens of Perquimans County are deeply saddened by the death of Laura Elizabeth Cornelia
Holley Hudson; and

WHEREAS, Laura Elizabeth Comelia Holley Fudson was born in Perquimans County, North Caroling on
March 7, 1923; and

WHEREAS, Laura Elizabeth Cornelia Holley Hudson graduated from Heriford High Sehool, married the late
Maurice Holley on December 20, 1940, aod had a danghter, Juanita Mavrice Holley; and

WHERFEAS, Lavura joined the First Missionary Church in Hertford North Carolina in 1935 and was the oldest
member until her passing. While a member of the First Missionary Church, she served on the Pastor's Aide, the

Senior Choir, and the I. H. London Crusaders; and

WHEREAS, Laura was a member of the following organizations: Albemarle Costmotology Club Chapter #73,
Progressive Kaights #1 of Hertford, NC, Secial Light Club, Perquimans County Credit Union, Perquimans County
Library, and NAACP,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners for the County of Perquimmans,
on behalf of the citizens of Perquimans County:

1. Hereby express our joy in having known Laura Elizabeth Comnelia Holley Hudson and our pride in being able
1o honor her for all that she did and stood for; and

2. Hereby express our deespest sympathy to the members of the family of Laura Elizabeth Cornelia Holley
HMudson and gratitude to you for sharing so much of her life with and for the benefit of us all,

This 25% day of July, 2024, w /1}” an l"

W. Frad Heath, 111, Couﬁt_y Manager

,Rﬁ X vimans County
Attesl: . ~*““‘3{:.“€:;'o !; gn,%

Clerk to the Board 4% SEAL

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community gfgppg,r*!mﬂ[y in which to live, learn, work, prosper mi'dpiﬁ_):'.



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

RTMENT HEAD

REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

L LY g T

SEUE-ZBPIZSE) TEGLZ DN 'MOLMIOR LBE XOS Od SE3IM ANOLE

GEDS-1291Z52) L44T-695 (828} 0r82-6491257) 191 b-8EE 8zE-6eE

69642 I ALID HEIBYZII L1482 DN NIVANDOW %OV G067 JN "ALID HETSVZITZ B0BLZ IN *ALID HEIGYZD 60642 N ALK HL3avZIa

3 LN Y0 ALED M 5081 AYOH JHNNIAY 015 LHNOD OF AZDVIN L0t LEE XOF Od (%0 NOSNHOI 5007

AUH3HD SMOMNEIL DA A ST SUAONTYS OMEATAEAS AT THIH THRAOGIN 1V 3 MACHE J STTHVIED

LBGE-LCE

§7£9-85E 18/8-CEESLPL-REE POB-Z8 S6LH- 12T 612 DN ITRASILYS

BDBLZ DM TALED H139VZE13 \ZELZ DN NIOWEYD 7£6£Z 0 "NDLINIGT OBELZ N "HINAL LITHLS Niww E81

13381S SIONYES 902t L3MIS 8512 QYO JACHD NYO 9L AYOH INIE NDIS 207 LLDL £ 1A

SNIAZANNS TIFACHYD 1S SHADOH VIHOTD NI v NWOSOr INFDAT DAILTINSNOD NYIWMOE

9L0b-£0E 2881-G5E 6267-858 ZERIBEE 99ze-192{(z52)

L06£Z N ALID H13OVZIT3 L2642 DN ‘NIQWewD 0662 IN *ALIT H138%Z13 PEELZ 0N THO4EYIH B¥6LZ IN SMANYH ALLDY

2% X08 0g I3YIS € 812 IS 1S H139VZI3 3 b0S JARNG QOOMNOLLOD 991 891 X08 Od

FTdSL LLODS AZ90Y GITHD W WININE HF HFTHAH P ONIAIAHNS T13SSIE
e U KU SRR SO |24, - 1% 53

45 BLELL'IS EFOE 5 PSE'S

H61190 'H-Z1190 ‘H-SLLOD HE0190-0F00-€ ATJAYNS AMYGNAOE X PEOT-GTL X 1HOL £ I

AV IHAHOD
ettt N U NS SO S S SNELSIHE 2 T AHLOWLL |

STEIVZEL POD0-E800-Z ATAEMS AMYGNACH X PZOT-ET-4 X ATINOLS VL
M},--- e Z3Y34 5 HEINVD

S3YOY 9581 B STUIV SH R -

81000-9500-¢ 0.1 NLODD-9500-F 30 NOILHOH ¥ 4d NOILYIISR053Y x S20z-gL-2 X QBEM Y HYISOr
T e e b . BLHIA0M W ADNYN

£900-0500-2 HO4 ININISYI T1VAIY 0ISOJOHS X $Z0Z-G1-L X HHIM ¥ HYISOr

HITARO
T U SRS ST R I Ve WNO3 8 HE 3 S3T4YHD

STHDY Zr'L OFLO0E200-L 40 NOISIAIGENS : X bZ0z-81-2 X RIINOLS YL

TI3ddVHD
e b e | BLABNVAr B S ACH

SIYOV £E7: H5E00-6500-2 40 NOILHOE ¥ 40 NOISIANGEAS X YZOZ-Gh-L X ATINOLS V1
T e e L TI3HYYH NIV HA3SOT

$3IHIV 51°5 H8S00-B900-Z 40 NOISEMEIENS X VEoz-ZL-L X ATINOLS V1

SLNININGD ON/S3A 110 a1va $5340GaY
TYACHIAY N1 31va # INOHJ S.HOAIAUNS

AT

ALNHOD SNYWINOYED — DO'T MFIATY LV 1d



DHR-Z - Page 1

107 N Fromt Strect Phone: (252) 4267010
Post Office Box 7 {252) 426-h56d
Plertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) d26-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-July 2024

IENTS: $3,569.91

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $11,726.85

DEBT SETOFFS: $251.36




e it

[

"

”%'a £ e~ A Q-»---v}

Elciye ;:‘M{};“'ﬁ?} 5%

FrEG AEa

vormit Fae Repife i

by ez S -
Mﬁ?’ Page 1

<

ﬁ” 4& ﬂ b

4540]Plumbing Administrative 50.00 £50.001BX CC
7/11/2024 4588 Mechanical Central - 55.00 $55.00{IBX CC
Additional Unit
71212024 4572 |\ Mechanical Central - 55.00 $55.00118% CC
Additional Linig
71262024 4634 | Buitding Central 75.00 $75.00H8X CC
Heating/Air
Conditioning
F24/2024 4627 IMechanical Central 75.00 £75.0011BX CC
Heating/Air
Conditioning
7242024 4628 Mechanicat Central 75,80 %0.00
Heating/Air
Conditioning
771572024 4602 Mechanical Ceniral 75.00 $75.00[8X CC
Heating/ Ay
Conditionind
771172024 4589 Mathanical Central 75.00 £75.00]18X CC
Heating/Alr
Conditioning
77272024 4572 Machanical Central 75.00 £76.00{18X CC
MHeating/Alr
Conditioning
7/1/2024 4548{ Mechanical Central 75.00 $75.00118% CC
Heating/Air
Congditioning
/112024 4566|Mechanical Central 75,00 $75.00§IBX CC
Heating/Air
Conditinning
712212024 46191 Building Demoliton of 50.00 $50.00
Structure
7/22/2024 46201Buliding Demoliton of 50.00 £50.00
Structure
7/24{2024 4624 Electrical Electrical 50.00 £50.00
7/24/2024 4625 Electrical Electrical 50.00 £50.00
71222024 4622 {Electrical Electrical 50.00 $50.00{1BX CC
7/17/2024 4612 {Electrical Elactrical 50.00 45000
7/12/2024 4597{Electrical Electrical 60.00 $0.00
7/8/2024 4580|Electrical Electrical 50.00 £50.00{1BX CC
7/26/2024 4634 Building Flectrical 296.00 $296,0011BX CC
Square Foot
7/11/2024 4595 Flectrical Electrical 344.00 $344.00{IBX CC
Sguare Fool
771172624 4596 |Electrical Flectrical 333.00 $333.00IBX CC
Square Foot

Page: 1 of 7



DHR-3 - Page 2
71872024 4576 Electrical Electrical 343.00 $343.00
Square Foot
71212024 4570iElectrical Elactrical 368,00 £368.00
Sauare Foot
7/16/2024 4605 Electrical Generators 50.00 $50.00
7/15/2024 4604|Electrical Generators 50.00 $50.0041BX CC
71202024 4632 |Building In Ground Fool 100.00 $100.00
{Residential)
7/28/2024 4610} Buiiding Insulation Fee i 75.00 $75.00
7125/2024 4614 Building Insulation Fee " 75,00 $75.00
7/26/2024 4633|Building Insutation Fee 75.00 £0.00
e
7/26/2024 4634|Building Insulation Fee i 75.00 $75.00418% CC
726/2024 4636 Building Insutation Fee ’ 75,00 $75.00
72612024 46371 Building Insulation Fee 3 75.00 $0.00
772472024 4626 Building Insulation Fee 1 75.00 £75.00
7/16/2024 4608 | Building Insulation Fea | 75.0G0 $75.00
T/1572024 4601 | Building Insulation Fee Py 75.00 £75.00{18% CC
/1172024 4587 Building Insutation Fee i 75.00 £75.00118BX CC
771172024 4541 iBuliding Insulation Fee I, 75.00 $75.00
7/9/2024 4581 Bullding Insulatlon Fee | 75.00 $75.00
2/1/2024 4504 | Building Insulation Fee 4 75.00 $75.00{IBX CC
71172024 4525 |Buitding Insulation Fee |- 75.00 £75.00
7/24/2024 46251 Flectrical Mechanical 55.00 $55.00
7{17/2024 4612 {Electrical Mechanical 55.00 455.00
7/8/2024 4577 | Machanical Mechanical 55.00 £55.00/1BX CC
719/2024 4582 | Mechanical Mini Spht 75.00 $75.0018% CC
7/2{2024 4573 Mechanical Mini Split 75.00 §75.0041BX CC
77912024 4582 iMechanical Mini Split per 25.00 $25.00§1BX CC
nead
7/9/2024 4582 |Mechanical Mini Split per 25.00 $25.00(1BX CC
head
7/29/2024 46141 Building Miniraum 75.00 $75.00
Construction
Fee
71292024 4639 Building Minirnurm 75.00 $75.00|18X CC
Construction
Feg

Page: 20f 7



NHER-3 - ﬂnggﬂ
211712024 4413 |Bullding Minimurm 75.00 $75.00
Construction
Eeg
71172024 4587 Butiding Minimum 75.00 $75.00]1BX CC
Construction
Fee ]
71172024 4553 Building Mintlerism 75,00 $75.001IBX CC
Construction
Fag
7/5/2024 45751Building Minimum 75.00 £75.0018% CC
Constryction
Feg
71213024 4571 |Building Minirmum 75.00 $75.00
Constnuction
Fee
7/1/2024 4563|Building Minimum 75.00 $75.0011BX CC
Construction
Feg
7/172024 4565 Building Minirnum 75.00 £0.00
Construction
Fee
712372024 4623 Electrical Minirpuen R0.00 £50.0018X CC
Electrical Fea i
7/18/2024 4g16}Electrical Minimuim 50.00 $£50.00
Electrical Fee
711672024 4509 Flectrical Minimum 50.00 £50.00{1BX CC
Electrical Feoe
211572024 4601 |Building Minimurm 50.00 $50.00{1BX CC
Electrical Feg
7/11/2024 4587 18uiiding Miniraum 50.00 $50.0011BX CC
Electrical Fee
7/11/2024 4504 Flectrical Minimm 50.00 £50.00{1BX CC
Electrical Fee
7/8/2024 45841 Electrical Minimum 50.00 $0.00
Flectrical Foa
7/812024 4578 Flactrical Minirmum 50.00 £60.00;18% CC
Electrical Fee
71812024 45801 Flectrical Minimum 50.00 $50.00]18X CC
Electricat Fee
7/1/2024 4544 Electrical Minimum 50.00 £0.00
Electrical Fee
7/1f2024 4547 Electrical Minirnum 50.00 $50.00
Electrical Fes
/172024 45651 Building Minimum 50.00 +0.00
Electrical Fes
7/25/2024 A638{Plumbing Minirnum Fee 50.00 $50.001BX CC
7/26/2024 46341 Building Minirmum Fee 50.00 £50,00]1BX CC
772272074 4621 |Plumbing Minimum Fea 50.00 £0.00
7/16/2024 4606 Plumblng Minimum Fee 50,00 $50.00(18% CC
7/16/2024 4607 |Plumbing Minimum Fee 50.00 $50.00118X CC
7/15/2024 46001 Plumbing Minimum Fee 50.00 %50.00
7/3/2024 4574{Plumbing Minirmum Fee 50.00 $50.0011BX CC
711/2024 4568|Plumbing Minimum Fea 50.00 %50.00
7i1/2024 4569 Plumbing Minimum Fee 50.00 $50.00

Page: 3 of 7

3



DHR-3 - Page 4
7/26/2024 4634 Building Minimum 50.00 $50,00i1BX CC
Plumbing Fee
7/1772024 46111 Plumbing Minimrm £0.00 $50.00
Plurmbing Fee
71572024 4601 Bullding Minirnum 50.00 £50.00118X CC
Plumbing Fee
713572024 4603 {Plurmbing Minttrum 50.00 $50.00{IBY CC
Plumbing Fee
771172024 4587 {Building Mintrmuim 50.00 £R0.00]1IBX CC
Plumbing Fee
/1172024 4588 Plumbing Minkmurm 50.00 $£50.00118X CC
Plumbing Fee
71972024 45831 Plumbing Mirimurm 50.00 $0.00
Plumbing Fee
7/8/2024 457H Plurnbing pMimimbm £0.00 £50.001IBX CC
Plumbing Fee
7112024 4558 Plumbing Minimum 50.00 $0.00
Plumbing Fee |
711120324 4561 |Building Minimum 25.00 $25.0011BX CC
Renovation
7/29/2024 46391 Building Miscellaneous 150.00 £150,00)18X CC
Building
7/1/2024 4504 Building Miscellaneous 200.00 $200.00(18X CC
Buitding
71642024 4609 | Electrical Miscallaneous 150.00 $150.0011BX CC
Flectrical
12024 4504 Building Miscellaneous 100.00 $100.00118X CC
Renovation
711372024 4598 Mechanicat Modular Home 55.00 $0.00
Machanical
Fi11f2024 45021 Plurmbing Madular £0.00 £50.00{1BX CC
Plumbing
7/19/2024 4617|Building Multi Section 185.00 $£185.00118X CC
7172024 4553 Building Multi Section 185.00 $185.00
77172024 45641 Building Muylti Section 185.00 $185.00{1BX CC
71262024 46341 Building Par Fixture 120.00 $120,00{18X CC
71712024 4611{Plumbing Per Fixture 140.00 $140.00
771572024 4601 | Building Per Fixture 30.00 $30.00{[8X CC
7/15/2024 46031 Plumbing Per Fixture 20.00 $80.001IBX CC
7/11/2024 45871 Bullding Per Fixture 30,00 $30.001BX CC
7/11/2024 45881 Plumbing Par Fixture 180.00 £180.00)18X CC
7/9/2044 4583 | Plumbing Per Fixiure 10.00 $0.00
7/8/2024 4579|Plumbing Per Fixture 120.00 $120.00]1BX CC
7/1/2024 4558{Plumbing Per Fixture 50.00 $0.00
7/29/2024 4638 Plurnbing Per Gas Qutlet 5.00 £5,00{IBX CC
7262024 46341 Building Per Gas Outlet 10.00 $10.00{1BX CC
7/2212024 4621 Piumbing Per Gas Qutiet 20,00 $0.00
7116/2024 A606| Plumbing Par Gas Quilet 15.00 $15.00(18X CC

Page: 4 of 7




CHRB-3 Page
7/16/2024 4607 {Plumbing Par Gas Outlet 500 &8 008X CC
7/15/2024 4600|Plumbing Per Gas Outlet 10.00 $10.00
71352024 4574 | Flumbing Per Gas Qutlet 5.00 $5.00118X CC
77172024 4568 Plumbing Per Gas Dutlet 5.00 $5.00
71172024 4562 Plumbing Par Gas Outlet 5.00 $5.00
7712024 45651 Bullding Photovoltait/S 150.00 $0.00
olar
712972024 46401 Plumbing Piurmbing 50,00 $50.00{IBX CC
7/29/2024 4641 Plumbing Plumbing 50.00 $0.00
7/28/2024 4642 Plumbing Plumbing 50.00 $0.00
7/24/2024 46241 Electrical Plumbing 50.00 $50.00
7/24/2024 4625{Electrical Plumbing 50.00 $50.00
71292024 4610 |Building Renovaton 137.0D $137.00
Sauare Foot
7/15/2024 4601 | Building Renovation 168.00 $168.001IBX CC
Sguare Foot
7/10/2024 45851 Building Renovation 154.00 £0.00
Square Foot
7/1/20%4 4561 ;Building Renovation 146.00 $146.00(1BX CC
Sauare Foot
7/26/2024 4634{Building Service Charge 120.00 $120.00{IBX CC
7/2312024 46231 Electrical Service Charge 60,00 $60.00{18X £C
7/18/2024 4616|Electrical Service Charge 60.00 $60.00
7/11/2024 4594|Electricat Service Charge 60.00 $60.00{1BX CC
711172024 4595|Electrical Service Charge 60.00 $60.00{IBX CC
7/11/2024 4596 |Electrical Service Charge 60.00] $60.00{18X CC ]
7/912024 4584|Electrical Service Charge 6.00 $0.00
7/8/2024 4576 |Elactrical Service Charge 60.0G $60.00
7/8/2024 4578 Electrical Service Charge 60.00 $60.00|1BX CC
7/8/2024 4580]Electrical Service Charge 120.00 £120.00{18X CC
71212024 4570 Electrical Service Charge 60,00 $60.00
7/1/2024 4544\ Electrical Service Charge 180.00 £0.00
7/25/2024 4631 |Elactrical Service Repair 50.00 $50.00{IBX CC
7/15/2024 45499 Electrical Service Repair 50.00 $50.001BX CC

Page: S of 7

famecaaiiaiz



DHRB-3 ...

Roan
L A

71172024

4549] Elactrical

Service Repair

50.00

$50.00

712672024

4633 |Building

Square Foot
Construction
e

814.00

$0.00

773672024

46341 Building

Sguare Foot
Construction
Fee

740.00

$740.00

18X CC

7/26/2024

4636 |Building

Square Foot
Construction
oo

680.00

£680.00

7/26/2024

4637 Building

Square Fool
Construction
Fae

1,304.00

$0.00

773472024

4626 Building

Square Foot
Construction
Fee

473.00

£473.00

7/22/2024

4618{Building

Square Foot
Construction
Foa

104.00

$104.00

711712024

4613|Building

Syuare Foot
Construction
Fee

20.00

£20.00

7/16/2024

4608 Building

Square Fool
Construction
Fea

600,00

§600.00

71172024

A550{Building

Souare Foot
Construction
Fee

544.00

£549.00

IBX CC

7/11/2024

4591 1Building

Square Foot
Construction
Feg

334.00

$334.00

7/10/2024

4586{Building

Sguare Foot
Construction
Fep

112.00

$112.00

71912024

4581 {Building

Square Foot
Congtruction
Fee

892.00

$892.00

7/1/2024

45251 Buitding

Square Foot
Canstruction
Ferg:

g73.00

$973.00

7172024

4543 Building

Square Foot
Construction
Fee

79.00

£79.00{IBX CC

7/1/2024

45621 Building

Square Foot
Construction
Fee

150.00

$150.00

372672024

4633 | Building

State
Construction
Feg

10.00

$0.00

7/26/2024

4636|Building

State
~|Construction
Fee

10.00

$10.00

Page: 6 of 7

6

e A R e e £ I o B A e



DHR-3 - Page 7

71262024 46371 Buliding State 10.00 40.00
“iCanstruction
Fee
71242024 4626 Building State 160.00 $10.00
“|Construction
Fee
7/8/2024 4581 |Building :ﬁbata 10.00 £10.00
“IConstruction
Fee
77172024 45251 Building State 10.00 $10.00
“TConstruction
Fea
F/16/2024 4605 | Electrical Sub Paneal 20.00 $20.00
771542024 4604 | Electrical Sub Panel 20.00 $£20.00118¥ CC
7/11/2024 4894} Flactrical Sub Panel 60,00 $60.001BX CC
7/11/2024 4595} Electrical Sub Panel 40.00 $40,00/18X CC
7i1i/2024 4596 Electrical Sub Panel 20,600 $20.0018X CC
7/8/2024 4576 Electrical Sub Panei 20,00 $20.00
7/8/2024 4578 | Electrical Sub Panel 20,00 $£20,00{1BX CC
7/8/2024 4580 Electrical Sub Panel 40,00 540.00{IBX CC
7172024 &h44|Electrical Sub Panel 20.00 £0.00
7/1/2024 4565 Building Sub Panel 100.00 50.00
71252024 46321 Building Swimming 30,00 £30.00
Pool
7/26/2024 46331 Building Temporary 50.00 %0.00
Service
7126/2024 4636 Bullding Temporary 50.00 £50.00
Sarvice
F/26/2024 4637|Building Temporary 50.00 £0.00
Setvice
72472024 4626 |Building Temporary 50.00 £50.00
Sarvice
71912024 4581 |Building Temporary 50.00 $50.00
Sapvice

Total Racords: LFF

Page: 7of 7

FRAGIA0RS

iean

L £ A it o b S B e 22



@ e tor puns [ s - Page 8

FrAF R ¥ 302045

7172024 4504 | Building 500,600 75.001443557 Ben Podiogar £75.00
77112024 4504 Building 500,000 200001943553 Ber Podiogar $200.00
/172024 4504 | Buitding 500,000 100.00{94 3553 Ben Fodlogar S£100.00
i 172024 4525]Bullding One family 400,000 75,00 $75.00
7/1/2024 45251 Bullding One family 400,000 973.00 207300
71112024 45251 Building One family 400,000 1i0.08 £10.00
024 4543 Building Cthar- Spedify 0 75.001959930 Burddy White 479.00
71113024 4544 Blartricel Stores, 26,000 50.60 5060
Mercantite
FI1/2029 A544 Electrical Stores, 20,000 180.00 50.00
Mercantile
71172024 4544] Electrical Stores, 20,000 20.00 %0.00
Mereantile
7112024 4547 [Electiical One family 1,500 50.00 £50.00
7/1/2024 4%48 1 Machanical 5,784 75.00{9324518 Metania £75.00
Metzler
71142024 4549 Electrical One family 550 5000 $50.00
71152024 4553 {Building Maobile Homg 161,000 185,00 £185.00
— 120249 AE58} Plumbing 2,000 50.00 50.00
2172034 45581 PFlumbing 2,000 50,00 $0.00
7/1/2024 4561 [ Buliding One farnily 38,775 25.00{958516 Vondeli Bullork $25.060
7/1/2024 45611 Building Cne Farmily 3B, 775 146,00{958516 Vondead! Bullock 146,00
Frif 004 4562 | Buliding Parking 14,000 150.00 515000
Garage
7/1/2024 4563 | Buitding Mobile Hotre 300 75001932976 Dapme Maltory §75.00
7/112024 4564 Building Mabite Home 223,427 185.001934613 Kara Prince $185.00
shelton
7/1/2024 4585{Bullding One famiiy 45,008 75.00 0,00
712024 4565} Bullding One farmnily 45,000 50.00 $0.00
7/1/2024 45651 Bullding One family 45,000 150.00 £0.00
712024 45651 Buitding Ome farmily 45 000 100.00 £0.00
7/1/2024 4868 Mechanical One farmily 14,249 75.00(941416 Sabrina $75.00
MeCarraher
7/1/2024 4568: Flumbing 450 50,00 =5(.00
71142024 45681 Fiumbing 450 5.00 45,00
77112034 45691 Plumbing 500 50.00 $50.00
71112624 4568 Flumbing 800 5.00 £5.00
7/2/2024 4570 Electrical One farmily 12,000 50.00 %60.00
7/2/2024 45 70| Electrical One family 12,000 36R.00 2368.00
324 457 1 |Building 8,300 75.00 $75.00
7122024 4572 Mechanical 32,000 5 O0{937372 LORE B, $55.00
ARMSTREING
22024 4572 Mechanical 32,000 75.00]937372 LORT B, £75,00
ARMSTRONG,
/212024 4573 Mechanical 3,300 75.00| 935838 TRACEY 5 575.00
WINSLOW
732024 45741 Plumbing Other- Spacfy 1,000 50,00({935924 Peter R 50,00
Krainiak
71312024 4574 Plumbing Othar- Spegify 1,000 5.00{935924 Peter R $5.00
Kraitiak
7/5/2024 4575 Building 23,400 75001952447 RICHARD £75.00
SCHLARP
7/8/2024 4578|Elecirical Qe family 16,000 &£0.00 560.00
7/8/2024 4576|Electrical One family 16,000 20.00 $20.00

Page: 1 of §



DHR-3 - Page 9
7/8/2034 45761 Blectrical One farmily 16,000 343.00 £343.00
7872024 4577 iMerhanical Mobite Home 1,200 55.00i938022 TRACEY & $55.00
WINSEOW
77872024 4578| Electrical Other- Specify 15,000 50.00|938169 Clifford 450.00
Watterton
7/8/2024 4578 Electrical Other- Specify 15,000 60,00|9381688 Clifford 560,00
Watterton
/872024 4878 Flactrical Cther- Specify 15,000 2000238168 Chford £20.00
Walterton
T804 4579 Plumbing Cre family 8,800 50.00|938837 Panny Layvden £30.00
71812024 4579 Flumbing Cne family 8,804 120.00]938837 Penny Layden %120.00
7/8/2024 4580 ectrical Mobile Hame 3,000 50.0M938560 Corey Marriner %50.60
/872024 4580 Elactrical Mohile Home 3,000 120.00/938866 Coray Marviner £120.00
71872024 4580 Electrieal Maobile Home 3,000 A0.001938966 Carey Marriner 40,00
7812024 45801 Flectrical Mahile Home 3,600 50.00/938966 Corey Marriner £50.00
7{9/2024 4581 |Building Cing farnily 275,000 75.00 £75.00
7/9/2024 4581 |Building One family 275,000 L Y T $B02.00
71942024 4561 Building Cna family 275,000 10.00 %£10.00
7192024 4581 | Bullding Ona family 275,000 50.00 £50.00
719/2024 4582 | Mectanical 5,000 75.00]%40067 sam A, Moore $75.00
79/ 2024 4582 |Mechanical 5,000 25001940087 Sam A, Moore $25.00
779/ 2024 A58 {Mechanicat £,000 25.00[940067 Sam A, Moore 125,00
7/8/ 2034 45831 Plumbing Mobile Home 1,900 50.00 $0.00
7/9/2024 4583 Plumbing Mohiie Home 1,900 10.00 £0.00
T/ 2024 45841 Electrical Medslie Home 950 50.00 £0.00
7/8/2024 45841 Flectrical Mobile Horme Q50 6,00 £0.80
/10,2034 45851 Building One family 15,381 154,00 50.00
711042024 4586{ Building Other- Spacify 12,000 112.00 5112.00
7/11/2024 45871 Building 4 000 75.00]9421 24 Shaunse Self 57500
7112024 4587 8yliding 4,000 50.001942134 Shaunee Self $50.00
7/11/2024 48871 Buliding 4,000 5000942124 Shaunee Self £50.00
711/ 2004 4587 Building 4,000 30.00/942124 Shaunee Self $30.00
7/15/2024 45871 Bullding 4,000 75.001942124 Shaunee Self $75.00
711112024 4538 Phumbing One family 25,000 50.00|943775 BRIAN £h0.00
ROLLINSON
7/1if2024 4588 Plurnbing Qe family 25,000 180.00{943775 BRIAN $180.00
ROELINSON
711172024 4585 Mechanical One family 25,000 55.00[943807 BRIAN $£85.00
ROLUINSCOIN
711112024 458% Mechanical One family 25,000 75.00[943807 BRIAN $75.00
ROLLINSON
/1172024 4590} Buliding Modular Home 250,600 540.001958810 Wayhe R 454900
Browi
F/1L/2024 4591 {Building Cne farmily 40 000 75.00 $75.00
7112024 45811 Bullding Cne family 40,000 334.00 £234,00
771172024 45921 Plumbing 350 50.00]|958789 Wayne R 450,00
Brown
/1172024 4593 | Buitding One farrily 17,655 75001058374 Meradith C %75.00
Jarrett
12024 4594 Electrical 17,655 50001958382 Meredith C $50.00
Jarrett
7204 4504| Etectrical 17,655 60.00{958382 Meredith C £60.00
arrett
7112024 45941 Elertrical 17,655 60.00{858382 Meredith C $60.00
Jarrett

Page: Jaf 5




DHR-3 - Page 10

7/11/2024 4595 Electrical Cne family 18,000 344.00{942926 Jennifer £3449.00
Trushlood

L2024 4595iEfectrical Qive family 18,000 B60.00] 842926 Jennifer $60.00
Trueblond

T/ 2024 4505 Flactrion Qae family 18,000 40.001942826 Jennifer 340,00
Truepivod

1172024 45061 Elactrical Cine farmily 18,000 333.001542930 Jennifer 4333.00
Trueblood

7713/23024 4596 Electrical One family 18,000 &0.00|942938 Jennifer 560,00
Truebloed

71172024 4596 Flectrical One family 18,000 200040930 Jennifer %20.00
Truehiood

7/12/2024 4597 Electrical Maodular Homne 750 60.00 £0.00

F113/2024 4508 Machanics Modular Home 3,500 55.00 %0.00

7i15/2024 4599 Elertrivat 2,600 50.00{945141 Williarm C $50.00
Phillipg

771572024 4800t Plurnbing Qne fanily 1,500 50.00 $505.00

711572024 4600 Plurmnbing One farmily 1,500 10.00 $10.00

7115/2024 4601 [Building One family 2,500 75001047421 Antori Liks $75.00
Mendez

FAR2024 4601 | Buliding One family 5,500 S0.00 947431, Antonio Lils $50.00
Mendez

11512024 4601 |Bullding One farnity 5,500 50004947431 Antonio Luis $50.00
Mendaz

7/15/2024 4601 ) Building One family 5,560 30.001847431 Antonio Luis $30.00
Mender

F15/2024 4601 1 Bullding Une family 5,500 168.00/|947431 Antonio Luis $168.00
Mender

77152024 46021 Machanical 800 75.001947528 Melania §75.00
Metolar

1872024 4603 Plumbing One farmily 12,000 50.001945818 Charles Srown $50.00

7/15/2024 4603 |Plumbing One farpily 12,000 80.00{945815 Charlas Brown $R0.60

A1/ 2024 46041 Electricat 10,000 50.00{947435 Bryan L Fure $50.00

771572024 4604t Elactrical 10,000 20.00(947439 Bryan L Etre $28.00

771642024 4805 | Electrical One farmtly 10,000 50.60 $50.00

711673024 4605] Electrical One family 10,000 20.00 $20.00

771612024 4506) Plumbing Qne family 2,000 50.001947758 Jesse 1. $50.00
Jogenh

162024 4606 | Plumbing Cne family 2,000 15.00{947758 Jesse R $15%.00
Jaseph

7/16/2024 4607 | Plumbirg One Farmnily 2,000 50.00|947778 Jesse Joseph 150.00

7/36/2024 46071 Plumbing Gne family 2,000 5.00[{947778 Jesse Joseph 55.00

7/16/2024 3608 Bullding Other- Specify 75,000 75.00 $75.00

11162024 4608 Building thers Specify 75,0080 G00.00 $600.00

71162024 4600 Electrical 60,000 50.00)959486 Rebecca Jones £530.00

771672024 4609 | Electrical 60,000 150.001950486 Rebecca lones %150.00

21772024 4611 :Fumbing One family 20,000 50.00 $50.00

71712024 4611 [Fiumbing One family 20,000 140.00 £140.00

7/17{2044 461.2) Blectrical Mobile Home 5,000 50.00 250,00

2172034 4612 Electrical Mobile Home 5 000 h5 0 455,00

7/17/2024 4613 | Buliding Cine family 20,000 75.00 %75.00

771772024 46131 Building One farmily 20,000 20.40 $20.00

7/18/2024 4616/ Elactrical 1,000 RO.00 550,00

7/18/2024 A4616{ Electrical 1,000 £0.00 $60.00

7/18/2024 4617 Bullding Mobille Home 265 047 185.00]555783 Jeffrey Jones 18500

TEA 2024 4618 Building Other- Specify 12,000 104.00 2104.00

Fage: 3of 8




DHR-Z - Page 11

L=

712202034 4619t Building Other- Specify 2,000 =0.00 50,00

1232034 46201 Builcing Other- Specify 7080 80.00 ‘ £R0.00

7/22/2024 4621 Flumbing 2,500 50.00 50,00

72212024 4621 Plumbing 2,500 20.00 30.00

T221202% 4622 Flectrical Modular Horna 2,500 5000953785 Brandon S 450,00
Vanhom

712342024 4623 Elactrical Tanks, towers 15,000 5000954478 Clifford $50.00
Watterton

732424 4623 |Electrical Tanks, towers 15,000 60.00[954478 Chfford 460,00
Watterton

72472024 4624 | Elactrical Mabile Home 3,500 50.00 $50.00

7i24/2024 4624 | Electrical Mabile Homae 3,500 50.00 $50.00

7/24/2024 4625 Electtical Maobile Home 10,000 50.00 550.00

11241 202% 4625 Electrical Mobile Home 10,006 55.00 $55.00

71342024 4625 Electrical Mobile Home 10,000 50.00 50,00

7/24/2024 4626 Building One family 192,000 J5.00 $75.00

/2472044 4a26| Building e family 192,000 473.0H) 473,00

7/24/2024 4626{ Buitding One family 182,000 10.60 £10.00

724,204 4626{Building One family 192,000 50.00 50,00

712413024 4627iMechanical 11,000 75.00[{957521 LORI B £75.00
ARMSTRONG

7/24/2024 4628 Mechanicat 11,000 75.00 £0.00

F25/2024 4631 |Electrical Cithar- Spaecify 1,500 T0.001857475 William C 150.00
Phillips

772542024 4632 |Builiding Other- Specify 35,000 100.00 $100.00

7/25/2024 4632 | Building Other- Spacify 35,000 36.00 £30.00

7i2e/2024 46331 Building One famliy 600,000 75.00 S0.00

742642024 4533 Bullding One farnity 600,000 814,00 $0.00

7/26/2024 4633 Building (ne family 600,000 10,60 50.00

7/26/2024 4633 | Bulldinng One family 600,000 50.00 £0.00

71262024 46344 Building Cne famiy 154,500 75001956993 Christopher E $75.00
Rawling

7/26/2024 46341 Building One family 154,500 740.00{959993 Christopher E 4740.00
Rawlins

7/26/2024% 4534 Building e Tarnily 154,500 296,00|959943 Christopher £ £266.00
Rawlng

HEE20249 4634 | Building One family 154,500 50,00{959993 Christopher E $50.00
Rawling

7262024 4534 Building One family 154,500 75.00{059983 Christopher E 475.00
Rawling

7i26/2024 Aa34| Building One family 154,500 50.001959553 Christopher £ $50.00
Rawlins

772642024 4634 Building One famtiy 154,500 120.001959993 Christopher £ %120.00
Rawling

71262024 4634 Brilding One Family 154,500 120.00]959993 Christophar £ 120,00
Rawiing

7/ 26{2024 5634  Building Qne farmily 154,500 10.00{955953 Christopher £ $10.00
Rawiing

7/26/2024 46361Building One family 328,580 75.00 $75.00

J26/2024 4636{Building One family 348,580 580.00 5680.00

7/26/2024 4636iBuilding Orte farnily 328,580 10,00 $10.00

7/26/2024 46361 Buliding One family 328,580 50.00 556,00

7/26/2034 4537 Auilding 375 060 75,00 %0.00

7/26/2024 4637 | Building 375,000 1,304.00 40.00

7/26/2024 4637 |Building 375,000 10.00 £0.00

7/26/2024 4637 |Building 375,000 50.00 £0.00

7/29/2024 4610|Building One family 42,800 75.00 275,00

7/28/2024 4610{Bullding Cinvez family 42,000 137.00 £1%37.00

7/289/2024 4614{Buliding One family 6,000 75.00 £75.00

7/29/2024 4614|Building One family 6,000 75.00 £75.00

fage: 4 of 5




DHR-3 - Page 12

T128/2034 4638 |Plumbing One family 1,200 50.00195a458% Tammy Moore 50,00
772972024 4638{PFlumbing Cne family 1,200 5.00;959585 Tammy Moore £5.00
7/29/2024 4639 Building 15,000 75,00 959964 Ralph Thomas 575.00
1129020249 4639 Buliding 15,000 150.00{959964 Ralph Thomas 4£150.08
7/20/2024 $E40: Flumbing 5,000 50.001860266 brian rollinson $50.00
7139/2024 4640 Plumbing 5,000 G0.00{ 060266 brian roflinson %50.00
7/28/2024 4641 [ Plurnbing 5,000 50.00 30,00
728 2034 A4 21 Plurnbir 5 300 50.00 (.00

THY K ) G Lo My i i [54]

Foenl Rocarde: 137 T Fatid

Page: B of 5

et e




Fing | Mext

Case §

FILi2024 - 71302024

i S
w‘% T i

DHR-4

- Page 1

Aetivity ¥
Travba

Cane 43

E
i

WinstaEinn v

M e gty ot SRS -
Prageription ¥

¥ [Dameription $

7/30/2024

LN

1631144 OSPREY

Qver grown
Property with
Junk Cars

Contacted
Owners and
they said
property would
be cleaned up
in the next few
weeks,

7/30/2024

1671328 HOLIDAY

LN

Trash, Junk
Vehicles

Inspection

Cornplaint of
Trash, High
Grass and Junk
Vehicles,

When
Ingpected
grass was
mowed and no
trash are junk
vehicles at that
time.

7/10/2024

118

1348 SNUG
HARBOR RD

uhsafe
structure

single story
building

Inspection

Compilaint
abiout old
building being
used as a
business for
the sell of
seafond.

Inspection of
property found
grass mower
and maintained
and crab pots
stacked neatly
by dock. Old
buileting




DHR-4 - Page 1
cleaned out
but not being
used,

7/9/2024 166(905 Run Down Inspection Office received
BELVIDERE House ANONYMous
RD letter about
the house at
this location,
possible wrong
address, House
possibly needs
to be
condemned or
serious repair,

Could not find
any lssues at
this address.

Total Records: 4 7/30/2024
Page: 1 of 1



1

Page

DHR-5

& 3
SAR UnCD 5 & o
£ & Q,mp@ .m%uv ,m%,.m.
syscdag) 2 A =3 o i .
g - ~ Ep o~ gg +— O
‘03 NGy sy4cdsues) B mm mm mw MW :
M i i B : 000E
5B RO s i
D0GE
SHED pakaredsig T
a0ge
SAU0NENT 3
Hoddrg SHYD (Funug 2 DoGe
siaded wa0 w 00Gs
SIUFMZU| D00E
S¥Salsy B 000L
8 SZ'095'9% £ [42 €897 L T LT Str 42 ATAT
< 0046678 T OEL 6TFT Tt O £5T £8 GE INNF
£ OO IEThs g Fig BvET -] ) BTT L Ot AN
01 05 Z06'ES £ £E9 £agy £ 1 8FT 05 8L Td¥
5 05 #3005 [4 [4173 Latig! 9 T 67T Qs SE HOHVIN
B LOZE9ES ¥ tES 5221 Ot a 20F AS] A AHVHEZS
8 00 ¥99°vS F £49 9FEl £t 1 891 a5 £Z AHYONYT
she( Le)iile] SiED sjed Hoddng piyo | sieded
EBisle g ﬂmmoumﬂ SH odsy 2l L0 ba ﬂummam_m SUGHEID {BLULLHID HADY SILUDPIoU] | SISl

Koday AIARoY pzoz AIne - S0110 SILBYS Ajunos sueuinbisg




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTE
REPORTS

(L]



